From: |

Sent: Thursday, 27 July 2017 2:55 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Travel allowance Hon Grace Grace MP Cairns 10-12/07/17

Thanks that is fine - the calculator mustn't have been working properly that day!

From;| |
Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2017 3:04 PM

To:|
Subject: Travel allowance Hon Grace Grace MP Cairns 10-12/07/17

i

There was a mistake in calculations of Minister's travel allowance - please see attached. As a result, the total amount
to be paid changed to $442.95 (previously claimed $492.15).

Could you please confirm via reply email whether you agree with.changes?/Also please amend your copy and notify
Minister regarding the amendments.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Finance Officer
Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9073
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From:
https://apac01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhtt
ps%3A%2F%2FEquitrac%40ggaaad.qld.gov.au%26c%3DE%2C1%2CFISDKLA4rLbWyNONHzHqrG63mepjNcwkqZgDsOf
N_uVIxvsQIAxjqw)ZXa5oCFOItr7wSek1QZbyAeQeZPdEk5064kyvMOUAPINME77jvOImOA%2C%2C%26typo%3D18&dat
a=01%7C01%7C[ bedOpremiers.qld.gov.au%7C4699ab6ce31e4bf08eca08d4ddace0a7%7C51778d2aa
6ab4c7697dc752782d65046%7C0&sdata=RR6VMwWHotHXxQ67Xv8prQgRIp%2FKLDXDMM7ITIWKIX0t4%3D&reserved
=0
https://apac01.safeiinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhtt
ps%3A%2F%2F%5Bmailto%3AEquitrac%40qggaaad.qld.gov.au%26c%3DE%2C1%2C12IcjCUIWLRKNCf3aCl94VXdewAb
NkFZT8F2MqOaFHVcQJTVFIgaoPcObHORGNkbfxtcpzY1RINOOCAUTKVZkp22gX9eN97fG_dDntaozio%2C%26typo%3D
1&data=01%7C01%7( Pe40premiers.qld.gov.au%7C4699ab6ce31e4bf08ec408d4d4ace0a7%7C5177
8d2aabab4c7697dc782782d65046%7C0&sdata=IITAFzvVhbiidrCXgsqvurwlykvpEP3aggjrowFrmRw%3D&reserved=0]
Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2017 2:58 PM

To:|
<https://apacOl.safelinks.protection.out!ook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2FIinI<protect.cudasvc.com%ZFurI%3Fa%3Dh
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tips%3A%2F%2 %40premiers.qld.gov.au%26c%3DE%2C1%2CerYXQKsprplABmIC9hxXchOhRd9
tpPTUX1ApifahDYtAZS71zt03035QXiLR6ITB5v557pwdYpTDdV-
zWSloquoEKujiDuanrIF5u5f6ATq%26typo%3D1&data=01%7C01%7C| |%40premiers.q!d.gov.au%7C
4699ab6ce31e4bf08ec408d4d4ace0a7%7C51778d2aababdc7697dc782782d65046%7C08&sdata=iz6KIA8PydrRzoun
WY%2FKMKSIc4iiYjgacpOcCu7Brvs%3D&reserved=0>

Subject: Capture and Send

Scan:
https://apacOl.safeIinks.protection.outlook.com/?ur|=https%3A%2F%2FIinkprotect.cudasvc.com%zFurI%3Fa%3Dhtt
ps%3A%2F%211 Fo40premiers.qld.gov.au%26c%3DE%2C1%2CIyxEmrJhanGBdQCE_AHizkkaa4dRGX
vAvNptwyEKkkfMzHDOOmej vPAVHAh4HAFEurAgbs2QpbvT1Vo80RUTLgdmKzKs7ZwwggSimy5LRs21unR5%26typo
%3D1&data=01%7C01%7C| |%40premiers.qId.gov.au%7C4699ab6ce31e4bf08ec408d4d4ace0a7%7C5
1778d2aa6ab4c7697dc782782d65046%7C0&sdata=a218npd%2BInqECHLA2wv90%2BAZIwif3eDmipo4i7w5V6g%3
D&reserved=0 via Capture and Send:

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by:the author at the time anditis
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the author and delete this message immediately This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the
named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked
to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and-any copies of this from your computer system
network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing tivis erail.
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From:

Sent: Thursday, 6 July 2017 10:27 AM
To:
Subject: RE: fuel reimbursement

Cheers|:|shall do

----- Original Message-----
From:|
Sent: Thursday, 6 July 2017 10:14 AM
To:|
Subject: fuel reimbursement

'
Please note we will pay Minister $88.20 for fuel not $92.70 as previously‘claimed - there were additional not
claimable items on the receipt (please see attached).

Could you please amend your copy?

Thank you

Finance Officer
Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9073
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From:

https://apac01.safelinks.protection.gutlook.com/?url=https%3A%2 F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhtt
ps%3A%2F%2FEquitrac%40qgaaad.qld.gov.au%26c%3DE%2C1%2C3gzTFiZ31sfZ0gZ0FjQ6G044M08Bg8pdtmQOmQo
mYPig880Su2ciclb7rmiGuahu3e5J2DG16VjlOXSFvm-
U_9zBmI4_5f1$Gbeethdg6ukGhPpAw%ZC%ZC%Zthpo%BD1&data=01%7C01%7q %40premiers.ql
d.gov.au%7C3def8e26d644405f3ef808d4c4066c4b%7C51778d2aababac7697dc782782d65046%7C0&sdata=VCEGh
DSHpJxdwzdHf71tcXklGatdeW3HZ%2Fs3JFBYoK8%3D&reserved=0
https://apac01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhtt
ps%3A%2F%2F%5Bmailto%3AEquitrac%40qgaaad.qld.gov.au%26c%3DE%2C1%2CxA67)pYvMu8j77EEH520Rg1VRXgF
JWIWXydAdsliz7rHU4Rcz-B5VI7dg6dS1sI9lyjyud PV3EATLITPEcvbK640RGSbpYSETbGY_-
Cg%2C%26typo%3D1&data=01%7C01%74 %40premiers.q!d.gov.au%7C3def8e26d6444b5f3ef808d4
cA4066c4h%7C51778d2aabab4c7697dc782782d65046%7C0&sdata=SOYpINFZ2bpg98330%2BCWgpq7S2RA5xt5iGea
Mlg5usl%3D&reserved=0]

Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2017 5:02 PM

To|
<https://apac01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2 Furl%3Fa%3Dh
ttps%3A%2F%2i1 k)40premiers.qld.gov.au%26c%3DE%2C1%2quEkOfL—
GoKOP76raTsL3AY975x0CGr3nLMkZCChpuULgyVDWiauxv6gSEVPF6dmKPB8eESRh2muMOqNtVvhVUyOv5EyqCk8F9e
‘ __bes4x6285XJAiXGb3mezA%ZC%ZC%Zthpo%3Dl&data:01%7C01%/| [040premiers.qld.gov.au%7
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C3def8e26d6444b5f3ef808d4c4066¢c4b%7C51778d2aabab4c7697dc782782d65046%7C08&sdata=%2F1nibhuGtELXH
xwT%2Fsgl%2Ftgo1XdetRKDVRcim9Srfa1%3D&reserved=0>
Subject: Capture and Send

Scan:
https://apac01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhtt
ps%3A%2F%2Fnatalja.solntseva%40premiers.gld.gov.au%26c%3DE%2C1%2Ce6adVXOX8dNOUPNtrE35xrAabAal5da3
MHniDdocDTsHACDq_0pikkWVxmeSot5213VLUbjl9eLIPIMPGSTsH2hWOT20FBCewQNc8ay6cco%2C%26typo%3D1&
data=01%7C01%7Cnatalja.solntseva%40premiers.qld.gov.au%7C3def8e26d6444b5f3ef808d4c4666c4b%7C51778d2
aabab4c7697dc782782d65046%7C0&sdata=fYnBTfR10%2BW3je4]UIx60RZiMEikeviptjAyP7PII%2Fk%2D&reserved=0
via Capture and Send:

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the autfior at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Quaensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the'State of Queensland. This email
is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this erail in error, please notify
the author and delete this message immediately This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the
named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. if received in error, you are asked
to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any capies-of this from your computer system
network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this €mail is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2017 5:09 PM

To:
Subject: claim for fuef 01/07/17
Attachments: 5-07-2017_17-01-56_E176M140335] }-premiers.qld.gov.au.pdf

i)

We will reimburse Minister for fuel only

Finance Officer
Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9073
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Equitrac@qgaaad.qld.gov.au [mailto:Equitrac@qgaaad.gid.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2017 5:02 PM

To:| ___7,

Subject: Capture and Send ~~

Scani via Caoture and Send:

1
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MSB004

Mascor Australia Pty itd
T/As Caltex Star Mart Calrng, - f
131-135 Sheridan St Ph 07 4051 2790
"A" Denotes GST Inclusive Ttem

ABNs 22 603 500 B94

535593u0300 ) Tax invoice 4<CeCedaddess
04 Vix Dsl

66.371 @ $1.329/1 § 88,20 A
KINDER SURPRISE BLUE 20G $ 2.95 A
KINDER SURPRTSE BLUE 20G 4 2,95 A
Subtotal § 94,10
2F0R$4.50 KINDER SURPRIS. 8 i,40-
Total 07 2. 70
CBA Credit $ gz2.70 .
10,00 ¥ GST A $ B.42
TERMINAL ; 07156001
REFERENGE: 332583
CARD 103 -
PAN SEQ NOs 01
EXPIRY DATE:

CAID: A0000000041010
TVR: 0000008000
TSt 0000

AT L . 00831

ARl ADDDSTAF920966C6
CREDIY :
PURCHASE , , 1t Ve
10TAL , an 2.0
01 JUL 2017 . 14214

DebSI Hastertard

AUTH NO.+ ) geak
APPRDVED o T

I i
Date Time Num POS CHo PoNo
01/07/17 1417 14013 02 0001 004

One name moves more
Australians than any other.
Caltex - With you all the way.
Wi caliex.com.au

| /
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From:

Sent: Monday, 3 July 2017 10:55 AM
To:
Subject: Travel Allowances

I have a few travel allowance claim forms which have either the wrong rates or errors in the ¢alculations:

e Minister Furner - regional road trip 19-26/06/17 — Minister hasn’t signed back of formand calculations on
20t & 215t didn’t include the incidental amounts — should be a total payable of $603.45 (this form needs to
be signed and the payable amount initialled by COS or Minister)

Regards

N Finance Officer
, . . .
@3@{ Ministerial Services Branch

Y ¥ Department of the Premier and Cabinet
%, <N\~
ax T nls P 07 3003 5074

Queensiand 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

1
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From: |

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2016 1:07 PM
To: | |
Subject: RE: Minister & Mainaaz Travel Allowance TSV 3-4/10/16

Thank you for advising, my apologies for these errors. We will amend our records accordingly.

Regards

[ ]

o iﬁ Executive Assistant / Office Manager
&S Office of the Hon Stirling Hinchliffe MP
Minister for Transport and the Commonwealth Games, Leader-of the House

O <
AR AL ‘l’ d Level 13 Mineral House 41 George Street Brisbane Q/d
8(‘)‘3:315mae“n ¢ GPO Box 2644 Brisbane Qld 4001
P 07 3719 7240 E[ |

From:| ___-_:_j

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2016 12:50 PM
Tol |>

Subject: Minister & Mainaaz Travel Allowance TSV 3-4/10/1

T

Please be advised of the following changes to the above mentioned travel claims received at MSB:

(o]

Mainaaz Oakley — Townsville 03-04/10/16

Mainaaz’s allowance was calculated usirig Tier 2 Country Rates. However, Townsville is a High Cost Country which
has different rates.

I have recalculated her reimbursement and the corrected figure is $94.30 (as opposed to $88.85).

Minister Hinchliffe - Townsviile 03-04/10/16

The Minister’s allowance figure was calculated correctly on the second page of the Expenditure Approval Form
($136.50). However, the amount carried over to the approval total section on the first page of the form was

incorrect ($152.80).

Please be advised that the total payable for the Minister is $136.50.

Could you please approve the amendments above by reply email.

Thanks

1
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Finance Officer
Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Tt P 07 3003 9072
Queensland Executive Building, Level 1, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State ot Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed 1t writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) enly; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly

as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the 'sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email-

2
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From: | |>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 October 2016 10:25 AM

To:
Subject: RE: Corrected - Minister Donaldson Travel Claim 21-23/09/16.

Oh apologies — thanksl:l

From: |
Sent: Wednesday, 26 October 2016 10:23 AM

T01
Subject: Corrected - Minister Donaldson Travel Claim 21-23/09/16

Hi_ ]
| believe the Minister’s total travel reimbursement figure for Cairns/Bamaga 21-23/09/16 was calculated exclusive of
incidentals at $380.15.

Please be advised that the Minister’s corrected entitlement for this claim is $495.65.
Could you please approve via email the corrected figure.

Thank you

Finance Officer
Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

iy P 07 3003 9072
Queensland Executive Building, Level 1, 100 George Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressez. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

This email, together‘with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidentia! information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly

as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclogure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

1
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MSB004
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

43319

Document Number:

_MINISTERIAL OFFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Attorney-GeneraI

Financial Year: 2016/2017 Urgent payment required by: ASAP
VENDOR , i & |
(name of person/business tobe paid) | PARTICULARS o AMOUNT
Hon Yvette D’Ath Expenses for Community //94*35
Cabinet

4 29 wlne.

x APPROVAL TOTAL: $394.35
| certify that:

~{GST inclusive)
o Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland er?stf% %ook ,
« All supporting documentation is attached: Loy L85 o0
¢ Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is atiached; (%((‘7/ ‘-—/1/,3.}
¢ The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and
¢ When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

" . %

APPROVED: Signature

Name (please print) Date: 3////// £
PREPARED BY: Name (please print) Date:

Phone (07) 3719 7400

MINISTERIAL. SERVICES OFFICER
loertlfy thqt . ; s .
* approved by competentauthonty, o - * arithmetically correct;
* verification oi goods supplled/sewlces - *notpreviously paid; = -
*rendered , . o . . - .
* price or rate of charge correct / ' ' * invoices/requisitions attached; and.
z dlscounts/allowance brded against the correct codes.

Slg nature I '
- vate: [T

~
Kal
-

e Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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MINISTERIAL
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3

TRAVEL CLAIM

MSB004

e for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance

Expense Amount (see Ministerial Intranet)

e please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

~Date ~Country. ‘Meal Incidental Total Allowance
' ' Allowance L Claimed
TOTAL
Domestic travel allowance claim: 7
Departure Date & Time: 23/10/2016  7:30am v/ Return Date & Time: 25/10/2016 7:30pm /
Date -~ Destination Breakfast!| Lunch | Dinner | Incidental Total
- ‘ : : N - , " Allowance
, L o L/ |/ Claimed /
23/10/16 N/A $48.00_/| $67.30 A $27.25 /] $142.55
Brisbane . ZQ > »
Proserpine ,47( Al I
24710116 | Proserpine _ to| _ N/A $48.00 /| WA $27.25\/ $75.25 (/
Mackay ~ I
/Z/{M iy / /
25/10/16 | Mackay 4 $34.oo\/ 34800 | $67.30 ] $27.25/ $476755
Brisbane Z ,7’ 52 s
/ 12.8.53]
/( A oty .
/ $394-357]
TOTAL

‘%34555"%

CERTIFICATION

OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANGE

I certlfy that:

An-expense has been incurred;

My travel included an overnight stay;
I"have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; and
| have not claimed allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodation were /net from another governm:)?source e.g. conference.

Signature: /‘/% 2 KVK

Hén Yvette D'Ath
I

NOTE: This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Date:

[ 16

Please print on yellow paper
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%, CIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Dath, Yvette Invoice Date 09 November 2016

Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31134039201

‘Booking ID 1340392 ' elnvoice No. 4039201

BOO DETA ( 0)
EeL LS

Traveller Name Dath, Yvette Booker Name

Accompanying Guest(s) Booking Source The Lido Group

Division Code / Name ATTORNEY GENERAL-2015/ Custom Data Field
ATTORNEY GENERAL-2015

Cost Centre Code / Name [4205063 / MSB - ATTORNEY Payment Instruction CBC - Charge Back Room and
GENERAL-2015 Parking

Reason For Travel

STAY DETAILS

Arrival Date Sunday 23/10/2016 Average Rate‘(inc. GST) AUD 217.85
%\» i} éparture Date Monday 24/10/2016 Total Room'Cost ( inc GST) |AUD 217.85

# Nights 1 Special Handling Fee (inc |AUD 0.00
GST)

# Rooms 1 Total incidental Cost (inc  |AUD 0.00
GST)

Room Type Garden View Room Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 6.71

Special Handling Note GST AUD 20.41

Other Note Community Cabinet "rbﬁ‘t AUD 224.56

HOTEL DETAILS e oY e

Hotel . Coral Sea Resort

Address 25 Oceanview Avenue  Aulie Beach QLD 4802

Country Australia N

oo Mol P2 346 55 v/

#divlve Bl ///M’?’ o5 A5] 10/06 D7 y
oty - geteraf

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

Page 1

The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42 006 852 991
A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozeile NSW 2039, Australia
P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)

F: gov@ido.com.ay. RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 14 of 271




THE

Dath, Yvette

To
Company
Booking ID 1335752

Traveller Name

%/ LIDOGROUP

Ta

Ministerial Services Branch

BOOKINGDETALS | 3

Dath, Yvette

X Invoice
Invoice Date 09 November 2016
Invoice No. 31133575201
elnvoice No. 3575201

Booker Name

Accompanying Guest(s)

Booking Source

: ﬂ_

T Online

Division Code / Name

ATTORNEY GENERAL-2015/
ATTORNEY GENERAL-2015

Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name

4205063 / MSB - ATTORNEY
GENERAL-2015

Payment Instruction

CBC - Charge Back Room and
Parking

Reason For Travel

STAY DETAILS

it
Average Rate (inc. GST)

|Arrival Date ‘[Monday 24/10/2016 - [AUD 140.00
. parture Date Tuesday 25/10/2016 Total Room Cost (inc GST) [AUD 140.00

# Nights 1 Special Handling Fee (inc  |AUD 0.00
GST)

# Rooms 1 Total incideintal Cost (inc  |AUD 0.00
GST) .

Room Type Studio Hotel Room Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 4.31

Special Handling Note G&T AUD 13.12

Other Note TOTAL AUD 144.31

HOTELDETAILS

O

Hotel “[Mackay Grande Suites
Address 9 Gregory St Mackay QLU 4740
Country Australia

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42 006 852 991

A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 806,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia

P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)
RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 15 of 271
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corporate travel
management

Thursday 15 September 2016 10:48 - Brisbane, QLD

Itinerary for
DATH/YVETTE HON

Booking Number:

PNR Reference:
Consultant:
Booked By:
Departure Date:
Debtor:
Department:
Cost Centre:

- B4375402
XUYWRG

530016 SN
Ministerial Services Branch
ATTORNEY-GENERAL-2015 (ATTORNEY GENERAL-2015
4205663-(MSB = ATTORNEY GENERAL-2015)

Return Date: 250ct 16

the number printed on the footer of this itinerary.

\

Should you Feddfre assistance with booking chéngeé or amekhdfnéri‘trs relating to imminent debé&ures,.

please contact our emergency afterhours service on

¢ “lease note that if you are calling from outside Australia please use the main office number which will divert to our Emergency Team.

"DUE TO PRIVACY LAWS WE ARE UNABLE TO RELEASE TRAVEL DETAILS TO ANYONE OTHER THAN THE PASSENGER.

Sunday ' Flight Airline:

Flight 100
BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA

JETSTAR

23 0ct16 Departure Date: Sun 23 Oct 16-at 08:40
Arrival Date: Sun 23 Oct 16 at 10:25 Proserpine - Whitsunday Coast
Aircraft: Airbus A320-1006/200
Class: Y - Economy
Stops: Non-Staiz
Airline Reference: ICSF4]
Status: Confirmed N
Details: BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL ~ DOMESTIC) Proserpine - Whitsunday Coast
(TERMINAL - ), Dept Time 23-10-2016 08:40, Arrival Time 23-10-2016 10:25 -
Traveliing time: 1 hr 45 mins
Monday Hotel Hotel Name: MACKAY GRANDE SUITES
24 0ct 16 Check-In Date: Mon 24 Oct 16
Check-Out Daie: Tue 25 Oct 16
Hotel Address: 9 GREGORY ST
MACKAY
{ QLD, 4740, Australia
P-61 7 4969 1000
F-61 7 49691060
Ronmi Type: STUDIO HOTEL ROOM
Roomis: 1
Bocking Reference: 1335752
Status: . Confirmed
Fayment Method: Charge Back room and Car parking
Local Rate: AUD140.00 Per Night
Rate: AUD140.00 Per Night
Duration: 1 (Nights)
Page 1 of 4
Corporate Travel Management Tel: 1300 368 145 Email:  gldgov@travelctm.com
Level 24, 307 Queen St Toll Free: 1800 663 622 Internet: www.travelctm.com
Brisbane QLD 4000 Emergency: 61 7 3211 2400 ABN: 52 005 000 835

Lic: 854
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Thursday 15 September 2016 10:48 - Brisbane, QLD

Tuesday Flight Airline: QANTAS AIRWAYS Flight QF2517
25 0ct 16 Departure Date: Tue 25 Oct 16 at 16:30 MACKAY, AUSTRALIA
Arrival Date: Tue 25 Oct 16 at 18:10 BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA
Aircraft: De Havilland Canada DHC-8-400 Dash 8Q
Class: M - Economy FLEX
Stops: Non-Stop
Airline Reference: 4CMAVF
Code Share: QANTASLINK - SUNSTATE AIRLINES
Status: Confirmed
Details: MACKAY, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL - ) BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL - DOMESTIC),

Dept Time 25-10-2016 16:30, Arrival Time 25-10-2016 13:10+ Travelling time: 1 hr 40
mins - Meal Service: Refreshment

FF QF 0707240

TKT JQ ICSF4] - DATH/YVETTE HON ~ ADULT

Service Fee

 TKT QF 1053698381 - DATH/YVETTE HON - ADULT - MKY-BNE

Booking-Domestic (B) . 14.00 0.00 1.40 15.40

Ticket JQ - Y - Economy 274.70 0.00 27.47 302.17
ICSF4] - 15 Sep 16 - ADULT
Ticket QF - M - Economy FLEX 210.20 25.80 23.60 259.60
1053698381 - 15 Sep 16 - ADULT
25 Oct 16
MACKAY- BRISBANE
Pay Direct Description Rates ex GST Taxes/Fees ex GST - GST AUD Total
Hotel The Lido Group (Hotel provider for 127.27 0.00 12.73 140.00
Queensland Government) - 1335752
MACKAY
Date: 24 Oct 16/25 Oct 16
Final Ticket Date: 15 Sep 1o
Page 2 of 4
Corporate Travel Management Tel: 1300 368 145 Email:  gldgov@travelctm.com
Level 24, 307 Queen St Toll Free: 1800 663 622 Internet: www.travelctm.com
Brisbane QLD 4000 Emergency: 617 3211 2400 ABN: 52 005 000 895
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Thursday 15 September 2016 10:48 - Brisbane, QLD

 DOMESTICBAGGAGE (3Q/QF/v&) ‘ - .
JETSTAR
Economy Starter fare includes 7kg of carry- on luggage, customise your requirements at time of booking.
http://www.jetstar.com/au/en/planning-and-booking/baggage/checked-baggage
QANTAS
Economy Class: 1 piece of cabin baggage weighing 7kg + 1 piece of checked baggage weighing maximum 23kg.
Business Class: 1 piece of cabin baggage weighing 7kg + 1 piece of checked baggage weighing 32kg per piece.
Silver/Gold/Platinum frequent flyers receive extra baggage concessions.
http://www.qgantas.com.au/travel/aitlines/checked-baggage/global/en#jump0
VIRGIN AUSTRALIA
For all Virgin Australia bookings please refer to the link below:
http:/ /www.virgina

JETSTAR

Check-in for Jetstar flights leaving from any domestic Australian destination is a minimum (recommended 60 minutes) before your scheduled flight. Check
in opens 2 hours prior ta the scheduled flights and closes 30 minutes prior to scheduled departure time.
http://www.jetstar.com/au/en/planning-and-booking/checking-in/web-check-in

NOTE: Check in for domestic flights departing from an international terminal closes 60 minutes piior to departure,
www.jetstar.com/au/en/planning-and-booking/checking-in/domestic

1 JANTAS
QANTAS domestic flights check-in closes 30 minutes prior to scheduled departure time - except for fiights numbered QF2000-QF229S and QF7000-QF7299
departing from Sydney, check-in time is 1 hour. Online check-in is now available for QANTAS and QANTAS Link Australian domestic bookings between 24
hours and 1 hour before your flight departure,
http://www.qantas.com.au/travel/airlines/checkin/global/en

VIRGIN AUSTRALIA

Virgin Australia domestic flights check-in closes 30 minutes prior to scheduled departure time. Virgin Australia online check-in is available and opens 24
hours before departure of your flights. Passengers wanting to utilise this facility-must present a print out of your boarding pass at check in.
http://www,virginaustralia.com/Personal/Services/Check-inoptions/index.htm

- DOMESTI RE CONDITIONS (1Q/Q
JETSTAR - http://www._jetstar.com/au/en/planning-and-booking/fares/fare-types

QANTAS - http://www.travelctm.com/uploads/QFDomesticFareGrid.pdf
VIRGIN AUSTRALIA - http://www.travelctm.com/uploads/VAFareGrid.pdf

NOTE:Business Class Virgin Australia only offered on A330-200 aircraft (subject to change).

E ticket identification required by airlines:
Photo identification that has been issued by the Commonwealth of Australia or an Australian State or Territory. Acceptable photo identification includes:
rivers license, passport, any state, territory or fedsral government issued card, company issued identification, or a student card. Qantas acceptable non
photo identification includes: credit card used-to payfar the ticket, other credit or debit cards, social security card, QF club or frequent flyer card, certified
copy/original of a birth of citizenship document. Ail\ ID’s must be current and valid.

« Please advise your alrline loyaity numbser if applicable, Once received we will enter this into your booking and your profile for future

flight reservations.
» To ensure you receive your freqierit flyer points, please retain tickets and boarding passes where possible until your points have appeared on your

frequent flyer statement.
» Should your points nat appear on your statement, please send copies of your boarding passes, tickets and supporting information to the relevant

airline,

(ég éFbOl) Emd Jetsfar ﬁ@his with a 'frﬁgihtr Hurrrnb'ér under 201 aébwairt from thé International
Terminals of your Australian State Capital City. Travellers will need to be at the International Terminal at least 90 minutes prior to the flight departure and
photographic identification (e.g. licence or passport) is mandatory.

Qantas Domestic flights with a flight number under 400

EXCEPTION - Jetstar flight numbers 61, 73 and 81 depart from Domestic Terminals.

Page 3 of 4
Corporate Travel Management Tel: 1300 368 145 Email:  gldgov@travelctm.com
Level 24, 307 Queen St Toll Free: 1800 663 622 Internet: www.travelctm.com
Brisbane QLD 4000 Emergency: 61 7 3211 2400 ABN: 52 005 000 895
Lic: 854
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Thursday 15 September 2016 10:48 - Brisbane, QLD

SYDNEY Terminal Information

There are 3 terminals in Sydney
T1 - Sydney International Terminal: Qantas flights QF1-QF399 and oneworld flights operate from this terminal.

T2 - Sydney Domestic Airport: JetStar flights operate from this terminal.
T3 - Qantas Sydney Domestic Airport: Qantas Domestic flights QF400-QF1599 and QantasLInk flights 1600 and above operate from this terminal.

Page 4 of 4
Corporate Travel Management Tel: 1300 368 145 Email:  gldgov@travelctm.com
Level 24, 307 Queen St Toll Free: 1800 663 622 Internet: www.travelctm.com
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LIDOGROUP

Hotel Booking Confirmation

To Dath, Yvette From The Lido Group
Company QTravel Phone 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido
Subject The Lido Group: Booking 1340392 - Dath / Email govi@lido.com.au

Yvette Hon - Sun 23 Oct 16

Date/Time |Wednesday 21/09/201605:24 PM

** PLEASE CAREFULLY CHECK ALL DETAILS BELOW — THIS IS A CHARGE BACK BCOKING**
** ONLY AUTHORISED COSTS (SEE BELOW) ARE TO BE CHARGED BACK 7G-LIDC**

All other charges are to be paid by the Traveller. The Property may ask for credit card details or a cash deposit upon check in as a
SECURITY GUARANTEE for any additional charges incurred.

If you wish to AMEND or CANCEL your booking, please do so via the initial Booking Source identified in the ‘BOOKING
DETAILS' section of this confirmation. For contact phone numbers to amend or cancel bookings please refer to item 1 in the Terms
and Conditions on the following page.

UPON ARRIVAL AT YOUR ACCOMMODATION: If there are any problems please dial 1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for
Lido.

BOOKING DETAILS . - |
Traveller Name Dath, Yvette Zooker Name

Accompanying Guest(s) chking Source The Lido Group
Lido Booking ID 1340392 Booking Date/Time Wednesday 21/09/2016 05:24 PM
Hotel Confirmation # Community Cabinet otel Confirmed by Community Cabinet

STAY DETAILS

~ |Average Rate (inc. GST)  |AUD 217.85

Arrival Date [Sun23 Oct 16

Departure Date Mon 24 Oct 16 N Room Type Garden View Room
# Nights 1 N Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 6.71

# Rooms 1 N\ ‘ GST AUD 20.41

TOTAL AUD 224.56

Coral Sea Resort

Hotel

Address 25 Oceanview Avenue Airlie Beach QLD 4802

Country Australiz-

Phone 0749641320

Star Rating 4

Cancellation Policy 48 hours prior fo check-in

Chargeback to Lido JCRC - Chargeback Room and Car Parking ONLY. See also KNOWN INCIDENTALS and OTHER
DETAILS below. '

Other Details {Community Cabinet

Known Incidentais

Page 1’

The Lido Group
A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia
P: 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

E: govi@lido.com.au
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%% LIDOGROUP

Cancellations and amendments are to be directed to the initial Booking Source identified in the 'BOOKING DETAILS’
section of this confirmation, however if your booking originated within Serko Online, please contact Corporate Travel
1 Management (CTM). If your stay is within 72 hours, please call Lido. Please see contact details below:
a. Serko Online — please contact Corporate Travel Management (CTM).
b. Dial 1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

2 The property may ask for credit card detalls or a cash deposit upon check in as a SECURITY GUARANTEE for incidental
charges or any property damage. I[F YOU DO NOT POSSESS A CREDIT CARD, CONTACT YOUR TRAVEL BOOKER
PRIOR TO TRAVELLING REGARDING YOUR OPTIONS WHEN CHECKING-IN.

3 Please see HOTEL DETAILS above. Lido has advised the Property of these special reguirements, however, the
implementation of these requirements is the responsibility of the Property and The Lida Group cannot guarantee or be
held responsible for failure to implement.

4 This confirmation contains information relevant to your stay. Please take a copy to the Property at the time of check-in as
proof of booking.

5 Only AUTHORISED ITEMS FOR CHARGEBACK (above) and any requests @riade within the OTHER DETAILS, KNOWN
INCIDENTALS and CHARGE BACK TO LIDO sections (above) are charged back to The Lido Group. All other charges
are to be paid by the Guest upon check-out.

. 6 The Property's cancellation policy. is 48 hours prior to check-in unless otherwise specified in 'HOTEL DETAILS' above.

7 All amounts are shown in the hotel's local currency.

For more information about this booking or to clarify payment arrangemenits, please email Lido at govt@lido.com.au or call
1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido. .

Pawered by:
Page 2

The Lido Group 7 B
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

)/ 4

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Attorney-General

Financial Year: 2016 /2017

Urgent payment required by: ASAP

All supporting documentation is attached;

detailed); and

p TS

~ _VENDOR : - :
(name of person/business to be paid) PARTICULA RS, AMOUNT
Hon Yvette D’Ath Expenses for Travel for Trip to $285.80
Townsville
APPROVAL TOTAL:
__(GST inclusive) $285.80
| certify that: Pa® ¢ 291.%0 ]

« Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

[ ]
e Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is aitached;
o The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically

e \When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

~

APPROVED: Signature

Name (please print)

Date:

)5/ Jik
[/

\\

PREPARED BY: Narie {piease print)

El)ate; /[f//f//é

Phone (07) 3719 7400

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

l certlfy that: J
* approved by competen authorlty, A
* verification of goods supphed/servrces

rendered;

* price or rate of charge correct

* discounts/allowances correct;

* arithmetically co‘rrect .
= not prev ously pald

* mvorces/requlsmons attached and
® expendlture is recorded agalnst the correct codes

Signature: [/

B |

Dete:

11/l

7,3\\1\11[4  | I

o Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

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

QOverseas travel allowance claim:

Date '

~ Country | Meal
. ~|-Allowance |:

- lncidentalj {  Total Allowance

‘Claimed:

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: 11/11/2016  7:00am

Return Date & Time: 12/11/2016  6:00pm

Date Destination | Breakfast | Lunch Dinner | Incidental Total
- L ' . - Allowance
. . _ e L . . __ Claimed
11/11/16 | Brisbane to | $34.00%X| $48.00~| $67.30.] $27.25 $476-55 | V4255
Townsville ) _
12ff11/16 Townsville to'l- $34.007 | $48.00 7 N/A $27.25 7 $109.25 ¢~
Brisbane
A\
|
$285.80 | 1.5|.40 .
TOTAL

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:

" An expense has been incurred;
My travel‘included an overnight stay;
I iave \not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period,
The travel for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; and
| have not claimed allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or

accommodation were met {re qn(oth;r/?vernment source e.g. conference.
Signature:/‘f%% // Date: A EES

@K Yvette D'Ath

NOTE: This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper
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53

To
Company
Booking ID

Traveller Name

THE

LIDOGROUP

Dath, Yvette
Ministerial Services Branch
1377350

A

Dath, Yvette

Tax Invoice

Invoice Date 14 November 2016
Invoice No. 31137735001
elnvoice No. 7735001

Booker Name

0

o

Accompanying Guest(s) |None

Booking Source

Division Code / Name

ATTORNEY GENERAL-2015/
ATTORNEY GENERAL-2015

Custom Data Field

Serko API

Cost Centre Code / Name

4205063 / MSB - ATTORNEY

Payment Instruction

CBC - Charge Back Room and

GENERAL-2015 Parking

Reason For Travel

STAYDETAILS , . . : XS

Arrival Date Friday 11/11/2016 Average Rate {inc. GST) AUD 134.00

Departure Date Saturday 12/11/2016 Total Room Cost (inc GST) |AUD 134.00

# Nights 1 Special Handling Fee (inc  [AUD 0.00
GST)

# Rooms 1 Total Incidental Cost (inc  [AUD 0.00
GST)

Room Type Hotel Room Marchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD4.13

Special Handling Note {GST AUD 0.38

Other Note AUD 138.13

[TOTAL

HOTEL DETAILS

Oaks Gatewy on Palmer

BT

Hotel
Address 2 Dibbs Street Townsvilie QLD 4810
Country Australia ~
06 P /
520001 [ 426590 - /

e Townsville (=12 /4 / 1k O A p(,ufor%_w\

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
Subject The Lido Group: Booking 1377350 - Dath / Email govt@lido.com.au

Yvette Hon - Fri 11 Nov 16

Date/Time |Friday 11/11/2016 10:41 AM

» PLEASE CAREFULLY CHECK ALL DETAILS BELOW — THIS IS A CHARGE BACK BOCKING™
** ONLY AUTHORISED COSTS (SEE BELOW) ARE TO BE CHARGED BACK 70 1.IDO™

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
and Conditions on the following page. :

UPON ARRIVAL AT YOUR ACCOMMODATION: If there are any problems please diai-1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for
Lido.

e

BOOKING DETAILS

Traveller Name ' Dat, Yve ' 'Beoker Name

Accompanying Guest(s) None Booking Source Serko API

Lido Booking ID 1377350 Aﬁ‘Bcoking Date/Time Friday 11/11/2016 10:41 AM
Hotel Confirmation # inventory booking ~THotel Confirmed by inventory booking

STAY. DETAILS - ..
Arrival Date Fri 11 Nov 16

Average Rate (inc. GST)

“|AUD 134.00

Departure Date Sat 12 Nov 16 N Room Type Hotel Room
# Nights 1 > Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 4.13
# Rooms 1 ) GST AUD 0.38

~— TOTAL AUD 138.13

HOTEL DETAILS

Hotel ~ |Oaks Gatewayon Palmer

Address 2 Dibbs Strast  Townsville QLD 4810

Country Australia

Phone 107 47789000

Star Rating 145

Cancellation Policy 24 hours prior o check-in

Chargeback to Lido . |CBC — Chargeback Room and Car Parking ONLY. See also KNOWN INCIDENTALS and OTHER

IDETAILS below.

Other Details
Known Incideintals

Powered by:

Page 1

The Lido Group
A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia
P: 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

E: govi@lido.com.au
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4 LIDOGROUP

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

~

Cancellations and amendments are to be directed to the initial Booking Source identified in the ‘BOOKING DETAILS'
section of this confirmation, however if your booking originated within Serko Online, please contact Corporate Travel
Management (CTM). If your stay is within 72 hours, please call Lido. Please see contact details below:

a. Serko Online — please contact Corporate Travel Management (CTM).

b. Dial 1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

The property may ask for credit card details or a cash deposit upon check in as a SECURITY GUARANTEE for incidental
charges or any property damage. IF YOU DO NOT POSSESS A CREDIT CARD, CONTACT YOUR TRAVEL BOOKER
PRIOR TO TRAVELLING REGARDING YOUR OPTIONS WHEN CHECKING-IN.

Please see HOTEL DETAILS above. Lido has advised the Property of these special reduirements, however, the
implementation of these requirements is the responsibility of the Property and The Lido Group/cannot guarantee or be
held responsible for failure to implement.

This confirmation contains information relevant to your stay. Please take a copy to the’Property at the time of check-in as
proof of booking.

Only AUTHORISED ITEMS FOR CHARGEBACK (above) and any requests rhade within the OTHER DETAILS, KNOWN
INCIDENTALS and CHARGE BACK TO LIDO sections (above) are charged back tc, The Lido Group. All other charges
are to be paid by the Guest upon check-out.

The Property's cancellation policy is 24 hours prior to check-in unless otherwise specified in 'HOTEL DETAILS' above.

All amounts are shown in the hotel's local currency.

For more information about this booking or to clarify payment aifangements, please email Lido at govt@lido.com.au or call
1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

The Lido Group

Powered by:
Page 2 22

A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 908,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia
P: 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.
E: govi@lido.com.au
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NeANTAS

E-Ticket Itinerary, Receipt and Tax Invoice

RooKe

Dirg chor - Gepnral

Important Information
1 e Thisis your E-Ticket Itinerary & Receipt/Tax Invoice. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in, and it is recommended

you retain a copy for your records.

e Each passenger travelling needs a printed copy of this document for airport security checks.

Frequent Fly N ) '

081-2465604125

Ticket Tota! for all passengers*

R

Your Booking Reference

| 7KV4DZ |

o Please familiarise yourself W|th the key Conditions of Carrlage Dangerous Goods guide and other information attached

Passenger Ticket lnformatron
. Passenger Name

Ms Yvette D Ath

1,292.98
1,292.98

41 Nov 16

*Amounts ars displayed in Australian Dotlars (AUD)

Your ltmerary . . . , . . : .
‘Date  FlightNumber  Departing  Amiving Status  Flightinformation
k)| Nov 16 QF1780 Operated By  Brisbane Townsville Eccnomy Est journey Time: 02:00
Subsidiary/Franchise 0900, 9:00AM 1100, 11:00AM Caontirmed Non-Stop
Terminal D 11 Nov 16 Aircraft Type: Boeing 717
11 Nov 16 QF1793 Operated By Townsville Brisbane Business Est journey Time: 01:45 N
Subsidiary/Franchise 1635, 4:35PM 1820, 6:20PM Confirine Non-Stop AU plight
11 Nov 16 Aircraft Type: Boeing 717 Caua.Cg,) led
Terminal D
O

1,292. 98

MasterCard xxxx~~xxx>z-;<xx-0402

11 Nov 18
This may appear-as multiple transactions on your credit card statement

Your Recoip Datails _ S R R

3

=

1, 292 98

. Total Amount Payable

*Includes Taxes/Fees/carrier Charges

Tax Information .
GST is included for taxable sales
YVETTE D'ATH

AUSTRALIA

Issued by
Qantas Airways on 11 Nov 16

GST Paid 117.54

e . e e

Before Check-in - 2 | Check-in
e Ensure that each passariger @ I#1| e Proceed to the airport service
carries a printed copy-of this T T

counter to collect your boarding
document when travelling. :

pass.

o Label your bags inside and out

with your name; address and

contact number at your .

destination.
e [Check Carry-on baggage and

checkad baggage allowances as

restrictions apply.

FlyingWithUs

Getting Away On Time

e Ensure you are at the airport with
enough time to complete necessary
check-in, security screening and,
for international flights, customs
and immigration.

Familiarise yourseif with the check-
in and boarding times. Information
for Qantas and QantasLink flights
is in the Travel Information section
attached.

=

Fare Restrictions - Refer to the applicable fare rules as special conditions may apply
Additional Fees: Fees may apply to some booking changes, ticket reissues and consultant-assisted services. Details are available at gantas.com.

Qantas Airways Limited ABN 16 009 661 901, 10 Bourke Road, Mascot NSW 2020, Australia

gantas.com
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corporate travel

management
Friday 11 November 2016 16:44 - Brisbane, QLD
Itinerary for Booking Number: B4573862
DATH/YVETTE HON PNR Reference: SEGPWR
Consultant:
Boaoked By: |
Departure Date: 12Novi6 |
Debtor: Ministeriai-Services Branch
Department: ATTORNFEY-GENERAL-2015 (ATTORNEY GENERAL-2015
Cost Centre: 4205063 (MSE - ATTORNEY GENERAL-2015)
Return Date: 12 Nov.16

Should you require assistance with booking changes or amendments relating to imminent departures; piease contact our emergency afterhours service on

" *he number printed on the footer of this itinerary.

N

2ase note that if you are calling from outside Australia please use the main office number‘which will divert to our Emergency Team.

DUE TO PRIVACY LAWS WE ARE UNABLE TO RELEASE TRAVEL DETAILS TO ANYONE @THER THAN THE PASSENGER,

Saturday Flight
12 Nov 16

Airline: VIRGIN AUSTRALIA Flight VA0376

Departure Date: Sat 12 Nov 16 at 15:20 TOWNSVILLE, AUSTRALIA
Arrival Date: Sat 12 Nov/16 2t 17:15 BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA

Aircraft: Boeing 737-300/(winglets)

Class: D - Businiass Class

Staps: Non-Sicp

Airline Reference: TOCEDW!

Status: Confirmed

Details: TOWNSVILLE, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL - ) BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL -

DOMESTIC), Dept Time 12-11-2016 15:20, Arrival Time 12-11-2016 17:15 - Travelling
timea: 1 it 55 mins - Meal Service: Meals :

TKT VA 1163913378 - DATH/YVETTE HON 4 ADY

FF VA 2114152884

LT - TSV-BNE

Corporate Travel Management
Level 24, 307 Queen St
Brisbane QLD 4000

Page 1 of 4
Tel: 1300 368 145 Email:  gldgov@travelctm.com
Toll Free: 1800 663 622 Internet: www.travelctm.com
Emergency: 61 7 3211 2400 ABN: 52 005 000 895
Lic: 854
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Friday 11 November 2016 16:44 - Brishane, QLD

E[Pre Pay
Service Fee Booking-Domestic (B)
Ticket VA - D - Business Class 473.76 29.29 50.31 553.36
1163913378 - 11 Nov 16 - ADULT
12 Nov 16
TOWNSVILLE- BRISBANE
Final Ticket Date: 11 Nov 16
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

Document Number: 5%55%% % % %

MINISTERIAL OFFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for the Arts

Financial Year: 2016/2017 Urgent payment reguired by: / /20

. VENDOR | PARTICULARS - AMOUNT
(name of person/business to be paid)
Annastacia Palaszczuk-MP, Allowances Claim $169-80 t121-%e
Premier. and Minister for the Arts | Premier trip
Cairns

8-9 February 2017

APPROVAL TOTAL: f . ’
“_(GST inclusive) $169:80 $/2./. ]
——— Crl 7

| certify that:

e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

e All supporting documentation is attached;

e Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;

e The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and .

o When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

. /

APPROVED: Signature N B
Name (please print) Angeia'MacDonagh, Chief of Staff Date: 07/02/2017
PREPARED BY: Neme - Executive Manager Date: 07/02/2017

Phone 07 37197019

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

{ certify that; ‘ ‘
* aporoved by competent authority; ; *- arithmetically correct;:
* verification of goods supplied/services * ‘not previously. paid; .

rendered; /7 '

* price or rate of cha “pns attached; and
* discounts/allowance corded. against the correct codes.

Signature: I [
& 7 77 b — =
Date: | p&@/’?jﬁ{//‘f’ LWV
7

T 3

o Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper

RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 31 of 271



TRAVEL CLAIM

MSB004

e for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount.

e To determine the correct salary table for allowance claims, refer to the Salary Rates schedule on the
Ministerial Intranet.
o please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

-~ Date Country - Meal Incidental Total Allowance
“-Allowance Claimed
TOTAL
Domestic travel allowance claim: /7

Departure Date & Time: Wed 8 Feb 2017 3:00pmv/

7

Return Date & Time: Fri 9 Feb 2017 4:50pm /

Date Destination Breakfast ;- Lunch Dinner | Incidental ‘Total
‘ Allowance
o /Claimed |

08/02/2017 Cairns NA NA $67.30 ~  $27.25 &~  $94.55 \ ]

; Not = N
09/02/2017 Caims 1 caimed | SS90 AA $27.25 ‘yg/zj’i[]“z}

o %4

TotaL | $8F80 41190

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

1

«

I cer’nfy that:
An expense has heen incurred;
My travel inCiuded an overnight stay;
| have nct previctsly claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The traveifor the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministaria) Handbook; and
| have riof claimed allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accornmodation were met from another goverwt/source e.g. conference.

14 oz /27

Signature;

Date:

NOTE: This form is not valid unless sighed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper
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THE

s LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Palaszczuk, Annastacia Invoice Date 13 February 2017
Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31141756101
Booking ID 1417561 elnvoice No. 1756101

Traveller Name Booker Name |

Palaszczuk, Annastacia

Accompanying Guest(s) Booking Source The Lido Group

Division Code / Name PREMIER-2015 / PREMIER-2015 |Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name |4205003 / MSB - PREMIER-2015 |Payment Instruction . |CEC - Charge Back Room and
Parking

Reason For Travel

Departure Date Thursday 09/02/2017 Total Room Cost (inc GST)|AUD 312.95
7 TTNights 1 Special Randiing Fee (inc |AUD 0.00
. GST)
# Rooms 1 Total incidental Cost (inc  |AUD 0.00
GST)
Room Type Horizon Club Room Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 9.64
Special Handling Note GST AUD 20.33
Other Note TCOTAL AUD 322.59 -

el .
Hotel Shangri-La Hotel The Marina Cairns
Address Pierpoint Road Cairns QLD 4870
Country Australia N

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

Page 1 Powered by:
The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42 006 852 991 :

A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia
P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)

E: govt@lido.com.au
RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 34 of 271




Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Application for Use of Aircraft

Details of Applicant:

oOfficeholder: | Premier and Minister for Arts ARG
Contact: | | Tek: 07 37197019
Position: Executive Manager Fax:
Reason for Application:
Purpose of Trip/s: Cairns events and tour |

Justification;

Alternative use of travel has been investigated but is unsuitable because —no commercial
flights available to fit in with program arrangements

Proposed Flight Departure Details:

Proposed Flight Arrivai Details:

Date Time Location Date Time Location
08/02/2017 3:00pm Brisbane 08/02/2017 -5:40pm Cairns
09/02/2017 2:30pm Cairns 09/02/2017 4:50pm Brisbane

List of Passengers:
Title / Initials / Surname Position / Organisation Exp Note
) . No.
Annastacia Palaszczuk Premier and Minister for the Arts _____ 1
- Geoff Breusch Principal Media Advisor, Office of Premier and Minister for the Arts 1
| Fiona McNamara Principal Policy Advisor, Office of Premier and Minister for the Arts 1
o Coordinator — Digital Media and Design, Office of Premier and Minister
Dou Ribu 1
for the Arts -
| QPs Officer ( A 1
Curtis Pitt Treasu're"r, Minister forAboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships 5
and Minister for Sport ./
Scott Forbes Senior Media AdijGr, Office of Treasurer, Minister for Aboriginal and 2
’ Torres Strait Islander Partnerships and Minister for Sport
Py STR 045 L e [CLAREY, Gt Matia (M Wl ped foig 37Tt 3
Explanatory Note: 1. Brisbane - Cairns - Brisbane
(Sectors) 2. Brisbane - Cairns
3. | A AN~ AN
4 V-A_
“Authorisation: »
5 Officer: Slgnature; Date:
- [ Position: Executive Manager. 7 ;
Certification: | certify that this Application is for Official ,7/ o2{ 76
Travel and no suitable alternative mode of 7
travel is available. , T,
Itinerary: A copy of the Governor’s/Minister’s Itinerary Yes> No
attached: (Mark asappropriate)
QGAir Approval:
Name: Signature: Date:
Aircraft availability
Checlz;:d.ﬂight times
Pilot Flight duty hours checked
Approval:
Aircraft allocated: Use of aircraft approved:
jZL Hawker Jet =T )
, | — / 4 ﬂ’;‘g, (7.1
D King Air (:(i\;s) ‘No Premier Date
page 101 7/02/2017 5:23 PM RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 35 of 271



THE

'LIDOGROUP

Hotel Booking Confirmation

To Palaszczuk, Annastacia From The Lido Group
Company QTravel Phone 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido
Subject The Lido Group: Booking 1417561 - Email govi@lido.com.au

Palaszczuk / Annastacia Ms - Wed 08 Feb 17

Date/Time [Monday 30/01/2017 01:58'PM

** PLEASE CAREFULLY CHECK ALL DETAILS BELOW ~ THIS IS A CHARGE BACK BOOKING™*
** ONLY AUTHORISED GOSTS (SEE BELOW) ARE TO BE CHARGED BACK TC LIDG**

All other charges are to be paid by the Traveller. The Property may ask for credit card details or a cash deposit upon check in as a
SECURITY GUARANTEE for any additional charges incurred.

If you wish to AMEND or CANCEL your booking, please do so via the initial Booking Sotirce identified in the BOOKING
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

BOOKING DETALS ___ _

Traveller Name ] Izczk,nnaaci iBacker Name

Accompanying Guest(s) ‘Buoking Source The Lido Group

Lido Booking ID 1417561 > |Booking Date/Time Monday 30/01/2017 01:58 PM
Hotel Confirmation # Kath IHotel Confirmed by Kath

STAY DETA"‘S ... . . . .
Arrival Date Wed 08 Feb 17 Average Rate (inc. GST) AUD 312.95

Departure Date Thu 09 Feb 17 N Room Type Horizon Club Room includes wi-fi
# Nights 1 - Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 9.64
# Rooms 1 ~ GST AUD 29.33

TOTAL AUD 322.59

flotel [Shangri-La Hotel The Marina Cairns

Address Plerpoint Road Cairns QLD 4870

Country Australia

Phone 07 40311411

Star Rating 5

Cancellation Policy 24 Kours prior to check-in

Chargeback to Lido ~ICBC - Chargeback Room and Car Parking ONLY. See also KNOWN INCIDENTALS and OTHER

DETAILS below.

Other Details
Known Incidernitals

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

7%’ LIDOGROUP

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Cancellations and amendments are to be directed to the initial Booking Source identified in the ‘BOOKING DETAILS’
section of this confirmation, however if your booking originated within Serko Online, please contact Corporate Travel
1 Management (CTM). If your stay is within 72 hours, please call Lido. Please see contact details below:
a. Serko Online — please contact Corporate Travel Management (CTM).
b.  Dial 1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

2 The property may ask for credit card details or a cash deposit upon check in as a SECURITY GUARANTEE for incidental
charges or any property damage. IF YOU DO NOT POSSESS A CREDIT CARD, CONTACT YOUR TRAVEL BOOKER
PRIOR TO TRAVELLING REGARDING YOUR OPTIONS WHEN CHECKING-IN.

3 Please see HOTEL DETAILS above. Lido has advised the Property of these special requirerents; however, the
implementation of these requirements is the responsibility of the Property and The LidG Group ¢annot guarantee or be
held responsible for failure to implement.

4 This confirmation contains information relevant to your stay. Please take a copy to the Property at the time of check-in as
proof of booking.

5 Only AUTHORISED ITEMS FOR CHARGEBACK (above) and any requests'made within the OTHER DETAILS, KNOWN
INCIDENTALS and CHARGE BACK TO LIDO sections (above) are charged bacic to The Lido Group. All other charges
are to be paid by the Guest upon check-out.

6 The Property's cancellation policy is 24 hours prior to check-in unless otherwise specified in 'HOTEL DETAILS' above.

7 All amounts are shown in the hotel's local currency.

8 For more information about this booking or to clarify payment arrangements, please email Lido at govi@lido.com.au or call
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

Ministeriél Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for the Arts

Financial Year: 2016/2017 Urgent payment reguired by: / 120
VENDOR ~
(name of person/business to be paid) PARTICULARS AMOUNT
Ministerial Services Branch Petty Cash reimbursement $424 65
January 2017 ﬂ;/%%y 400

APPROVAL TOTAL:

(GSTinclusive) | $4246°

APPROVED: Signature

| certify that:
e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Mjnist
All supporting documentation is attached;

a%&lfangégf fﬁ -

Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;

The purpose of any travel or entertainment is reiated to official busmess (unless sp

detailed); and

When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached

Lot

e

Name (please print) Angela MacDonagh, Chief of Staff

Date: 05/01/2017

PREPARED BY:

_\C Executive Manager

Date: 05/01/2017

Phone 07 37197019

*

*

*

rendered,;
* price oriaie of charg

MINISTERIAL SERV!CES OFFICER:
| certify that:

approved by compstentauthority;
verification of geods supplied/services

)

* arithmetically correct;
* not previously paid;

discounts/aliowances

Signature: L

5 attached; and

ded against the correct codes.

ﬂll“f%‘i’

LT 7

Date:
TV e vy
\J

Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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. AR STORES
i A LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
: WEST END

i ABN: 90 196 565 019

. TAX TNVOICE
47614 F - Ald or Dshwash cl
5265 Water ' ¢ 2dx350m]

5265 Water (i 29%350m1
SUBTOTAL (INDL GST)

anncmx)ée

NN

~NOVvw
x>0

EFTPOS FROM WESTPAC
CUSTOMER Copy

Visa
B E4849 (M)
ACCT TYPE CREDIT
TRANS TYPE PURCHASE
TERMINAL ID 50609305

POS REF 8523
INV/ROC No 001784

TRAN 002362
DATE/TIMT  21NOVi6 15:02

AID A000000003
ARQC D1DEFA5164884D2C

AMOUNT
TOTAL AUD

AUTH 014151
APPROVED 00

CREDIT SURCHARGE Gs
CREDIT SURCHARGE G3
TOTAL SURCHARGE .

o=
w
o
o
!
joe)

TOTAL (INCL GST)

CARD sAlLES
ITEMS

LINE TRANSACTIONS

GST A 00, 0% 0.00
NET TOTAL GST A 12,63
GST B 10.0% 0.25
NET TOTAL GST B 2.46

*8827 W 93/005/112 21.11.16 15:07 A-00
o KEEP RECEIPT FOR REFUNDS

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT ALDI
VISIT ALDI.COM.AU FOR TRADING HOURS
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PETTY CASH VOUCHER : .
Name | | Date 13////&/@
_ ] GST GST GST
Particulars of Claim Exclusive $ $ Inclusive $

abelfes]  BOIRACE
Thi ¥

—~ oMl - A)MM

364 .00
4 4,JX

%‘f )
) /Sjif b&

L)

i

| certify that the above claim is properly
due and payable and approve the relevant
i receipt of that sum.

expenditure in accordance with the
Queensland Ministerial Handbook. j/7
_“:||‘*-~=-._§.,=,M

7

| certify that the sum of $ __éf_;_@é is
due and payable to me and '} acknowledge

- T TF 275 cers

Particulars of Charge
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UL e o -

‘ PETTY CASH VOUCHER
Name Date 24 v / lot7
. . GST GST GST
Particulars of Claim Exclusive $ $ Inclusive $

25 VOV | EdraRs

SAI L6 FEE

| certify that the above claim'is properly | certify that the sum of $ _jj_'i;);:'zA s

due and payable and approve the relevant | due and payable to me and {-acknowledge

expenditure in accordance with the receipt of that sum.
Queensland Ministerial Handbook. P — 7, )

- |

Particulars of Charge\“\ /

1
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Hhara

1

- Store 4074 CABOOLTURE
ABN B4 085 395 124
TEL 07 5493 0488

RECEIPT (Tax Invoice)

.oumﬁmﬁo_.mmogm ANNE

' Register 002 26-Nov-2016 08:52
Product
aTY Fach Total
#11427  TYRE SHINE ENDURANCE GEL

: MEGUIARS 473ML

1 @25.89 25.99
$#389162  WASH & WAX ARMOR ALL PROGLIDE 1L
1 @13.99 13.99
Total 39.98
EFTPOS

Change

# indicates faxable supply

Total includes GST of

AR G

ANZ EFTPOS £/ oo

ANZ CUSTOMER COPY
SUPER CHEAP AUTO

170 MORAYFIELD RD
CABOOLTURE 4510

- TERMINAL ID 04064401402
VIS (t) R
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Ministerial Office:

Petty Cash Reimbursement Register

Office of the Premier and Minister for the Arts

Accumulated

Date Particulars Amount expenses
16/10/2016 Parking - Stakeholder Event [NB] S16.00| S 16.00
26/10/2016 Parking - Stakeholder Event [NB] S16.00| S 32.00
30/10/2016 Parking - Premier Event [BM] $16.001 S 48.00
31/10/2016 Water for Premiers Car [JS] $6,70{ S 54.70
10/11/2016 Fly Spray for Premiers Office [SD] $8.00| $ 62.70
21/11/2016 Advancing Prem. - Taxi - Airport to Office [BM] $59.50| $ 122.20
23/11/2016 Kitchen Supplies & Water for Car [IS] #’!’)g.%ﬁ"S 137.50
23/11/2016 Advancing Prem. - Taxi - Home to Airport [EM] %é(?f?fsﬁrﬁo S 202.50
25/11/2016 Key Tags (For storage keys) [MC] h s $12.90| S 215.40
26/11/2016 Car care products for Premiers Car [JS] “F@%s»Qfg’S"S 255.35
27/11/2016 Parking - Media Conference [BIV!]——_ $16.00| S 271.35
2/12/2016 Taxi - Premier Event - GOMA"c; home [NB] $11.10| S 282.45
5/12/2016 | Taxi - Advancing - Home ;) Air;o'rt [BM] $78.90| S 361.35
8/12/2016 Nespresso pods - Coffee f;r Meetings [SD] $30.80( S 392.15
8/12/2016 Cér Wash - Premierszar [1S] $8.50| $ 400.65
29/12/2016 Cufting Knife and—Board $24.00| 424.65

Total for reimbursement:
Cash on hand:

Total Petty Cash Float:

Prepared hy:

Checked by:

$ yzté 427189 ¢

$  75.35
$ 500.00
[ T

\
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Queensland
Government

department of Premier and Cabinet
Ministerial Services

evel 1, Executive Building

00 George Street, Brisbane

>0 Box 156185

JITY EAST, QLD, 4002

\BN: 65959415158

Hon Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier and Minister for the Arts

Lvl 40 1 William Street
BRISBANE QLD 4000

TAX INVOICE

Invoice Date  07.12.2016
Invoice No. 1800001503
Customer No. 40000046
Due Date

Amount Due  $19.00
Customer Ref TRIP 660

Contact Details
International + 617 3021 4220

Contact Accounts Receivable Officer
Phone 30039073
Email /
Additional Information:
\ttn
’hone: 371 97019
Payment Terms: Payable immediately Due net
Line
ltem  Description Ammount excl GST GST Total
0001 Trip 660 ML 15/11/16 Kyoto Palaszczuk 19.00 0.00 19.00
Prems Plexp
TOTAL 19.00 0.00 19.00
Total Amount Payable excl GST ~ § 19.00
GST Amount Payable § 0.00
Total Amount Payable incl GST ~ § 19.00
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'

>ayment Options

v)
<)
®

Payment in Person
Please present this account intact
with

Payment by Mail
Tear off the payment slip and
“complete payment details. Cheque

Qﬁ—’}.&
V)
?f\“f“
I
I 1

or money order to be made payable ﬂ/ge\'g& your payment to:

to: Department of Premier and Cabinet
Department of Premier and Cabinet - Ministerial Services

Ministerial Services Level 1, Executive Building

PO Box 16185 100 George Street

CITY EAST, QLD, 4002 ' BRISBANE, QLD, 4000

Email: msbfinance@premiers.qgld.gov.au

AN, Payment by Direct Deposit

Please deposit your payment directly

into the following account quoting

: the reference number provided.
Deposit details are to be forwarded
via one of the following methods:
Email msbfinance@premiers.qld.gov.au
BSB/Account 064-013 10005664
Reference Number 1800001503

’rivacy

he Queensland Government is committed to protecting your privacy. Your personal details will be securely stored
»n a Queensland Government database which will oniy be accessible by authorised persons of government
igencies w here the disclosure is necessary to fulfii statutory, administrative or other public responsibilities. The
yersonal information will only be used for the purpose for which you provide it and will not be given to another
yerson or body without your consent, or unless required by law. Details of the Queensland Government Privacy
3cheme can be accessed through https://www.qld.gov.au/gov/information-security-records-and-privacy.

>hange to Personal Details
Jlease direct any changes of personal détails fo the contact person listed in the 'Contact Details' section on the

irst page.

department of Premier and Cabinet Payment Slip
linisterial Services

O Box 15185

ITY EAST, QLD, 4002

mail: msbfinance@premiers.gld.gov, au

{on Annastacia Palaszczuk-MP Plemier and Minister for the Arts
sustomer Number 40000046 Due Date
nvoice Number/Reference 7800001503 1042 Amount Due $19.00

Aethod of Payment
1 Cheque ] Money Order Cheque/Money Order Total $§

’ayment Slip must be provided w hen making payment. Refer to the payment options for further detalils.
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MINISTERIAL SERVICES BRANCH
DEBIT NOTE REQUEST

DEBIT NOTE TO BE ISSUED TO:

Hon Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

ADDRESS: Premier and Minister for the Arts
SAP CUSTOMER {(if known) 40000046
CONTACT OFFICER: I
PHONE: [37197019 -
EMAIL: Dministerial.qld.gov.au
DATE OF INVOICE: : .
Particulafsk_including"a desycriptiron ofthegoodsor . - | ' Cost Profit. |Internal 'WBS : | | Amount |cr/
sarvices provided. o account |contrelCeNtre|Order |Element| Tax Code (GsT incl) | DR
{exact wording to appear on tax invoice) , - only use if applicable) : - '
Trip 660 ML 15/11/16 Kyoto. Palaszczuk Prems P/exp 527007 | 4200[80055405] PE 19.00]CR
: : g : 8 : . : g E I z CR
CR
= CR
CR
- CR
JCR
CR
5 [cr
“|€R
ICR
17 R
[ CR
o L CR
- . —t
TOTAL INVOICE INCL GST - 19.00[
GST : . 0.00
Total excl GST ‘ '

19.00[

MNOTES:

(any specific terms or conditions, if has to he cleared -

with vendor payment indicate vendor number)

This invoice needs to be cleared with the vendor -
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Yo AT AT VD
THE WESTIN MIYARO KYOTO

T605-0052 FHPHTRILERAOHERITL (S84 HH)

Tojs 77471141 F 0757512490

INVOICE /| STATEMENT

1 Awataguchi Kachocho, Higashiyama-ku, Kyoto 664-005z, Japan

T +B175770-714 F $81-75751-2490

www.westincom wwv.miyakohotels,ne.jp/westinkyoto

I35l

Name

BUBER
Room No.

CEEEH
Arrival

8016

The Hon

Annastac

2016/11/14

ia Palaszczuk
ﬁcﬁ%?ersons 1
SEEH . 2016/11/15

- THE WESTIN MIVAKO
KYOTO
I AT AR FILEER

EES
Bill No,

11/14
11/15

IN RM DNG

S Efi
[2L 5w B J:Ej h ;_'_;
I MereHan
T
. OTEUISEHY
MR R Enni- o 99662-560-83016
CHURE oare  16/11/15 08:04: 10

,;§§§,4em_

.;I-b

XRKKHORRARNN

oo O7F

S 1
BB |

EXp. DATE
XH/RX,

%;L é'x A?ﬁs AM‘Q—M L

uinﬁ ¥72L§3Q
KEREKES FRITY M3 -
:M%ﬁhﬁzgfaMEur '
EFQL%E&ﬁBbCﬁbﬁﬁ
000@004]010
9729155 (01 A00005;M§§iarﬂhld
7ol HE

GLERK

-
l"ﬂ
l’ﬂ

MERS UDF‘ v

ROOM CHARGE

SO —

!

* SUB TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

/?cic:a?1¢?.

:D,N/(\/@

Jry

7u;£o

|850

72830

[

N

[ a

[ f‘\‘,ut [
s o

2 tr’ -»lJ-}.." !

¥ oo

# No1693

/Wf.ssf L é

on chachorT - u’s‘ua»/(y

S&wvw(
TV AR
[teosore =

line. \s tax B

. to
by el vis ed

el

P e, ':.r:—r*'n-a‘_u:‘—.:—g.—- FVEA, T

AT
1T

e

CARI:

Tesp WERTEN RANVARD BT CY?L;

72,830
72, 830

AU

& x-00

A/?xéo
Tg73-00

CHEH

Sighature

5,280 )
0)

NSUMPTION TAX:
(LOCAL TAX:

111510145377 P
16/11/15 08:03
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From: I
Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2016 10:56 AM

To: MSB Finance

Subject: URGENT: Debit Note Palaszczuk Dec16

Attachments: Debit Note Palaszczuk Decl6.xlsx; 7-12-2016_10-32-36_E176M140313 |
premiers.gld.gov.au.pdf

Debit Note request for Hon Annastacia Palaszuk MP from overseas travel to be cleared with vendor.

Finance Officer
Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

T AN PH: 07 300 39074

Queensland  Fax: 32206684
Government  Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

1
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"E‘,é Queensland
L Government

Jepartment of Premier and Cabinet
Ministerial Services
William Street, Brisbane
>0 Box 151856
JITY EAST, QLD, 4002
\BN: 65959415158

Mr The Hon Anthony Lynham MP
Minister for State Development and
Minister for Natural Resources

TAX INVOICE

Invoice Date 30.04.2017

Invoice No. 1800001540
Customer No. 40000330
Due Date 14.06.2017

Amount Due  $657.65
Customer Ref GEE3-5/3/17

Contact Details

. Contact Accounts Receivable Officer
and Mines Phone 07 3003 9073
1 William Street <
BRISBANE QLD 4000
\dditional Information:
\ttn:PHQ 7375
ayment Terms: Within 14 days Due net
Line
ftem  Description Amaunt/excl GST GST Total
0001 AC Lynham/A 3-5/3/17 Rydges Geelong 580.00 58.00 638.00
Pers/Exp
0002 Lynham/A 3-5/3/17 Rydges Geelong 17.86 1.79 19.65
Mer/Fee Pers/Exp
TOTAL 597.86 59.79 657.65
Total Amount Payable excl GST  § 597.86
GST Amount Payable $ 59.79
Total Amount Payable incl GST  $ 657.65
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'

’ayment Options

Payment in Person

Payment by Mail Yole)
\{%% Please present this account intact

Tear off the payment slip and

complete payment details. Cheque with

or money order to be made payable | f%a\ﬁ your payment to:

to: Department of Premier and Cabinet
Department of Premier and Cabinet - Ministerial Services

Ministerial Services 1 William Street

PO Box 156185 ) BRISBANE, QLD, 4000

CITY EAST, QLD, 4002
Email: msbfinance@premiers.qgld.gov.au

AN Payment by Direct Deposit

Please deposit your payment directly
into the following account quoting
the reference number provided.
Deposit details are to be forwarded
via one of the following methods:
Email msbfinance@premiers.qld.gov.au
BSB/Account 064-013 10005664
Reference Number 1800001540

>rivacy

'he Queensland Government is committed to protecting your privacy. Your personal details will be securely stored
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
S5cheme can be accessed through https://www.qld.gov.au/gov/information-security-records-and-privacy.

>hange to Personal Details
Jlease direct any changes of personal details to the contact person listed in the 'Contact Details’ section on the

irst page.

Jepartment of Premier and Cabinet Payment Slip
linisterial Services

D Box 15185

ITY EAST, QLD, 4002

mail: msbfinance@premiers.qld.gov.au

“he Hon Anthony Lynham MP Mirister for State Development and
sustomer Number 40000330 Due Date 14.05.2017
nvoice Number/Reference 1800001540 1042 Amount Due $657.65

Aethod of Payment
] Cheque ] Money Order Cheque/Money Order Total $

>ayment Slip must be provided w hen making payment. Refer to the payment options for further details.
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MINISTERIAL SERVICES BRANCH
DEBIT NOTE REQUEST

" |Hon Anthony Lynham MP

DEBIT NOTE TO BE ISSUED TO:

ADDRESS: Minister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and Mines .
~ ' 1 William Street ‘ : :
Brisbane QLD 4000
SAP.CUSTOMER (if known) - : .
CONTACT OFFICER:. B , | |
PHONE: R 1371 97375 ~
EMAIL: R 5=
DATE OF INVOICE: .
Particulars in.cluding a description of the goods.or 6L ' Cost Profit Internal :WBS St Amount CR/
services provided ‘ Centre - {Order ]l:}ement Tax Code S
s ) S Account | Centre . L (GSTincl)| DR
(exact wording to appear on tax invoice) . {only. use if applicable) -
AC Lynham/A 3-5/3/17 Rydges Geelong Pers/Exp 526005 4205051 i PG 638.00{CR
Lynham/A 3-5/3/17 Rydges Geelong Mer/Fee Pers/Exp 526009/ - 4205051 | PG 19.65|CR
§ IR
— |cr
B CR
~ CR
CR
CR
N CR
CR
CR
D0 CR
(& CR
=R CR
CR
N CR
= |cr
B CR
TOTAL INVOICE INCL GST 657.65
GST ‘ 59,79
Total excl GST 597.86

NOTES:
(any specific terms or conditions, if has tobe cleared
with vendor payment indicate vendor numkber)
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THE

To
Company
Booking ID

1402085

Traveller Nam

B Lynham, Anthony

"LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

Lynham, Anthony
Ministerial Services Branch

Invoice Date 14 March 2017

Invoice No.

elnvoice No. 0208501

Booker Name

31140208501

Accompanying Guest(s)

Booking Source

[The Lido Group

Division Code / Name

STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015/
STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015

Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name

4205053 / MSB - STATE
DEVELOPMENT-2015

Payment Instruction

CBC - Charge Back Room and
Parking

Reason For Travel

[Arrival Date

~Friday 03/03/2017

ge Rat

e (inc. GST)

319.00

Departure Date Sunday 05/03/2017 Total Rooi Cost { inc GST) |AUD 638.00

# Nights 2 Special Hiandling Fee (inc |AUD 0.00
GST)/ <

# Rooms 1 Total Incidental Cost (inc  JAUD 0.00
GST)

Room Type Standard Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 19.65

Special Handling Note GST AUD 59.79

Other Note AUD 657.65

2 Rooms confirmed for Anthony |T G AL

Lynham, availability as per

elong

Address Cnr Myers & Gheringhap STreets Geelong VIC 3220
Country Australia XN

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

Page

The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42 006 852 991

A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia

P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)

E: govt@lido.com.au
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From: }

Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2017 9:25 AM

To: MSB Finance

Subject: FW: Debit Note Request Minister Lynham

Attachments: Lynham 03-05Mar17 Rydges Geelong.pdf; Debit Note Request Minister Lynham.xlsx

Checked and approved.

% Finance Officer
2 -+

Ea Ministerial Services Branch
N Department of the Premier and Cabinet
AN P 07 3003 9074

Queensland. 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From-:| |

Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2017 9:24 AM

To:| |
Subject: Debit Note Request Minister Lynham

Please approve and forward to MSB Finance email:

Thanks

]
| |
% ) Finance Officer

Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Prermier and Cabinet

ST Tonn P 073003 9073
Queensltand 1 William Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

1
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'3‘7%v oHf
S Queensland
)f’«j Government

Jepartment of Premier and Cabinet
Ministerial Services
William Street, Brisbane
0 Box 15185
JTY EAST, QLD, 4002
\BN: 656959415158

TAX INVOICE

Invoice Date 12.07.2017

Invoice No. 1800001552
Customer No. 20000797
Due Date 26.07.2017

Amount Due $281.81
Customer Ref  HINCHLIFFE

PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE
PARLIAMENT HOUSE Contact Detail
GEORGE ST Contact o A ts Receivable Offi
BRISBANE QLD 4000 ontac ccounts secelvabie icer
Phone 30039073
Email
Payment Terms: Within 14 days Due net
Line N
ltem  Description Amouniexcl GST GST Total
0001 Ipad & Laptop sim costs March 17 S 100.00 0.00 100.00
Hinchliffe
0002 Ipad & Laptop sim costs Aprit 17 S 100.00 0.00 100.00
Hinchliffe
0003 Mobile charges to 19/03/17 S Hinchliffe 81.81 0.00 81.81
TOTAL 281.81 0.00 281.81
Total Amount Payable excl GST  § 281.81
GST Amount Payable $ 0.00
Total Amount Payable incl GST $ 281.81
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?ayment Options

Payment by Mail

to:

Department of Premier and Cabinet

Ministerial Services
PO Box 15185
CITY EAST, QLD, 4002

Email: msbfinance@premiers.dld.gov.au

AN Payment by Direct Deposit

Please deposit your payment directly

into the following account quoting

- the reference number provided.
Deposit details are to be forwarded
via one of the following methods:
Email msbfinance@premiers.qgld.gov.au
BSB/Account 064-013 10005664
Reference Number 1800001552

’rivacy

Tear off the payment slip and
complete payment details. Cheque
or money order to be made payable

r

gD (O

\A@f

vl

*ig

Payment in Person

Please present this account intact
with

your payment to:

Department of Premier and Cabinet

- Ministerial Services

1 William Street

BRISBANE, QLD, 4006

fhe Queensland Government is committed to protecting your privacy. Your personal details will be securely stored
»n a Queenstand Government database which will only-he accessible by authorised persons of government
igencies w here the disclosure is necessary to fulfii statutory, administrative or other public responsibilities. The
yersonal information will only be used for the purpose for which you provide it and will not be given to another
yerson or body without your consent, or unless required by law. Details of the Queensland Government Privacy
3cheme can be accessed through https://www .qlil.gov.au/gov/information-security-records-and-privacy.

>hange to Personal Details

dlease direct any changes of personal detaiis 10 the contact person listed in the 'Contact Details' section on the

irst page.

Jepartment of Premier and Cabinet
linisterial Services

O Box 151856

ITY EAST, QLD, 4002

mail: msbfinance@premiers.qld,gov.au

SARLIAMENTARY SERVICE
sustomer Number 200060797
nvoice Number/Reference 1600001552 1042

Aethod of Payment
1 Cheque Ll Money Order

Payment Slip

Due Date 26.07.2017
Amount Due $281.81

Cheque/Money Order Total $

>ayment Slip must be provided w hen making payment. Refer to the payment options for further details.
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MINISTERIAL SERVICES BRANCH
DEBIT NOTE REQUEST

DEBIT NOTE TO BE ISSUED 7O _

Parliamentary Service

{Parliament House

‘ADDRESS!
. Alice Street Brisbane
SAP CUSTOMER (if known) 20000797
CONTACT OFFICER: | |
PHONE: B 38989500 ) i
EMAIL; j
DATE OF INVOICE: o
—— — I P N ———e
Particulars including a descrlptlon of the goods or ~ Cost Profit Internal !ADD | Anibunt | CR/
services provided . Centre |Order /jElement | Tax Code .
Account | Centre (65T incl) | DR
(exact WOrdlng to appear on taxmvmee) I ~ {onlyuseif app.'c..ble) k
529008{ 420518 Pz " 100,00|CR
Recover Ipad & Laptop sim costs March 17 S Hinchllffe 29008, 4 - 181 — CR’
‘ T 529008| 4205181] i 7 100.00|CR_
Recover Ipad & Laptop sim costs April 17 S Hinchliffe 15"2 008] 420 184. S - P2 - 00.5¢ Cg
Recover mobile charges t6 19/03/17 § Hinchliffe 520008 4205181 . | . |- [Pz - 817871‘ CR:
o T i S v S e : CR :
. , - L - B CR”
original invoices 19/4872119/48720 & 19/48404 . ) CR’
CR
- < e CR-
. ] CR
- ) N ) - CR
- M ] CR
o - A NEE - o ICR
TOTALINVOICE mevesT T S . ‘ o " 28181
6sT . , o ‘ 0,00
Total excl G$T- ‘ ] ] 281:81

NOTES:
{any specific terms or condmons, if has to be cleared

with vendor paymient indicaté vendor” humber)

Patricia.advised charges were for simv ¢ards for Ipad and Laptop - Sonia

@Jx Uu\(g Oj\pvu‘)

T e =

201 (1
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7

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

_ MINISTERIAL OFFICES -
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for the Arts

Financial Year: 2016/2017 Urgent payment required by: / /20

e

1are of person/busines ,
Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Allowances Claim
Premier and Minister for the Arts | Sydney

10-11 August 2016

APFROVAL TOTAL:
_ (GST inclusive) $M $4‘2 50/

| certify that:
e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

All supporting documentation is attached;

[ ]
* Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice (s attached,
e The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and

¢ When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature ___ [~

Name (please print) Arigela MacDonagh, Chief of Staff Date: 19/08/2016

PREPARED BY: Name | Executive Manager Date: 19/08/2016

Phone 07 37197019

e Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 62 of 271



S MSB004
TRAVEL CLAINM
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
 please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

T Date | _ GCountry | Weal | Incidental | Total Allowance
el e e | Allowance |~~~ |- . Claimed
(|
TOTAL
Domestic travel allowance claim:
Departure Date & Time: 10/08/2016 3:00pm Return Date & Time: 11/08/2016 3:30pm
Breakfast [ Lunch | Dinner | Incidental |
10/08/2016 Sydney Claimed | Claimed | Claimed | ¥27:2°
[ o Not
11/08/2016 Sydney | $34.00 s | O | s27.25
B TOTAL
_GERTIFIGATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL ANDIOR WEAL ALLOWANGE

| certify that:

" An expense has bsen incurred;
My travel inciuded an overnight stay;
I have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; and
I‘have rrot claimed allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodation were met from another government source e.g. conference. /

Signature: @ Date: 7/C§,//’é

NOTE: This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

WW”

Please print on yellow paper
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THE

To
Company

Booking ID 1293270

£\

Traveller Name

LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

Palaszczuk, Annastacia
Ministerial Services Branch

Palaszczuk, Annastacia

Invoice Date 22 August 2016
Invoice No. 31129327001
elnvoice No. 9327001
S
e

Booker Name

/1

Accompanying Guest(s)

Booking Source

Tie Lido Group

Division Code / Name

PREMIER-2015 / PREMIER-2015

Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name

4205003 / MSB - PREMIER-2015

Payment Instruction

CBC/~ Charge Back Room and
Parking

Reason For Travel

[Arrival Date

= |Wednesday 10/08/2016 |

Average Rate {inc. GST)

Departure Date Thursday 11/08/2016 Total Room Cost {inc GST) [AUD 365.00

# Nights 1 Special Handiing Fee (inc  |AUD 0.00
GST) < -

# Rooms 1 Total Incidental Cost (inc  |AUD 0.00
GST)

Room Type Standard City Side View Room Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 11.24

Special Handling Note GST AUD 34.20

Other Note VIP- QLD Premier TOTAL AUD 376.24

InterContinental Sd

Address

117 Macquarie Street  Sydney NSW 2000

Country

Australia

52600

H70500 |

07 $8% 50

¥ 55@:%3 lo-11108lb  Pokasz czule

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in {ull, no further payment required.

v

Pvemiens

Page

The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42 006 852 991

A: 128 Teriy Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia

P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)
RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 64 of 271

E: govt@lido.com.au
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corporate travel

management
Tuesday 09 August 2016 11:16 - Brisbane, QLD
Itinerary for Booking Number: B4151241
PALASZCZUK/ANNASTACIA MS PNR Reference: UYOGSF
Consultant: Stephen Just
Booked By:
Departure Date: 10 Aug
Debtor: Ministerial Services Branch
Department: PREMIER-2015 (PREMIER-2015)
Cost Centre: 4205003 (MSB\- PREMIER-2015)
Return Date: 11 Aug.16

Should you require assistance with booking changes or amendments relating to imminent departuires, piease contact our emergency afte

.- the number printed on the footer of this itinerary.
‘ease niote that if you are calling from outside Australia please use the main office number-which-will divert to our Emergency Team.

DUE TO PRIVACY LAWS WE ARE UNABLE TO RELEASE TRAVEL DETAILS TO ANYONE OTHER THAN THE PASSENGER.

VIRGIN AUSTRAL.

Wednesday Flight Airline; ig
10 Aug 16 Departure Date: Wed 10 Aug 16 at 15:00 BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA
‘ Arrival Date: Wed 10 Aug 15 at 16:35 SYDNEY, AUSTRALIA
Aircraft: Embraer 190
Class: D - Business Class Saver
Stops: Non-Stop
Airline Reference: TNQVME
Status: Confirmed.
Details: BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL - DOMESTIC) SYDNEY, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL -

TERMINAL 2 XOMESTIC), Dept Time 10-08-2016 15:00, Arrival Time 10-08-2016 16:35
- Travelling time: 1 hr 35 mins - Meal Service: Meals

Seats: 01F - PALASZCZUK/ANNASTACIA MS
AN ZF.

Thursday Flight Airline: S Fligbt’ A0951

11 Aug 16 Departure Date: / Y , AUSTRALL é@@
Arrival Date: /" J éﬂ\;
Aircraft; / o)

- Class: / - Bysin
Stops: -/ -Stop
Airline Réfer fice: NQVME
Status: Confirmgd
Defails: S?DNEY A éTRA Th (TERM?V/( ERMINAL 2 DQMESTIC) BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA
(TERMINA MESTIC), 11-08 2016 /(5:00, Arrival Time 11-08-2016 16:30
y, - Travellin e: 1hr30 eal Service: Méals /

Seats: 01F - PALASZCZUK/ANNA‘s‘ﬁ\CIA MS e

PALASZCZUK/ANNASTACIA M5 FF QF 0362482
FF VA 8030000625

TKT VA 9100882738 - PALASZCZUK/ANNASTACIA MS - ADULT - BNE-SYD-BNE

Page 1 of 4
Corporate Travel Management Tel: 1300 368 145 Email:  qgldgov@travelctm.com
Level 24, 307 Queen St Toll Free: 1800 663 622 Internet; wwwi.travelctm.com
Brisbane QLD 4000 Emergency: 61 7 3211 2400 ABN: 52 005 000 895
Lic: 854
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corporate travel

management
Wednesday 10 August 2016 16:53 - Brisbane, QLD
Itinerary for Booking Number: B4151241
PALASZCZUK/ANNASTACIA MS PNR Reference: UYOGSF
Consultant: Stephen Just
Booked By:
Departure Date: 10 Aug 16
Debtor: Ministerial Services Branch
Department: PREMIER-2015(PREMIER-2015)
Cost Centre: 4205003 (MSB\- PREMIER-2015)
Return Date: 11 Aug-16

Should you require assistance with booking changes or amendments relating to imminent departlires, picase contact our emergency afterhours servic

. the number printed on the footer of this itinerary.
‘ease note that if you are calling from outside Australia please use the main office number which will divert to our Emergency Team.

DUE TO PRIVACY LAWS WE ARE UNABLE TO RELEASE TRAVEL DETAILS TO ANYONE OTHER THAN THE PASSENGER.

Thursday Flight Airline VIRGIN AUSTRALIA Flight
11 Aug 16 Departure Date: Thu 11 Aug 16 at 14:00 SYDNEY, AUSTRALIA
Arrival Date: Thu 11 Aug 4.6 a% 15:30 BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA
Aircraft: Embraer-190
Class: D - Business Class Saver
Stops: Non-Stap
Airline Reference: TNQVME
Status: Canfirmed
Details: SYDNEY, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL - TERMINAL 2 DOMESTIC) BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA

(TERMINAL - DOMESTIC), Dept Time 11-08-2016 14:00, Arrival Time 11-08-2016 15:30
- Fravellingtime: 1 hr 30 mins - Meal Service: Meals

Seats: 1F - Wirdow - Forward - PALASZCZUK/ANNASTACIA MS

PALASZCZUK/ANNASTACIA MS FF VA 8030000625

TKT VA 9100882738 - PALASZCZUK/ANNASTACIAMS - ADULT - BNE-SYD-BNE

Page 1 of 3
Corporate Travel Management Tel: 1300 368 145 Email:  gldgov@travelctm.com
Level 24, 307 Queen St Toll Free: 1800 663 622 Internet: www.travelctm,.com
Brisbane QLD 4000 Emergency: 61 7 3211 2400 ABN: 52 005 000 895
Lic: 854
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' Wednesday 10 August 2016 16:53 - Brisbane, QLD

JETSTAR

Economy Starter fare includes 7kg of carry- on luggage, customise your requirements at time of booking.
http://www.jetstar.com/au/en/planning-and-booking/baggage/checked-baggage

QANTAS

Economy Class: 1 plece of cabin baggage weighing 7kg + 1 piece of checked baggage weighing maximum 23kg.
Business Class: 1 piece of cabin baggage weighing 7kg + 1 piece of checked baggage weighing 32kg per piece.
Silver/Gold/Platinum frequent flyers receive extra baggage concessions.
http://www.qantas.com.au/travel/airlines/checked-baggage/global/en#jump0

VIRGIN AUSTRALIA

For all Virgin Australia bookings please refer to the link below:
http://www.virginaustralia.com/au/en/plan/baggage/checked-baggage/

JETSTAR

Check-in for Jetstar flights leaving from any domestic Australian destination is a minimum (recommended 60 minutes) before your scheduled flight, Check
in opens 2 hours prior to the scheduled flights and closes 30 minutes prior to scheduled departure time.
http://www.jetstar.com/au/en/planning-and-booking/checking-in/web-check-in

NOTE: Check in for domestic flights departing from an international terminal closes 60 minutes piior to-departure.
www.jetstar.com/au/en/planning-and-booking/checking-in/domestic

~-QANTAS
QANTAS domestic flights check-in closes 30 minutes prior to scheduled departure time - except. for flights numbered QF2000-QF2299 and QF7000-QF7299
departing from Sydney, check-in time is 1 hour. Online check-in is now available for QANTAS and QANTAS Link Australian domestic bookings between 24
hours and 1 hour before your flight departure.
http://www.qantas.com.au/travel/airfines/checkin/global/en

VIRGIN AUSTRALIA

Virgin Australia domestic flights check-in closes 30 minutes prior to scheduled departure time. Virgin Australia online check-in is available and opens 24
hours before departure of your flights, Passengers wanting to utilise this facility must present a print out of your boarding pass at check in.
http://www.virginaustralia.com/Personal/Services/Check-inoptions/index:htm

JETSTAR - http://www.jetstar,com/au/en/planning-and-bosking/fares/fare-types
QANTAS - http://www.travelctm.com/uploads/QFDomesticFareGrid.pdf

VIRGIN AUSTRALIA - http:/ /www.travelctm.com/uploads/VAFareGrid.pdf

NOTE;Business Class Virgin Australia only offered on A330-200 aircraft (subject to change),

E ticket identification required by airlines: :
Photo identification that has been issued by the Comniciwealth of Australia or an Australian State or Territory. Acceptable photo identification includes:

. .drivers license, passport, any state, territory or federal government issued card, company issued identification, or a student card. Qantas acceptable non
photo identification includes: credit card used to pay for the ticket, other credit or debit cards, social security card, QF club or frequent flyer card, certified
copy/original of a birth of citizenship document. All JD's must be current and valid.

« Please advise your airline loyalty riurmber if applicable. Once received we will enter this into your booking and your profile for future

flight reservations,
« To ensure you receive your frequent flyer points, please retain tickets and boarding passes where possible until your points have appeared on your

frequent flyer statement.
+ Should your points not appeai on your statement, please send copies of your boarding passes, tickets and supporting information to the relevant

airline,

Qantas Domestic flights with a flight number under 400 (e.g. QF001) and Jetstar flights with a flight number under 201 depart from the International
Terminals of your Australian State Capital City. Travellers will need to be at the International Terminal at least 90 minutes prior to the flight departure and
photographic identification (e.g. licence or passport) is mandatory.

EXCEPTION - Jetstar flight numbers 61, 73 and 81 depart from Domestic Terminals.

Page 2 of 3
Corporate Travel Management Tel; 1300 368 145 Email:  gldgov@travelctm.com
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

T1 - Sydney International Terminal: Qantas flights QF1-QF399 and oneworld flights operate from this terminal,

T2 - Sydney Domestic Airport: JetStar flights operate from this terminal.

T3 - Qantas Sydney Domestic Airport: Qantas Domestic flights QF400-QF1599 and QantasLInk flights 1600 and above operate from this terminal.

)
Page 3 of 3
Corporate Travel Management Tel: 1300 368 145 Email:  gldgov@travelctm.com
Level 24, 307 Queen St Tolt Free: 1800 663 622 Internet: www.travelctm.com
Brisbane QLD 4000 Emergency; 61 7 3211 2400 ABN: 52 005 000 895

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
Subject The Lido Group: Booking 1293270 - Email govi@lido.com.au
Palaszczuk / Annastacia Ms - Wed 10 Aug 16
Date/Time |Thursday 21/07/2016 12:54 PM

* p EASE CAREFULLY CHECK ALL DETAILS BELOW - THIS IS A CHARGE BACK BOOKING**

* ONLY AUTHORISED COSTS (SEE BELOW) ARE TO BE CHARGED BACK 70 LIDO™

All other charges are to be paid by the Traveller. The Property may ask for credit card details or a cash depesit upon check in as a
SECURITY GUARANTEE for any additional charges incurred.

If you wish to AMEND or CANCEL your booking, please do so via the initial Booking Source identified in the ‘BOOKING
DETAILS' section of this confirmation. For contact phone numbers to amend or cancel bookings please iefer to item 1 in the Terms
and Conditions on the following page.

UPON ARRIVAL AT YOUR ACCOMMODATION: If there are any problems please dial"1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for

Lido.

Traveller Name

Palaszczuk, Annastacia Booker Name

Accompanying Guest(s)

Beookirig Source The Lido Group

Lido Booking ID

1293270 TSooking Date/Time Thursday 21/07/2016 12:54 PM

Hotel Confirmation #

Tristan Hotel Confirmed by Tristan

ate

“|Average Rate (inc. GST)  |AUD 365.00

Arriva g
Departure Date Thu 11 Aug 16 AN Room Type Standard City Side View Room
# Nights 1 > Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 11.24
# Rooms 1 I GST AUD 34.20
— TOTAL AUD 376.24

InterCon'inental Sydney

Hotel

Address 117 Macquatie Street  Sydney NSW 2000
Country Austalia

Phone 0292539600

Star Rating 5

Cancellation Policy

24 hours prior to check-in

Chargeback to Lido

CBE — Chargeback Room and Car Parking ONLY. See also KNOWN INCIDENTALS and OTHER
[ DETAILS below.

Other Details

iVIP- QLD Premier

Known Incidentais

The Lido Group

Page 1

A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia
P: 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

E: govt@lido.com.au
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% LIDOGROUP

Cancellations and amendments are to be directed to the initial Booking Source identified in the ‘BOOKING DETAILS’
section of this confirmation, however if your booking originated within Serko Online, please contact Corporate Travel
1 Management (CTM). If your stay s within 72 hours, please call Lido. Please see contact details below:
a. Serko Online — please contact Corporate Travel Management (CTM).
b.  Dial 1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

2 The property may ask for credit card details or a cash deposit upon check in as a SECURITY GUARANTEE for incidental
charges or any property damage. |F YOU DO NOT POSSESS A CREDIT CARD, CONTACT YOUR TRAVEL BOOKER
PRIOR TO TRAVELLING REGARDING YOUR OPTIONS WHEN CHECKING-IN.

3 Please see HOTEL DETAILS above. Lido has advised the Property of these special requirements, however, the
implementation of these requirements is the responsibility of the Property and The Lido Greup cannot guarantee or be
held responsible for failure to implement. .

4 This confirmation contains information relevant to your stay. Please take a copy to the Froperty at the time of check-in as
proof of booking.

5 Only AUTHORISED ITEMS FOR CHARGEBACK (above) and any requests made within the OTHER DETAILS, KNOWN
INCIDENTALS and CHARGE BACK TO LIDO sections (above) are charged back to-The Lido Group. All other charges
are to be paid by the Guest upon check-out. :

6 The Property's cancellation policy is 24 hours prior to check-in unless otherwise specified in 'HOTEL DETAILS' above,

7 All amounts are shown in the hotel's local currency.

For more information about this booking or to clarify payment arrengements, please email Lido at govt@lido.com.au or call
1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

Powerad by:

Page 2

The Lido Group
A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia { PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia
P: 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

E: govi@lido.com.au_
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number: % ,

MINISTERIAL OFFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for the Arts

Financial Year: 2016/2017 Urgent payment required by: / / 20
 VENDOR = | ppRTICULARS = | AMOUNT |
(name ofperson/busmess fo be paid) R ‘ ST ;
Ministerial Services Branch Petty Cash reimbursement $480 65
October 2016

APPRGOVAL TOTAL:

\L,V. inclusive) $480.65

| certify that: $HO LD

» Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Mmtsterlal Handbook;

» All supporting documentation is attached;

¢ Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;

e The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and
* When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature PN} -
Name (please print) Angels-MacDonagh, Chief of Staff ~ Date:18/10/2016

PREPARED BY: | Executive Manager Date: 18/10/2016

Phone 07 37197019

MINISTERIAL SER‘J““CS OFFICER' el

VI certify that: o R

* approved by mmoetent authorlty, : . * arithmetically correct;
* verification of noode supered/servrces s F not previouslyrpaid'
rendered _ ’ -

* price orrais of charge correct [ R lnvorces/requ13|tlons attached and~
* dlscount'e/e.unv./ances correct : ‘ S expeprdltpre is recorded agamst the correct codes ,

Py . B ) -
: %rgnature ] / > [
2 V7 dj g — o

25ho ik [ e

 oste: [ ot

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

Date

Particulars

Accumulated

e

expenses

6/09/2016

oo

|

8/09/2016

Water for Premiers Car [LG]

58.30

10/09/2016

B{g@[@ﬁausB a;:g@r \A/nfprfnr (‘m"f

%? D(c \J(Ma\j*: X )

0830

12/09/2016

Milk for meetings [MC]

106.75

13/09/2016 i o Adva ncmg Com Cab Pa rklng [WB]

1975

13/09/2016

Late at Parliament - Parliament to Hoirie [GC]

182.95

14/09/2016 -

. |Stakeholder Event : Parliament to Event (NB] |

19/09/2016

Fuel for Pool Car [DR]

258.40

23/09/2016

| Tyre Shine for Premier's Car{LG]1

26840

28/09/2016

Sugar for meetings [MC]

5.30

273.70

28/09/20i67 "

Cab mto offlce before 7 OOp.n [MC]

IRV.S IRV S Y Sl RV N Vo

5970

33340

28/09/2016

Southbank parking - advancer [DL]

$20.15

353.55

'28709/20i6 -

|41 Milk for mieetings (MM]

350

. 357.05

30/09/2016

Advancing Townsville Visit - Parking [BM]

1.80

358.85

30/09/2016- R

. Home to A.rpurt Townsvme Trlp [BM]

71,90,

430,75

4/10/2016

Towrnisville/ Visit - Alrport to Cabmet meetmg [DR]

1o ] o o

38.70

469.45

l\m[I\ for Meetmgs [MC]

| st

TS IRV B BT N R B R o IR T R o IR TN AR St IR S B3 U0 RS SV VS W0 98 IRV S EC

- ‘f"'480;,6_5_;,

Total for reimbursement:
Cash on hand:

Total Petty Cash Float:

Prepared by:

Checked by:

Soexclvouol  dwe 1o VUSCatz (aiore
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From: | @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 24 October 2016 9:15 AM
To: :
Subject: RE: Petty Cash Voucher - Returned

Thanksi:l Yes, please exclude from October Reimbursement. | will correct and includ& in next reimbursement.

Executive Manager
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P 0737197019 M
Queensland Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  po pox 15185 City East QLD 4002

From:| |[ﬁwai!t6| - @prémiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 24 O 9:13 AM
To: bministerial.qld.gov.aw

Subject: Petty Cash Voucher - Returned

W

I have put the miscalculated Petty Cash voucher forI:_iIbacl< into your pigeonhole.

Could you please confirm that you would like this voucher excluded from the October reimbursement.

Thanks

Finance Officer
Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 073003 9072
Queensland Executive Building, Levei 1, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City Sast,- QLD 4002

This email is intended oniy {or the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensiand. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this'email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
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

Date Particulars Amount Accumulated
: expenses
4/09/2016 |apac Event with Premier - Parking [NB] $1600/ ¢ 1600
6/09/2016 Press Conference - Parking [DR] $2.7015 18.70
6:/7‘09/‘»2016 “ ' ‘V“'Airp’o"rt- P_érbl‘{ir;g;—trPfrémii‘e_r’s_dép’é"rt'uref[D'L]r‘b | 52700 $  ‘ FRaE 4570
8/09/2016 Water for Premiers Car [LG] $___1—2.60 S 58.30
1()/09/2'0,1‘6_-  |Binder, UsB Ch:abrig:ér,j‘\/‘v,atérvforéaf[DL] E - 1 $40.00 $ L 98.‘3O
12/09/2016 Milk for meetings [MC] $8.45( S 106.75
13/03/2016 ~~ |Advancing Com Cab - Parking [WB] B $53.00[$ 15975
13/09/2016 Late at Parliament - Parliament to Horne {GC] h $23.20| S 182.95
14/09/2016 | S:'t:akéhol'der»vaent' - ‘Pé'rliament“—':cb Ev‘ent[_."\lB]‘ ' s 1670 $ 19965
19/09/2016 Fuel for Pool Car [DR] S 5875($S 258.40
23/09/2016 ~|tyre Shiine fo,r"Premier,"'s carllel ) | 1000/ 268.40
28/09/2016 Sugar for meetings [MC] S S 530S 273.70
28/09/2016 |cabinto office before 7:00pm [MC] s se70|s 33340
28/09/2016 Southbank parking - adv_ancer [DL] $20.15 $ 353,55
28/09/2016 |11 Mtk for meeting: [VM] 1s ssols 357.05
30/09/2016 Advancing Tox;v—nsville Visit - Parking [BM] S 1801|S 358,85
.30/09/_2'916‘ i Hbme tc :p;;— Townsville Trlp [BM] $ 7190 $ - R 430,‘75'
4/10/2016 Townsvilie \;sit - Airport to Cabinet meeting [DR] S 38701|5§ 469.45
13/10/2016 . Mi?:?.ﬁw Mééﬁngs [Mé]_' | L '5111-2‘0  $, 480.65
|

Total for reimbursement: S 480.65

Cash on hand: S 19.35

Total Petty Cash Float: S 500.00
Prepared by: ’g//q/ﬁ)/é«' 1 : 1

Checked by:
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MSB004
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number: 55?”}% j %i}@%%

Ca

MINISTERIAL OFFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: ﬁudﬂﬁl/i/%té ggﬁ&/fx@(ﬁéS

Financial Year: ng/é ///’ Ea Urgent payment required by: / /20
VENDOR =
(name of person/business to be paid) PARTICULARS AMOUNT
/(Zo?nw ﬂmdc@«/ Tarel  Mlorca 280 /5
APPROVAL TOTAL:
_(GST inclusive) $ 280 . /S
[ certify that 0N Pout $495.55

o Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Minist&rial Handbook;

All supporting documentation is attached:

o Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached:;
e The purpose of any travel or entertaiiment is related to official business (unless specifically _ |
detailed); and
o When guests are not assisting thie Minister details of cost recovery are attached.
!

.

APPROVED: Signature o O

~

Name (please print) (e e cape  [Aacil A o ~ . Date: {o / I a’l 14

PREPARED BY: Name (please print) __| Date: 26 - O9F. o

Phone 3779 78 F22 -

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that:

* approved by corpetent authority;

* verification of goods supplied/services
rendered;

* price or rate of charge correct;

* discounts/allowances correct;
1717

* arithmetically correct;
* not previously paid,;

* invoices/requisitions attached; and
* expendityre is recorded against the correct codes.
\ a

i L F ]
1010 |

Signature: ﬂ

/i Y )
Date: |24 [10/1b {\2%
Q)

\

o Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper

RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 77 of 271
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Zo{lOjl YN 2L POV UPProval gf COVIELTwon 19Uz

S i A Chudl

TRAVEL CLAIM

i

MSBO04

o for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount.

e To determine the correct salary table for allowance claims, refer to tﬁeh@‘ﬂlﬂ?&%@%@w@ml on the
Ministerial Intranet.

o please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (Adie (i) Te2915

Overseas travel allowance claim:

e RECEIVED

Date

Country

Meal
Allowance

Incidental

Tetal Allowance

Claiined

Domestic travel allowance claim:

/7 4
Departure Date & Time: &/ /| 7 | /& /o 32 Return Date & Time: o2.3/7 | /b %2 30 .

Breakfast | -

g5 | 142.55

Date Destination Ldnch Dinner Incidental - Total

Allowance

N\ — ~ . Claimed

910 | Cings |48 (730 | ZTLS
L2910 (}ing 2 bpmcg et 34 |48 16739 | I RS | j£F-30
023-7 /¢ %/Mjm 1l 3 F 78 . 4730 .| g7 25~ [E530 -
|

TOTAL 5;%7/%

Signature:

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

} certify that:

" Anexplensehas been incurred;
My travelincluded an overnight stay;
I'have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The dravel for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; and
I have not claimed allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodation were met from another government source e.g. conference.

I~

[i

/

Date: Z(’VI/ [ 0

/

NOTE: This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yeliow paper
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THE

' LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Donaldson, Leanne Invoice Date 26 September 2016

Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31133878001

Booking ID 1338780 elnvoice No. 3878001

BOO DETA i

Traveller Name Donaldson, Leanne Booker Name

Accompanying Guest(s) |None Booking Source The Lide Group

Division Code / Name AGRICULTURE / AGRICULTURE |Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name (4205243 / AGRICULTURE Payment Instruction CBC - Charge Back Room and
/{ Parking

Reason For Travel

'STAY DETAILS

“|Wednesday 21/09/2016 AUD 11400

Arrival Date : Average Rate (inc. GST)
. iDeparture Date Thursday.22/09/2016 Total Room Gost {inc GST) [AUD 114.00
' Nights 1 Special Handling Fee (inc  [AUD 0.00
GST)
# Rooms 1 Total Incidental Cost (inc  |AUD 0.00
GST). £
Room Type Standard Room Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 3.51
Special Handling Note GST AUD 10.68
Other Note TGTAL AUD 117.51

HOTELDETALS___

Address 137 The Esplanade  Cairns QLD 4870
Country Australia

526001 | 4205241~ Pz  $495.b5
“¥Caims | Barage 21-23[0a(1b donaldson Kgvioulivve v/

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

Page 1

The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42 006 852 981

A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2038, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia
P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)

E: govt@lido.com.au
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THE

LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Donaldson, Leanne Invoice Date 26 September 2016
Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31131511701
Booking ID 1315117 elnvoice No. 1511701

BOOKING DETAILS _

- fTraveller Name Donaldson, Booker Name

Accompanying Guest(s) Booking Source The Lido Group

Division Code / Name AGRICULTURE / AGRICULTURE |Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name [4205243 / AGRICULTURE Payment Instruction CBC - Charge Back Room and
: Parking

Reason For Travel

STaypETARS . [ -
Thursday 22/09/2016

Arrival Date " |Average Rate (inc. GST)  |AUD 252.85 |
. 'Departure Date Friday 23/09/2016 Total Room Gost {inc GST) [AUD 252.85
. _/Nights 1 Special Handling Fee (inc  |AUD 0.00
GST) -
# Rooms 1 Total Incidental Cost (inc  |AUD 0.00 ~
GST)/ /
Room Type |Standard Room Merchani Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 7.79
Special Handling Note GST AUD 23.69
Other Note TOTAL AUD 260.64

Hotel

3
Address Corner Lui & Adidi Streets Bamaga QLD 4876
Country Australia

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

Page 1

The Lido Group Pty Lid ABN: 42 006 852 991

A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia
P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)

E: govt@lido.com.au
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From: : @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: ctober 2016 10:25 AM
To:

Subject: ‘ RE: Corrected - Minister Donaldson Travel Claim 21-23/09/16

Oh apologies — tha nksl:l

From:| |[mai|to| |@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 26 October 2016 10:23 AM

To: bministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Corrected - Minister Donaldson Travel Claim 21-23/09/16

HE
| believe the Minister’s total travel reimbursement figure for Cairns/Bamaga 21-23/09/16 was calculated exclusive of
1cidentals at $380.15.

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

A P 07 3003 9072
Queensland Executive Building, Level 1, 100 Gecrge Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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
State of Queensland. This emati'is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, piease notify the author and delete this message immediately

This email, together with ahy attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intefided recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government. ‘

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

1

RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 81 of 271



-

= ‘i - [T W VLT L
,mEm._n_ dnzozsejed O1oA 9L/LL/SLTIN 099 T yajoarsl 1S0pSS008 A : _)I L “ WL “ 1D

—

N~

(q\|

Y—

o

A

(e 0]

5c

(<)

o)

>

Z

(]

(@]

O

. , —_—— vyuy 1 v {o—_C T T

Jsupegbuipel] u:mE:mmmmi Xoluwe)]| 15/ag [3unowy N apoXel _EoEw_mwnE ._a?.QmEm | _Eucwotoi _ubcaoﬁoo_ T unoody 9| i pany|

SNORIVA hﬁ>oZmN<mo

@oUCLTA 1e

15°69€'2¢

D FISL

”_

15°60E'ZE

uQ 1Te)

0Z08€ 00 :stoud

")/ mjeq 71068 00E ‘ouotig

s

L2
RY =2 bl
TEGHZ5Y (e slauld, suofjsod

31440 IGNWNIA “uogsod

N “ \ T msmentis e A ‘anjeubls
.
_“ e oureN
. s
’ :sajoN ssanciddyrdsedolg \“\ \ 1ag paaciddy Kg posedalg

\ /O OL QuYI LIA3AD JACO NO SLAONEZ OL SESNAJXT J4VLS YIASNVHL OL

CI1€l7 000]

slaquin juawnoog

ol

:jeuinop jo asading

(LLOZ Jaqueasq Uig Paleasd) LISN NOISHIA LV IdWSL

«D00OVIAL IA SST50dd - TYNENOM AVOTTdN TYHINID 293 dvs

‘SUBWBJINDSL JipNe Jad Se UoHeUaWNooP buRioddns JUBAa[a) Aq paluBdWCIOE pUR (SUOHEBIP [BjoURULY'S,AOUSDE a1} Jad Se) paacldde aq }snu sjuswnsog

*sannolip Buissadold asneD M SaUll 00Q JO SSBOX@ U UoRBULIOjU] “Saull 00g o} YiBua) [ewnof 1ouisay

noyBno.y} Jualsisuoo sulewal Buieudo) sainsua sl “sfag paido Wasu] joajes Uayl ‘moy ainua ue Adoo pue JUBHUBIY ‘smol sloW pasL| op

‘palinbai ale suonesyipow oN 003 dVS Oju; BulpeO] J0) JEULO) 335 B Si ajejdwa)
‘san[e/ '[ewads aised 4Ip3 a2sn ‘se|dwa) ojul ejep BulAdos j

‘68" L9SPEZL 971012 SEWWOY JNOUIM PUB Sa0E|d [BWIOSP Z 0} PAPI0Jal 34 JSNW SJUNOWY *Pasn aq jou aie Sejhulog

*Bunejndod peau Aew spjay PAIUBHUEIY MNI IV
T57e|dWE] 93o]|d oD O} SUCHINISU|
Juswalinbal e Jou si siyl Ing ‘Bugisod jo pup auo eARY AJUO {iIm Jeayspealds 3]BUls B S35 JSOW U]
.ém_umwc Jey yim Jayieboy pan ale sisod jeided jle sainsua S|y Jayiuap! UokoesUR B S1 () £ UWn|oD
*paJoubl aie A3y "Uwh{od ISl BUY} Ul S3DUBJSE g SABY SMOL JUBLIWOY

» (M3N} dvo1dn LNAWN20d SNILNNOJDV

Gl




S
& %%Yﬁéﬁgggﬁm (=3B INVOICE /STATEMENT

177111 F 0787512490 | V(X
,amguch{ Kachocho, Higashiyaima-kd, Kyoto 6os-0052, Japan - THE WESI;I;LI\\'IOM'YAI(O
- +81-75771:7111 F +81-75-751-2490 ' T AT ARV

www.westincom www, miyakohotels.ne jp/weitinkyota.

%;‘%',fé The Hon Annastacia Palaszezuk

»

BEELRE A

Room. Ne. 8016 . No. of Persons 1 v lae
- CEEER o CHIFEH g : Bill No,
Amival  2016/11/14 Departure  2016/11/15 |

11/14  ROOM CHARGE 8016 " 71,280 .
11/15 1IN RM DNG 8016 1,550 ¥ % Noleos
“) :
ANIEETR, ST ) :
A é'/"'l//u ARG : ¥ (ool v Missed
AT * | o e el
_‘AOJT } T S:Ewmal line \s Tax &
i '%}1 'R‘M‘ o 99602-560-B3016 _ wweied, DN qo
Eﬂfgyga 5 o 15/11/15 03: 04 1 3 fetosers = o vised
Acﬁﬁ fibimmdezstclo T 2izfit
P‘“%f D., (B259
it e \
v A o B e
ua [
ATE
ooy, . {75,830 : .”f_ﬂv"»r e
e E‘M[LY I ¥7 A 8§Q e"‘ SRR LT y
b 1 5
CRIRBDIE SRTRECE ™ oo ffm i
ii‘md&!ﬁ&aﬁﬁ}\/ﬁcﬁggﬁ? L BY CREDIT CARD
ato 1 3 -
b”’“ 155 (01 AdOuG) gsi%ﬁrard THE Wesrin m‘u\rwz{‘if’ﬂfw |
SALtu ﬂ‘jUNTgs@ FLERI(
ol LcsyS'r MERS uop.'
il LRI o © SUB TOTAL 72, 830 0 ;
GRAND 7UTAL 72, 830 INSUMPTION TAX: 5,280 )
\TP"‘/ N (LOCAL TAX: 0)
i )
-/4&&@44/27 ‘7/;80 &% 00
Dininig }550 (9-00 5,
_ . !
72830 £93-00 111510145377 P 1 1 10 T ALAL *
' 16/11/15 08:03 1538

72, 830
RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 83 of 271



ATwsn disl

—

N~

AN
MNTvSN duLlsixiainseas | sasuadxg pieday /59 du17peg du)hsiewnor/ LozZ-oL0zpeO/dN To\Bugy Viuswabeuew [BIoURUL\IN Y,
) O.
- | <t
.v J Hoday stsAleuy jeuonoesuel] Jys uonReplieA fewnor oo
AN / -
B sajoN h :aeg — :Aq passasoid n:
T[T3T o

~

v O
[630zz8 4 2\ =

. (¢ >

Z

)

e Z UG = ULTUT L] [

yd Rd UopuoT gL/g/0L-8 IN quiay yS9 dUL £669/09 L2/ dO1ZL5S 7 3d 21 S51bs008 aocy 1800426 L L} 1927

e Hid UopUo] 91/8/0L-8 W quisy »Sg dULL £569/09 L HgiTLee i 002% pd ¥QL10L b L g0

JoupegBUIpEl JUstiubISsy IR 15/3Q Junciy 7 9pOOXe) | JUSWIIISAM | JOpJOIBWISIU] | oRUBIYI0Id | 9USIS00 JUNoooY 119 Man

7 6 S/ Joinsealy 176959 diL [/ anv s VS ALLO0TEGIE J210Ze0 7L [Zvat L HaH 19,

-9dA} aouspuodsauios ZA9MIayWajeur] ~ |pouadbuisod W jdonesy /| @ouatajeM . - Aousling |7 adAloog Syeysod” | syeqgoed 3poodwon bag P

\\) - DIURLRA (830 m..
- 68621 [¥5 BioL

586L YT 5301 ol
Q.
/ ™.
j 0/06€ 00E :@uoyd M %ﬁ e ¥206€ 00E :@uoyd [ Z ©ka Qa.

=l —_
JURUNG3Y [epueUld T L ldonsod 1894]0 souBUld :uohtsod .
‘eimeubs e ﬁ :2injeubls -
. . -
lswen ‘aweN -
:s3joN sJaacuddyiesedald :Ag panoadidy :Ag pasedald -
~/ P
Jainseal] 25979453 ALl sTsUadXa jeuosiad Jo JuatuARdal 1)) H
\w :[eUINOr JO dsodund .
il = -
w b@ M: m .W @ @ Q Jaquny Juswnoeq 410 19quia7a U8 Pajeasd) LLSN NOISHIA LV IdWAL -

zvol

«D0QOVIHAL ViA SSHOOUd » TYNNNOr AV01dN TvHENID 003 dvs

"SjusWR.inba! Jipne Jad Se LoRRIUBWNOOP BUoddns JueAs(al Aq PaIURIWCOE PUE (SUCKEYIRP [BIDUEUY S ASUSDE aU) Jad SB) pascldde 24 IsNW sjuawnoog
"sepinolyip Buissacold asnes | saull 00g 40 $S8X@ Ul UCRRULIOY| “Saul 009 oF W3] [euINnof jomsay
INoyBNoILR Juslsisuoo sulewal BumeLLo) Sainsua U] 's[jad) PaidoQ YasU] 193]as Uak] Moy aiqua Ue Ados pue B1YBHY ‘smo atow pasu| o
"Padinbal aje suonestipoW oN "OOF dVS Oiut Bupeo) Joj BULO} 135 i SjRidwa |

'san[eA '[eloads aised Hp3J asn ‘ajeldwa) ojul eep BulAdos )
'68'29SPET| 21 912 SEWOD INoLim PUE S83.|d [EWIOSP Z 0) PARIODA) 3 ISPLW SJUNOWY “Pasn aq Jou ale Sejnuuo
. "Bupejndod paau Aew spiay paiuBIYBIY YNId IY

T9YE|dWa; 979|dWoD 6) SUORINIFST]

Juswauinbal & jou s} S Ing ‘Bunsod 4o pup suo aasy AJuo |itm J9ayspealds ajBuls B Sases ISow U
"sispealy Jtoys Yum Jaipabio) pay aue sisod [eiped jle sainsua SIUL JRURUSP! UCKOBSURY B s1 (D) £ uwn|o)
"PRIouB) aJe AU L "UWIN|OD 181 B} Ul SBOUAISE Z BABY SMQJ JUIWWOD

(M3N) avOT1dN LNIWNO0A ONILNNODOY

Noeid




Mr Curtis Warren Pitt
GPQ BOX 611
BRISBANE Q
Australia

Deseription

Room #
Folio #
Cashier #
Page #
Arrival
Departure

Additional Information

(13

v e

0432

821
lof2
08-08-16
11-08-16

Charges

AV OY

Credits

08-08-16 In Room Dining * Roomi# 0432 : CHECK# 2675 {691 19.13
08-08-16 In Room Dining Room#f 0432 ; CHECK# 2687 [691] +12.38
08-08-16 Room Charge [NA Room] 449,00
08-08-16 Room VAT 20% [Add: 20%.(B)] 89.80
09-08-16 Room Charge [NA Room] 449.00
09-08-16 Room VAT 20% [Add: 20%.(E3) 89.80
10-08-16 Room Charge [NA Room] 224.50
10-08-16 Room VAT 20% [Add: 20%.(R)] 44.90
10-08-16 American Express 1,378.51

| L6 | (

| $L-3

& - K4
i eeesrma [347-00 2
55-1&
I1-51

The Savoy, Strand, London we2r 0rU | T +44 (0)20 7836 4343 | F +44 (0)20 7240 6040, | Fairmont.com/savoy
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FOUR SEASONS

HOTEL
SHANGHAI
5. Kate Jennifer Jones Roorn No. 3106
) Arrival 03(25/17
. Australia Departure 03/28/17
Page No. 1 of 1
Folio No. 06004
INVOICE \ Conf. No. 34408333
Cashier No. 70
AR Number User ID TYCHE.ZHOU
Group Code )
Company Name Australian Embassy / Consula 03/28/17
ffjﬁate Text Reference Charges Credits
RMB RMB
03/25/17 Room Charge ,282.680
03/26/17 *Lobby Lounge Afternoon Tea Room# 3106 : CHECK# 308758 HHL ‘m
03/26/17 Room Charge 1,282.60
03/27/17 Room Charge 1,282.60
03/28/17 Master Card 3,997.30
Taotal 3,997.30 3,997.30
Balance 0.00 RMB
(-
= Guest Signature
" Card #
| Expiry :
K/VY} A A/UD expiry
sthod : Manual
nount: 3997.3
Ac/&@wv 38@7/50 73§/é/
§-5%
ML Jle 9/50 o2 |
.

o

7/

3997-30

-+ ‘ffws&fgs@;@

'7é4'17

fe 07X
I A,
To ba G e:'%v&gséaf ﬁ 29 ~30

v.fourseasons.com
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Amtsgericht Liineburg - HRB 206002
GF: Wolfgang und Alexander Niemeyer

Iy A Niemeyers
& e R il Posthotel
o omantik-Losthote
g . =
3 Niemeyer: o b
@ chnahrg‘fJ i k: ~Fi(/%t?1otel %— 3 X
pLstr. 7 -
29328 Fapherg-Mij N *
To!. 05053 Gug en *
Bezahlung MasterCard
Betrag 100,00 EUR
Hauptstra3e 7, 29328 Fal3berg-Miide: 13.05 2007
Ter_mihaHD 55509: 19
Herr Dr. IANF. 000383 Bojog i oo
Anthony Lyneham Kartennr, A 0085
5%"9'“’" il
YU-Nummer 45 dntine
Autori sierungsnummer5 3558389; 146
\ atum: 13.05.2017
KX Zahlung erfolgt wx fimmer: 61
nreise 12.05.2017
breise 13.05.2017
o Rechnung seite i1
(( Rechnungsnummer 67296 Kassierer : Schindler, Constance
Datum Beschreibung " Debit€ Kredit €
12.05.2017 Frihstiick 4,80 0,00
12.05.2017 Logis 95,20 0,00
13.05.2017 Mastercard 0,00 100,00
Summe 100,00 100,00
Offener Saldo 0,00€
Diese Rechnung enthilt folgende MwSt.-Betréige:
MWST Brutto Netto MWST
MwSt. 7 % 95,20 € 88,97 € 6,23 € |
MwSt. 19 % 4,80 € 4,03 € 0,77 €
<\ Wir danken Ihnen fir die Bevorzugiing Lnseres Hauses und die umgehende Zahlung des Rechnungsbetrages.
Wir wiirden uins freuen Sie demnéchst wieder bei uns begriiRen zu dtirfen.
| !
£ U 4D
/](’,cmn 45.20 (078
Mis. b-&0 |
J—
— _22
“joo.00 Y]
strafle 7 “'A“‘
Faflberg/Miiden — ﬁ —
_n (05053) 9890-0 ROMANTIK
Sitz: FaRberg/Miiden IBAN DE33 2575 0001 0055 5364 86 Telefax (05053) 9890-64 HOTELS & RESTAURANTS

info@niemeyers-posthotel.de

RTIDSB P BAEé Number: 91vgsppyess-posthorelde.
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MSB004

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Docuﬁ*lent Number: g@ f @%% @

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Communities

Financial Year: 2016/17 Urgent paymentréquired by:

Shannon Valet parking at airport $99.00
Fentiman Less difference between cost of standard parking ($65) -$34.00

Plus car wash (while driver away) .| $58.00

Less difference betweep cost of standard car wash at /—$/7,50‘ - 50-50

servo $7-se

APPROVAL TOTAL: -
- (GST inclusive) | 311560

| certify that: 71 # jf2-<o

» Expenditure is approved and in accerdance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;
All supporting documentation is attached;

¢ \Where applicable a valid Tax Inveice is attached,
o The purpose of any travel or entertaininent is related to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and
o When guests are not assislting the Minister details of cost recover%/ are attache\d / /(
7/ - o~ Y 4
APPROVED: Signature /)\/I/MW\/ |{ 49 /i A —-— W
- Name (please printj— Shannon Fentiman Date: 30.06.17

PREPARED BY: Name (please print) | | .. Date: 30.06.17
Phone 07 3719 7509

Please print on yellow paper

RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 92 of 271




MSB004
e Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

L
ity
o
s
iclin To Aigrs

gt

MINIBTERIAL'SERVICES

3-8-JUN 2017

REGEIVED

- -S’A‘L, RS
atfeen,

Pl
2

% L
..f’-ﬂﬂ/vw"ﬂf/
é‘f%/};c

%
L
/7/7//7 %m@s

z7/7 /,7

Please print on yellow paper
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IR o TA T Y E NS S )

ax ;invoice'/BoQking;ID:

_ Thank you for jour online parking

_ Herels a,summ‘a‘,‘ry’ of your online reservation:

CDn‘ﬁrmatiQh Details

& Bﬁokingin:v - BAC-DW-3639747

@ Car Park Name: DOMESTIC TERMINAL P1
= ""VALET 3 DAY SPECIAL

& Product Name: PARKVALET 3 DAY SPECIAL

17:30 PM 26/06/2017

~12:30 PM 29/06/2017

FUSMUN AR E

" @& Vehicle Registration:

TR RREEN) 4 RANAY ST ATty e e -

~ 1hank yo! ) par! reservation at Brishane Airport Parking. Upon entry and exit to
the car park, please insert your nominated credit card, which ends in 050

BOBXFV

+ Extras: Domestic Car Wash Standard Wash

@ Net Price: $142.73

| Total ;; GST: $142.73
GST: $14.27
Total: $157.00

VAO795 RN
VAO0778
Confirmed
o BAC-DW -3639747 Name on Card: Shannon Fentiman
11,49 AM 26/06/2017  Card Ending: 050
Expiry:
‘Postcode: 4000
0737197507
7 /

oy

)-8

o



DOMESTIC TERMINAL P1- PARKVALET 3 DAY SPECIAL

¥ Drop off yQU,r car and let us take care of the rest.
.| « located ju5t~eteps from the terminal.

v Express entry B exit ramps.

v Located on. leve! 3 of the P1 Domestic car park.

ka N Qe Q v

" SQOKNDW . a SQQ(_‘)(‘»

P?_ GUARANTEED SPACE
DDMESTICT ' RMlNAL

MES'I;IZ‘C —TERMINAL P2 - GUARANTEED SPACE

v' On]y avallable online.
to reserve your spot.
' d s aces S0 please book in advance
« lelte p Ievei 4 of the P2 Domestic car park. Follow the ssgns to P2 ParklLong and use the entry ramp

ID362.pdf - Page Num




1

(/en/search-
results/)

AMEND SEARCH J

BACK (/EN/) \ | ]

L

. B 3-10mins.

 PARKVALET3DAYSPECAL

coeToTERNAL

PARKLONG 3 DAY SPECIAL
DOMESTIC TERMINAL

DOMESTIC TERMINAL - PARKLONG 3 DAY SPECIAL

« Closest long term parking to the Demestic, Terminal.
+ Park in either P1 or P2 Domestic Terminal Car Parks.
« P1 - ParklLong is located on levels 5:.9.
v P2- ParklLong is located on levels-1- 6,

BOCK NOW

 hlpssparking




MSB004

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

|

Document Number:

MINISTERIAL OFFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: /%A/C‘f, FIREY LV%EC/\/CY g//(\//Ct’S Y CoRRECTI O

<ERAVICES
Financial Year: 92§/7// & Urgent payment required by: / /20
VENDOR T ‘ ' ;
(name of person/business to be paid) : PARTICULARS S AMOUNT
A1 STEAR RE 171 BURSEMENT -
/MM K %@/{ "6 0(/_///\.///\/'(;/\/ #%/7 70
KA Fhon] THE REG?
S RS~ T TURY 6O |
201 [ Sct attackaa)
APPROVAL TOTAL: _
N\ / (GST inclusive) $ /7[ f 7 70
| certify that: —

o Expenditure is approved and in accordarice with the Queensland

All supporting documentation is attached; Q/ﬁ/7/[7

L ]

e Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached, .

e The purpose of any travel or enteitainnment is related to official busi ess
detailed); and

o \When guests are not assisting the Ministgr detai cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature / /
Name (please print) | 41 l/\“g{ég MA%K Q\/A”\/ Date: /7/7//7

s spec'f' ally

(unle

PREPARED BY: Narre (please print) __Date: _{{ 7//7

Phone

MINISTERIAL. SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that: S o

* approved by competent authority; ~* arithmetically correct; : :

* verification of goods supplied/services rendered; * not previously paid; o

* price or rate of charge correc/t; //w ~ * invoices/requisitions attached; and

* discounts/allowances correcf ML expendlture is recorded agamst the correct codes.

A S

Signature: D

AW LYo 7/ 3 B L

i

v

o Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper

RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 97 of 271



MSB004
TRAVEL CLAIM
o for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount (see Ministerial Intranet)
+ please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

“Date ‘ Country : Meal | Incidental Total Allowance
’ = ' - ~ Allowance | ‘ Claimad
f".'/v’:; RIAL SER\JQG&
\ 19 1 201
\ . F"é@ElVE’L@‘-\‘_”’*";f ’_x—_.;g
e e _
ke RiAL SERVICES \
_—
\ N B
- I b B 201
Y TO\H'AL pRORVER

Domestic travel allowance claim: ,// /

Departure Date & Time: £71 071/7 [ 30psiretum Date & Time: 4/ 1071/ 7 & . 30pm7

Date Destination. Breakfast Lunch | Dinner Incidental | Total .
T s ; . ‘ Allowance
e - : ~ « , . Claimed .

9/117 | cknS | Byato|$bses | Ja7 65| 313940

1011117 | cMRNS 43475 | $u2-90|$ 6885 | $27 65| F17w- 15
njalt | CARNS  Nyzy.qs | duaqo|d6g55| $27.65| d114- /5

rotaL P4 €7 10

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

I certlfy that;
An expense has been incurred;
My travelincluded an overnight stay;
I have niot-previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; and
| have not claimegd allowan on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodatio ther government source e.q. conferefe

Date: /4 7

NOTE: Thig'form is not valld/nless s/gned by the person clatmmgt e allowance.

Signature:

Lo

Please print on yellow paper

RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 98 of 271



) yA#LET & 8
W Wé W @7 /ﬁw Queensland
‘ %72{ Wg/ ‘Government

%& 4 W Department of the

-7 .

WW%/ACZ WW s7er ) Premier and Cabinet
ol et WQW P A X el

v / fea 5 o R AT , R

Z/ Gr arvatfe NS P

%& WW/«L//@¢ % 2711 #/Facsimile +617 3229 2990

Wi th W Website www.premiers.qld.gov.au
1, Comphmen 205 W o /&%fm/
S —

RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 99 of 271



% : e
SR

= &
7
7 oD
7 )R VPET DL
Odeensland

PUATC hoTe W Wa W Plmgiad -

yase Mﬂ’/ﬂ/ % )

ALoance W »/W /MW ~ / a4 /iW Premior and Cabinet

Yy

W@Mgﬁwf Mé’ T

(/W/ fuas ctayeet 4 0560 iy
% Je preaiie e

Aetes

M /6" %71 ﬁ 2714 # PPacsimile +617 3229 2990

220 7 7 . Website www.premiers.qld.gov.an

Wlth comphments %M/ /%/04’&%/ /
| Thehe P (=

RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 100 of 271



TRAVEL CLAIM

MSBOO4,

o for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount (see Ministerial Intranet)
« please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bilt efc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

. Date

- Country - -

“Meal-~

| -Allowance.

~Incidental

~Total Allowance -

Ctaimed .

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: W/O*;’///%’/ // :_‘ZZ Return Date & Time: // / % /7¢ &P: %\Vﬁf"/

]

-~ Date "

~Destination

| Breakfast-

: 'L——unch .

~Dinner

“Incidental -

| - Allowance -
|- -Claimed - .

~ Total

e

(NS

1240

(€8

W

(4540

(0/0F

hs

27 75

W72

kil

Azl

Wol/s

\

ufoy

loui 746

A

49 A

{8

oI 45

W 14

TOTAL

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANGE

506, 60

| certify that:

" Anéxpense has been incurred,
My-travel included an overnight stay;
| have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
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

Signature: MM Wdﬁé{/

NOTE: This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

R /%05/%’ e
Please print on yellow paper R#W@%NW %1W
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% CIboGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Ryan, Mark Invoice Date 14 July 2017
Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31155782101
Booking ID 1557821 elnvoice No. 5782101

BookieperAls . l- .
Ryan, Mark

Traveller Name Booker Name

S

Accompanying Guest(s) Booking Source

The lido Group

Division Code / Name MSB-POLICE / MSB-POLICE Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name {4205173/ POLICE Payment Instruction

CB(C - Charge Back Room and
Parking

Reason For Travel

STAY DETALLS - "ii_::.?:“ e

Sunday 09/07/2017 Average Rate

322.95

Arrival Date

{ Departure Date Tuesday 11/07/2017 Total RoonyCost AUD 645.90

'~ |FNights 2 i Special Handling Fae AUD 0.00
#Rooms 1 Total Incidental Cost AUD0.00 /
Room Type Executive Suite Merchant Fee AUD 19.89
Special Handling Note GST'inclu:ied in this AUD 60.53

invoice

Other Note Change check-out from 13 Jul TOTAL AUD 665.79

2017 to 12 Jul 2017 as per Antony
ctm via phone. Change check-out
from 12 Jui 2017 to 11 Jul 2047.as
per Antony CTM via phone

HOTEL DETAILS - el
Hotel Shangri La Hotel The Mariria Cairns
Address Pierpoint Road _ Cairns QLD 4870
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
P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3) :

E: govi@lido.com.au
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MSB004

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

19 [s0038

Document Number:

__ MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: EMPLOYMENT & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, RACING AND
MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS

Financial Year: 2018 Urgent payment requirad by: / /120

= VENPOR. . | S eeee e na
(name of. person/busmess to be paid) - PARTICULARS . AMOUNT :

HON GRACE GRACE MP GOVERNING FROM C ’-\IRN
TRIP

ABPROVAL TOTAL:

/' (GST inclusive) | #4215

o All supporting documentation is attacned,

¢ Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;

« The purpose of any travel or entertainiment is related to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and

¢ When guests are not assisting lhcynster'detan cost recovery are attached.

/

APPROVED: Signature //J’ﬁ

eSS

Nwwmb%emmLﬁ”VGmeGmeMP Date: é@/207$

| certify that: N 07 95
« Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland ini§ erl /d%os%/m

PREPARED BY: Name {please print)| Date: @Q/’I // 7

Phone 37197153

MINISTER!IAL &-:RVICES OFFICER

| certify that: ' ~ -
* approved by competentauthorlty,, . _* arithmetically correct;
* venflcatio.. of goods supplled/semces . . not prewously pald
frendered ‘ , . ‘
* price or rate of charge correc = . * mvmces/reqwsntlons attached and

® dlscounts/allowances folo
Slgnature |

Date O%/W/% TR 1

L

* expendifere isjrecorded a amst the correctycodes

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

~ bate

~_ Country

| Meal |
| Allowance

Incidental

Total Allowance

Ciaimed

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: _ 10/7/17 5.30 AM __

Return Date & Time; _12/7/17 8.00 PM __

" Date _ Destination | Breakfast 'f_,'_;un‘ch; | Dinner | Incidental |  Total
10/7/17 | Cairns 3475" 7 / 68.85  27.65 13125 V/
1117117 Cairns |"371.75/ 4920 / |6885 v | 2765 ./ |180.45 /

! ,
1217117 Cairns { 34.75 68.85 27.65 180.45° )%/ 4
AN 49245
TOTAL cl '1/4’17( .

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:

©  Anexpense has been incurred;
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

another governmen/ts'ource e.g. conference.

Date: /60//7/'%7 .

Sighature:

accommodation were-met-fi

m——

NOTE: This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper
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' LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Grace, lgnazia Invoice Date 24 July 2017
Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31155178301
Booking ID 1551783 elnvoice No. 5178301

'BOOKING DET

Traveller Name Grac, Igzia Booker Name /),
Accompanying Guest(s) None Booking Source The Lido Group
Division Code / Name EMPLOYMENT-2015 / Custom Data Field N\
EMPLOYMENT-2015
Cost Centre Code / Name 4205223 | EMPLOYMENT-2015 Payment Instruction ~ICBE - Charge Back Room and

Parking

Reason For Travel

STAYDETALS

“[Monday 10/07/2017 | Rate . |AUD 165.00

Arrival Date

Departure Date Tuesday 11/07/2017 . Room Cost AUD 165.00

# Nights 1 : AUD 0.00

# Rooms 1 ] Gidel AUD 0.00, /"

Room Type Hilton Gues . |Merchantie AUD 5.08

Special Handling Note GS7 included in this AUD 15.46
nvoice

Other Note LTOTAL AUD 170.08

HOTELDETALS

Address
Country

08 Jhosass 7 4 a5
I foins) (0- 12070 Srace EWPE)Ins v

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

Page 1

The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42 006 852 991 '

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

To Grace, Ignazia
Company
Booking ID

1565011

BOOKING DETALS |

Traveller Name

Ministerial Services Branch

Grace, lgnazia

“|Booker Name

Invoice Date 26 July 2017
Invoice No. 31156501101
elnvoice No. 6501101

Accompanying Guest(s)

Booking Source

The Lido Group

Division Code / Name

EMPLOYMENT-2015/
EMPLOYMENT-2015

Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name

4205223 | EMPLOYMENT-2015

Payment Instruction

CBC - Charge Back Room and
Parking

Reason For Travel

STAY DETAILS

Tuesday 11/07/2017

Vi

Average Rate

Room on the 10th of July. If the
Deluxe Room becomes availabie
for the full stay, please upgrade
guest.. Change check-out from-13
Jul 2017 to 12 Jul 2017 as
requested by James CTMvia
phone.

Arrival Date AUD 169.00
Departure Date Wednesday 12/07/2017 / Total Room Cost AUD 169.00
#Nights 1 Special Handling Fee AUD000
# Rooms 1 Total Incidental Cost AUD 0.00 ,~
Room Type Deluxe Room Merchant Fee AUD 5.21
Special Handling Note GST included in this AUD 15.84
invoice
Other Note Guest is staying in a Hilton Guest TOTAL AUD 174.21

HOTEL DETAILS
Hotel

Hilton Cairns- ¢

ST

Address

34 Esplanade, Caims QLD 4870

Country.

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
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From: | k@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 27 July 2017 2:55 PM

To: ‘

Subject: RE: Travel allowance Hon Grace Grace MP Cairns 10-12/07/17

Thanks that is fine - the calculator mustn't have been working properly that day!

From:| [mailtd @premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2017 3:04 PM
To:| |@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Travel allowance Hon Grace Grace MP Cairns 10-12/07/17

Hi

There was a mistake in calculations of Minister's travel allowance - please see attached. As a result, the total amount
:0 be paid changed to $442.95 (previously claimed $492.15). '

Could you please confirm via reply email whether you agree with changes? Also please amend your copy and notify
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
20 Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From:
https://apacOl.safelinks.prni;ection.outlook.com/_?urlzhttps%BA%ZF%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%zFurI%3Fa%3Dhtt

ps%3A%2F%2FEquitrac%40qgaaad.qld.gov.au%26c%3DE%2C1%2CF95DKLd4rLbeNONHqurG63mcijcwququOf
N_uVvasQlejquZXaSqCFOItr7w56I<1QZbyAeQeZPdEk5064kva0UAPInmE77ijImOA%ZC%ZC%Zthpo%3Dl&dat
a=01%7C01%7CnataIja.solntseva%40premiers.qId.gov.au%7C4699ab6ce31e4bf08ec408d4d4aceOa7%7C51778d2aa
6abdc7697dc782782d65046%7C0&sdata=RR6VMwHotHxQ67Xv8prQgRIp%2FKLDXDMM7ITIWkIX0t4%3D&reserved
=0 ' /
https://apacOl.safelinks.protection.outIook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%ZFlinkprotect.cudasvc.com%zFur!%3Fa%3Dhtt
ps%3A%2F%ZF%SBmailto%BAEquitrac%40qgaaad.qld.gov.au%26c%3DE%ZCl%ZClZlchUIWLRKan3aCI94VXdewAb
NI<FZT8F2MquEHVcQJTVFanoPcObHOR6nI<bfxtcsz1RJNoOC4uTKVka22gX9eN97fG_dDntaozio%ZC%Zthpo%BD
1&data=01%7C01%7( %40premiers.q!d.gov.au%7C4699ab6ce31e4bf08ec408d4d4aceOa7%7C5177
8d2aa6ab4c7697dc782782d65046%7C0&sdata=IITAFzvVhbiidrCXgsqvurwLykvpEP3aggjrowFrmRw%3D&reserved=0]
Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2017 2:58 PM
Toi .
<https://apacOl.safeIinks.protection.outlook.com/?urI:https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%ZFurl%3Fa%3Dh
1
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MSB004

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: LOCAL GOVT AND ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER
PARTNERSHIPS

Financial Year: 2017 /2018 Urgent payment required by: / /20
(name of person/business to be paid) | PA,RTICU'LARS . AMOUNT -
Mark Furner Travel allowance Cairris and
(direct to account) Weipa 09/07/2017 to

16/07/2017
$1025.15
APPROVAL TOTAL:
/) (GST inclusive) $1025.15

| certify that: v § 997-30
« Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

e All supporting documentation is attached; :

e Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is ettached;

« The purpose of any travel or entértainivient is related to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and
e When guests are not assisting thegter details of cost recovery are attached.

A
/ } AANIA o

APPROVED: Signature [}/ o

Name (please print)‘ /;L//@\/é’é Date: /6/7/// 7

PREPARED BY; Namg (please print) | | Date: 17 July 2017

Phone 37197439

MINISTER!AL SERVICES OFFICER
ICertlfythrAf ‘ o G : . i
* approved by, competent authorlty, . * arithmetically correct;

* verification of goods supphed/servnces - * notpreviously paid;
rendered e ... '
* price or rate of charge correct -~ *invoices/requisitions t%ed and
* dlscounts/allowances correct - *expenditu gainst the correct codes
: — — ] 2L

S|gnature = / § P

Date ] “\/’l K h | | | ; @é/}ﬁ?;;;l .

\
e Claims for Travel - See Over!eaf

Please print on yellow paper
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MSB004
TRAVEL CLAIM ’
o for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount.
* To determine the correct salary table for allowance claims, refer to the Salary Rates schedule on the
Ministerial Intranet.
» please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

Date | - M;:"”Eétgﬁ'ry |  Meal | |Incidental | Total Allowance
CoanaIE *"’“‘L ERY o Allowance . o Claimerdi
A |
TOTAL
Domestic travel allowance claim:
e / J/
~ Departure Date & Time: 09/07/2017 @ 11:45 am Returin Date & Time: 16/07/2017 @ 5:00 pm
- Date _ Destination 'Breakfast " Lunch l Dﬁinejrﬁ ;ln'ciden'tal - Total
: e Sl e s : Allowance
09/07/2017 Caims N/a N/ 30685 | 7 /$27’§/ 59650 # be-9<
10/07/2017 Cairns / $34.75 71 Nia $68.85 7 $27. 65 $131.25 L
11/07/2017 Cairns / $34.75 7 N/a $68.85 ~ $27.65 ‘ $131.25 -
12/07/2017 Cairns 7 $34.75 7! N/a $68.85 ~ $27.65 / $131.25
13/07/2017 Cairns 7 $34.75 X $49.20 1 $68.85 ~ $27.65 / $180.45 .1
14/07/2017 Weipa 7 $34.75 < N/a $68.85 $27.65 / $131.25 4
15/07/2017 Weipa 7 $34.75 ~| $49.20 d N/a $27.65 / $111.60 -~
16/07/2017 Weipa ~ $34.75 ~| $49.20 / N/a $27.65 7 $111.60 -
TOTAL $1025.15

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

l certify that:
An expense_has beern/incurred;
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
| have nat ciaimed allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodation were meffrom another government source e.g. conference. /

Signature: M ' MM Date: /?(/7(//7 v

NOTE: This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

# |acdglanted b 9 ")/7 /wwa/ on elpi
4 mpwm 9alir . — e
Please print on yellow paper @0RT|D362 pd L\ Number—1160 letl




LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Furner, Mark

Company Ministerial Services Branch
Booking ID 1554483 '
s{ole DETA

Traveller Name

Furner, Mark

Invoice Date
Invoice No.
elnvoice No.

Booker Name

01 August 2017
31155448301
5448301

Accompanying Guest(s)

None

Booking Source

The Lido Group

Division Code / Name

L OCAL GOV / Local Government

Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name

4205303 / Local Government

Payment Instruction

EBC - Charge Back Room and
Parking

Reason For Travel

[Arri “[Sunday 09/07/2017 Average Rate AUD 161.00
{Departure Date Friday 14/07/2017 Total Rooi Cost AUD 805.00
Nights 5 Special Handling Fee AUD 0.00
# Rooms 1 Total Incidantal Cost AUD 0.00
Room Type City or Mountain View Twin Merchant Fee AUD 24.79
Special Handling Note GST included in this AUD 75.44

invoice
Other Note TOTAL AUD 829.79

Puliman Cairns international

Address

17 Abbott Street

Cairns QLD 4870

Country

Australia

MINISTERIAL SERWCES

$2bodt [y 105307

% %&ims/we)‘/ﬂa\ 7,,&/7/}7 Furner

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

Page 1

The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42 006 852 991

A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039,

P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)

E: govt@lido.com.au
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24, LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Furner, Mark Invoice Date 17 July 2017
Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31155445901
Booking ID 1554459 elnvoice No. 5445901

EQOKING DETALLS.
Traveller Name

1 R

[Fumer, Mark “|BookerName

Accompanying Guest(s) {None Booking Source Serkc APl

Division Code / Name LOCAL GOV / Local Government |Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name [4205303 / Local Government Payment Instruction CBC - Charge Back Room and
. Raiking

Reason For Travel

STAY DETAILS - ‘ | -

Arrival Date Friday 14/07/2017 Average Rate AUD 225.00
( - . {Departure Date Sunday 16/07/2017 Total Room Cost AUD 450.00
' # Nights 2 Special FHiandling Fee AUD 0.00

# Rooms 1 Total Incideniai Cost AUD 0.00

Room Type Standard Room Merchant Fee AUD 13.86

Special Handling Note GST included in this AUD 42,17

invaice
Other Note TOTAL AUD 463.86

HOTEL DETALS

Hotel “ [Albatross Bay Resort
Address Duyfken Crescent Weipa QLD 4874
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

To Furner, Mark From The Lido Group
Company QTravel Phone 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido
Subject The Lido Group: Booking 1554483 - Furner / Email govt@lido.com.au
Mark Mr - Sun 09 Jul 17
Date/Time |Monday 26/06/2017 02;10 PM

** P EASE CAREFULLY CHECK ALL DETAILS BELOW — THIS IS A CHARGE BACK BOOKING™
* ONLY AUTHORISED COSTS (SEE BELOW) ARE TO BE CHARGED BACK 7O LIDO*™

All other charges are to be paid by the Traveller. The Property may ask for credit card details or a cash deposit upon check in as a
SECURITY GUARANTEE for any additional charges incurred.

If you wish to AMEND or CANCEL your booking, please do so via the initial Booking Source identified in the 'BOOKING
DETAILS’ section of this confirmation. For contact phone numbers to amend or cancel bookings please refer to item 1 in the Terms
and Conditions on the following page.

UPON ARRIVAL AT YOUR ACCOMMODATION: If there are any problems please dia}.1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for .

Lido.

BOOKING DETAILS |
Traveller Name

Furner, Mark

P o,
Booker Name

Accompanying Guest(s)

None

Booking Source

The Lido Group

Lido Booking ID

1554483

rBooking Date/Time

Monday 26/06/2017 02:10 PM

Hotel Confirmation #

inventory booking

Hotel Confirmed by

‘linventory booking

STAY-DETAILS

Tsun 09 Jur17

“TAverage Rate (inc. GST)  |AUD 161.00

Arrival Date
Departure Date Fri 14 Jul 17 N Room Type City or Mountain View Twin includes
SN wifi,gym&sauna, pool
# Nights 5 Merchant Fee (inc. GST) JAUD 24.79
# Rooms 1 GST AUD 75.44 .
B TOTAL AUD 829.79

i LY e e
Hotel Puliman Cairns International
Address 17 Abbott Sireet  Cairns QLD 4870
Country Australia

Phone {07 #2021 1300

Star Rating )

Cancellation Policy

124 hours prior to check-in

DETAILS below.

Chargeback to Lido "HEBC — Chargeback Room and Car Parking ONLY. See also KNOWN INCIDENTALS and OTHER

Other Details

Known Incidentals

The Lido Group
A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia

P: 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.
E: govt@lido.com.au
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%% CIDOGROUP

Cancellations and amendments are to be directed to the initial Baoking Source identified in the ‘BOOKING DETAILS’
section of this confirmation, however if your booking originated within Serko Online, please contact Corporate Travel
1 Management (CTM). If your stay is within 72 hours, please call Lido. Please see contact details below:
a.  Serko Online ~ please contact Corporate Travel Management (CTM).
b.  Dial 1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

2 The property may ask for credit card details or a cash deposit upon check in as a SECURITY GUARANTEE for incidental
charges or any property damage. IF YOU DO NOT POSSESS A CREDIT CARD, CONTACT YOUR TRAVEL BOOKER
PRIOR TO TRAVELLING REGARDING YOUR OPTIONS WHEN CHECKING-IN,

3 Please see HOTEL DETAILS above. Lido has advised the Property of these special requiraments, however, the
implementation of these requirements is the responsibility of the Property and The Lido Group-cannot guarantee or be
held responsible for failure to implement.

4 This confirmation contains information relevant to your stay. Please take a copy to the Property at the time of check-in as
proof of booking.

5 Only AUTHORISED ITEMS FOR CHARGEBACK (above) and any réquests miade within the OTHER DETAILS, KNOWN
INCIDENTALS and CHARGE BACK TO LIDO sections (above) are charged biack to The Lido Group. All other charges
are to be paid by the Guest upon check-out.

6 The Property's cancellation policy is 24 hours prior to check-in unless ofherwise specified in 'HOTEL DETAILS' above.

7 All amounts are shown in the hotel's local currency.

For more information about this booking or to clarify payment arrarigements, please email Lido at govt@lido.com.au or call
1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido. :

Powered by:

AALC
The Lido Group iim—z“

A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia
P: 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.
E: govi@lido.com.au
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%’ LIDOGROUP

Hotel Booking Confirmation

To Furner, Mark From The Lido Group
Company QTravel . Phone 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido
Subject The Lido Group: Booking 1554459 - Furner / Email govi@lido.com.au
Mark Mr - Fri 14 Jul 17
Date/Time |Monday 26/06/2017 01:56 PM

fakk
o

* p_EASE CAREFULLY CHECK ALL DETAILS BELOW — THIS IS A CHARGE BACK BOCKI!M
* ONLY AUTHORISED COSTS (SEE BELOW) ARE TO BE CHARGED BACK/ 70 i.IDO**

All other charges are to be paid by the Traveller. The Property may ask for credit card details or a cash depesit upon check in as a
SECURITY GUARANTEE for any additional charges incurred. .

If you wish to AMEND or CANCEL your booking, please do so via the initial Booking Source-identified in the ‘BOOKING
DETAILS’ section of this confirmation. For contact phone numbers to amend or cancel bookings pleasg refer to item 1 in the Terms
and Gonditions on the following page.

UPON ARRIVAL AT YOUR ACCOMMODATION: If there are any problems please diai-1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for
Lido.

AN

BOOKINVG DETAILS =
Beoker Name

Traveller Name
Accompanying Guest(s)

Furner, Mark
None

Beoking Source Serko API

Lido Booking ID 1554459 E%ooking Date/Time Monday 26/06/2017 01:56 PM

Hotel Confirmation # inventory booking 'i-lotel Confirmed by inventory booking

STAY DETAILS

FritdJul 17

Arrival Date Average Rate (inc. GST)  [AUD 225.00
Departure Date Sun 16 Jul 17 < Room Type Standard Room includes Cont
SN Breakfast
# Nights 2 |Merchant Fee ( inc. GST) AUD 13.86
# Rooms 1 GST AUD 42.17
TOTAL AUD 463.86

Albatross Bay Resort

Address Duyfken Grescent  Weipa QLD 4874
Country \wetralia

Phone '07 4050 6666

Star Rating 3

Cancellation Policy

~148 hours prior to check-in

TBC — Chargeback Room and Car Parking ONLY. See also KNOWN INCIDENTALS and OTHER
DETAILS below.

Chargeback to Lido

Other Details

Known Incidentals

Poweréd by

Page 1

The Lido Group
A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia

P: 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.
E: govi@lido.com.au

RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 115 of 271



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
a.  Serko Online — please contact Corporate Travel Management{(CTM).
b.  Dial 1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

2 The property may ask for credit card details or a cash deposit upon check in as a SECURITY GUARANTEE for incidental
charges or any property damage. IF YOU DO NOT POSSESS A CREDIT CARD, CONTACT YDUR TRAVEL BOOKER
PRIOR TO TRAVELLING REGARDING YOUR OPTIONS WHEN CHECKING-IN.

3 Please see HOTEL DETAILS above. Lido has advised the Property of these special requirements, however, the
implementation of these requirements is the responsibility of the Property and The Lido Group carnot guarantee or be
held responsible for failure to implement.

4 This confirmation contains information relevant to your stay. Please take a copy to the Piaperty at the time of check-in as
proof of booking.

5 Only AUTHORISED ITEMS FOR CHARGEBACK (above) and any requests rriade within the OTHER DETAILS, KNOWN
INCIDENTALS and CHARGE BACK TO LIDO sections (above) are charged back to The Lido Group. All other charges
are to be paid by the Guest upon check-out.

6 The Property's cancellation policy is 48 hours prior to check-in unless otherwise specified in 'HOTEL DETAILS' above.
7 All amounts are shown in the hotel's local currency.
8 For more information about this booking or to clarify payment arrarigements, please email Lido at govt@lido.com.au or call

1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

Poweréd by:

Page 2

The Lido Group :

A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia
P: 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.
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RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 116 of 271



MSB004

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

_ MINISTERIAL OFFICES.

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL
Ministerial Office: Office of the Minister for Health and Ambulance Services
Financial Year: 2016 - 17 Urgent payment reguired by: / /20
| VENDOR =~ [ ol e
(name of person/busmess to be pa/d) i PARTICULARS e N AMOUNT
Hon. Cameron Dick MP Travel allowance foAr food and $254.20
' incidentals for Governing frem
*Direct to account* the Gold Coast 31/07/2017 —

' 02/08/2017

"APPROVAL TOTAL: :
(GST inclusive) $254.20 v

| certify that:

¢ Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

¢ All supporting documentation is attached;

» Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached,;

e The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and

e When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.
_ . / T
APPROVED: Signature l:._ /

wra

/
Name - Date: & /08/2017

PREPARED BY: NameL__f" Date: 03/08/2017 Phone 3035 6124

' SERV[(‘F FICER

by conmrtent-authonty,’,; ik anthmetlcally correct

"‘"‘/t?a ched and

agalnst the cofrect codes.'

*d scoun* a. mnunces correcjr\

b*gﬂatufe : - LT, |
e 77777/,
( /

e Claims for Travel - See Over\ejaf

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

« please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

QOverseas travel allowance claim:

Date |  Country | Meal | Incidental | Total Allowance
S o : : . - S All‘owancé o ’ - |a|med

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Tustaale aglsvacd B Vtrow

J%Jt‘? §-000-~7 J £ 16,00
Departure Date & Time: 19/0672017 5;30anT Return Date & Time: 21/66/2017: /géam’
" Date | Desfination [ Breakfast| Luach [ Dinner [ Incidental |
3M007A7 | Gold Coast |~ | ég Q-S 2765 7 [32765  FHS-G0
01/08/17 | Gold Coast B o 68..25 ) 2765 7 |$9590 # (Ro-6<
N ) K '

02/08/17 | Gold Coast 3475 7/ p825—J | 2766 /7 | $13065 # L=

! - 2[) ~6S

: .
TOTAL | $254.20 ol

c CERTlFlCATION OF Ti

I certn‘y that:

An expense has bpen incurred;

My travel jncluded an overnight stay;

| have nct previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;

The travelforlthe above mentioned period was for OffICIaI purposes as defined in the Queensland

Ministerial-Flandbook; and

! have notclaimed allowances on ghis form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accom/(adat/on were met from affcXhex government source e.g. conference.

{ L% Date: 8 A’WUSF ZDll ‘//

NOTE: This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Signature:

Please print on yellow paper
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Tax

Ministerial Services Branch

To Dick, Cameron
Company

Booking ID 1582415

ROG DETA

Traveller Name

Dick, Cameron

Invoice
Invoice Date 14 August 2017
Invoice No. 31158241501
elnvoice No. 8241501

Booker Name

Accompanying Guest(s)

Booking Source

The Lido Group

Division Code / Name

HEALTH-2015 / HEALTH-2015

Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name

4205033 / MSB - HEALTH-2015

Payment Instruction

CBG - Charge Back Room and
Rarking

Reason For Travel

AUD 164.95

Departure Date Wednesday 02/08/2017° AUD 329.90
# Nights 2 o AUD 0.00 B
# Rooms 1 ; AUD 0.00 —
Room Type Mountain Riyer View King Room AUD 10.16
Special Handling Note GST included in this AUD 30.91
invoice
Other Note TOTAL AUD 340.06

(Hotel

Address

rfers Pa*’au.‘e Gold Coast QLD 4217

Country

1
!

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

"
S(;,éool/‘€3~0503(

yot G oas? 3 -3]1)0 Dick Hw/t/i

—
7z #@,5@’9,@

Page 1

The Lido Group Pty Ltd  ABN: 42 006 852 991
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Travel Expenditure Approval Online Form - Ministerial Intranet

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

&

MINISTERIAL SERVICES /

7

‘ s
DOMESTIC TRAVEL CLAIM - EXPENDITURE APPROVAL//

s
V4

Ministerial Office Minister for Health and Minister for Ampdance Services
Financial Year 2017 - 2018 y.

Name of Claimant / Payee Hon. Cameron Dick MP //

Salary Level Minister //

* Please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial/accommodation (e.g. hotel bill)

Return Date &
Time

Departure Date &
| Time

31/07/2017 09:30 02/08/2017 08:45

. Des

tination Nights | Allowance
Claimed
old Coast 2 $388.55

' CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL OF T4VELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND MEAL

ALLOWANCE /

: | certify that: /

period; /

and /
« All supporting docliméntation is attached.

Signature g\ “/AMV\
*\,,;V\"/v\/‘, MV L.

-

- An expense has been iricyfred and has included an overnight;t;y,
« | have not previously clejmed any meal expenses or‘jw t of meals for the above
/ .

+ Expenditure is approv{;d and is in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook; '

TR

NOTE: This 1’oray/is not valid unlé€ss signed by the person claiming the allowance.

7

/

V4

/

http //intranet.min.internalin oA B iR ag s ImRe A2 L &dpédditure-approval... 31/07/2017

4

Page 1 of 2

—n



Travel Expenditure Approval Online Form - Ministerial Intranet Page 2 of 2

¥

Rates contained in ATO Tax Determination for reasonable travel and overtime meal allowance expense amount (see
Ministenal Intranet)

MINISTERIAL SERVICES USE ONLY
Officer - | certify that:

+ Approved by a competent authority; + Arithmetically correct;
« Verification of goods and services + Not previously paid,
rendered; + Invoices/documentation attached;
« Price or rate of charge correct; and *
« Discounts/allownaces correct « Expenditure is recorded against the

correct account codes.

) |
. Signature | Date
| | ,

‘ BLDI Calc;W-Eﬂﬁ Compieted:l:l
EK‘) Yl X7
)
oL Pz.,s——(
Mg =

Rogquedy -

http .//intranet.min.internal AN o eAR A e FiRg Gl UBREH &2 &fpéhditure-approval... 31/07/2017



MSB004

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

MINISTERIAL OFFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Hﬁu\ f\g &AAd O\k}\(\ ‘ A LO\/ K\
Financial Year: &O\b ,/ ﬂr Urgent payment required by: / /20

VENDOR ~ : :
(name of person/business to be paid) . PARTICULARS , AMOUNT

M\ eload ”’l/vawﬂ,\ OMNON - g!;g;

oo Bvavuni (I (L
g ) A [Ty AV Xy,

NS

APPROVAL TOTAL: .
(GST inclusive) ¥ 5 “ ' 3)0

| certify that: Stp. 70
e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Minisjerial Handbook;
All supporting documentation is attached; MWVW

[ ]
e Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached,;
» The purpose of any travel or entertairiment is related to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and
e When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature __7/«‘@\
Name (please print) E'/\Vp} { C/{/\(/L,(/( AL [’7\‘/0/(/\/1( Date: N a\J wly | )

\

.

/

PREPARED BY: Naniz (please print) pate: | ¥ July | F

Phone _ <> 4 Wl 1230 \‘)

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:
| certify that:

* approved by competent authority; o
_* vyerification of goods supplied/services rgndered,; not previously paid;

* price or rate of charge correct—-) |nv010es/requ151t|ons attached; and

* discounts/allowances cg e expendlture IS recorded agamst the coirect codes

arithmetically correct;

R

Signature: 7//7/ z 7 | ]

ome: [_27R /17 q\Q O]

\
e Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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TRAVEL CLAIM

MSB004

» for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount (see Ministerial Intranet)

) plgase attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

@

Overseas travel allowance claim:

Date

~ Country

- “Meal -

Allowance |

Incidental

“Total Allowance
Claimed

| MNSTERAL Brmvis

| seuu

SEoENED - .

201

Mmunw—

18 anem

OTERIALSE \ViCEgma,

™

()

¥ AUD

i/

___TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: ZQ/ (p / l jf \q : 2)(:

Return Date & Time; 27w / ko / ‘ :}

25/

Destination

~ Date [ Breakfast |  Lunch Dinner [ Incidental [ Total

. D e
20 b | Suc nay 3= 01-%0] 22 25| 94 S
2L SJMM iy f:L«Zo 01 30| 2729 12939
294 %qot [T8u| 3% 48555172 2705 | 139N
1506 | TSV DAy 23S (pa S

TOTAL

Sl 3c

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

I certlfy that:

An expensi has been incurred;

My travelinciuded an overnight stay;
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

77/ =

NOTE: This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the all!wance

14 /%))

Please print on yellow paper
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% LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice
To de Brenni, Michael Invoice Date 26 June 2017
Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31153740301

Booking ID 15637403 elnvoice No. 3740301

Traveller Name

de Brenni, Michael ke me |
Accompanying Guest(s) Booking Source The Lido Group
Division Code / Name HOUSING-2015 / HOUSING-2015 |Custom Data Field
Cost Centre Code / Name 4205233 / HOUSING-2015 Payment Instruction (;,BC - Charge Back Room and
Rarking :

Reason For Travel

Arrival Date

Tuesday 20/06/2017 " |Average AUD 364.50
Departure Date Thursday 22/06/2017 Total Room;Cost AUD 729.00
# Nights 2 Special Handliné-Fee AUD 0.00
# Rooms . 1 Total lncidental Cost AUD 0.00
Room Type King Standard Cityside Merchar-t_,ﬁee AUD 22.45
Special Handling Note GST included in this AUD 68.31

inveice

Other Note TOTAL AUD 751.45

InterContinental Sydney
Address 117 Macquarie Street  Sydney NSW 2000
Country Australia -

J%W//%M%M | P2 % 50870 /
Mfya/% [ Twmen seille Jo-LHN T At briine /

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

E:- govi@lido.com.au
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LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To de Brenni, Michael Invoice Date 26 June 2017

Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31154749301

Booking ID 1547493 elnvoice No. 4749301

sfele DETA

Traveller Name de Brenni, Michael Booker Name Jr

Accompanying Guest(s) None Booking Source The Lido Group

Division Code / Name HOUSING-2015 / HOUSING-2015 |Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name (4205233 / HOUSING-2015 Payment Instruction CRBC - Charge Back Room and
Parking

Reason For Travel

Arrival Date Thursday 22/06/20 rage N [AUD 121.95
Departure Date Friday 23/06/2017 Total Room Cost AUD 121.95
# Nights 1 Special Randling Fee AUD 11.00
# Rooms 1 Total Incidental Cost AUD 0.00
Room Type Studio Room Merchant Fee — |AUD 4.09
Special Handling Note Special handling fee GST includedl in this AUD 12.46
invoice
Other Note No personal charges or mini bar TOTAL AUD 137.04

Hote
Address 30-34 Paimer Street  Townsvilla QD 4810
Country Australia

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

Page 1 ' Powered by:
The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42 006 852 991 ' - i
A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia
P: 1300 132,011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3) ~ ' v i
E: govi@lido.com.au 2 ! F B
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi

Thursday, 17 August 2017 11:46 AM

Travel allowance Hon Michae! de Brenni MP _Svdnev/T

wnsville20-23/06/17

17-08-2017_11-40-17_E176M 140335 |

-premiers.qld.gov.au.pdf

There were incorrect rates for lunch allowance used in calculations of Minister's travel aliowance - please see
attached. As a result, the total amount to be paid changed to $508.90 (previously claimed $511.30).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

¥ |

Finance Officer

Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9073
1 William Street, Bris

bane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

————— Original Message

From: Equitrac@qgaaad.qld.gov.au [mailto:Equitrac@qgaaad.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2017 11:41 AM

To :|

‘@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Capture and

Send

Scan|

Ppremiers.qld.gov.au via Capture and Send:

1
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. MSB004
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

_MINISTERIAL OFFICES

] EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: LOCAL GOVT AND ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER
PARTNERSHIPS

Financial Year: 2017 /2018 Urgent payment required by: / /20

‘(name ofperson/busmess fo be pald) L PARTICULARS . e AMOUNT .

Mark Furner Travel allowance Cairns
(direct to account) 15/08/2017 to 16/08/2C17
Please note that flights were

on Government jet. -
$158780
APPROVAL TOTAL: ,
./ (GST inclusive) $158.80
| certify that: ) P F153.00

e Expenditure is approved and in accordance W|th the Queensland Ministerial Handbook

¢ All supporting documentation is attached,;
¢ Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached,
« The purpose of any travel or entertainiment is related to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and
¢ \When guests are not aSSISt‘ﬁg the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

/I / o
APPROVED: Signature (" Z/U/V”@a ]
Name (please print) /,Z//Q/\/% Date: QZ/g{// 7

PREPARED BY: Name (please print)| Date: 17 August 2017

Phone 371 97439

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER‘

| certify that: o .
- approyertby competent authorlty, . ’fanthmencany correct ~

* verification of goods supphed/serwces S e not prev:ously pald
rendered ‘ e -
* price or rate of charge correct - mvmces/requlsn 1o%sfattached and
* dlscounts/allowances correct. 7 expend gai nst the correct codes
Signature: [' - . [

' - - - T TTF R R i
Date: [ 7 /:) 5/ (Q'%// %/ﬂ/ ”/'//

7

¢ Claims for Travel - See Overleaf
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‘ , MSB004
TRAVEL CLAIM

o for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount.

To determine the correct salary table for allowance claims, refer to the Salary Rates schedule on the
Ministerial Intranet.

e please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

" Date ——|—Incidental Total Allowance ]
e “’:fERVlCES ]"

. \Olq"lled

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: 15/08/2017 @ 7:00 am Return Date & Time: 16/08/2017 @ 6:45 pm
. e s i -___ = o Clalmed
15/08/2017 Cairns Na |/ Na& $68.85 4| $27.65v/  $96.40" AY. 50
16/08/2017 Cairns $34.75 4 Nfa N/a ) $27.6§/ $62.40
TOTAL $158:80" 158.99
CERTFTION ‘OF TRAVELLER CLA]M:NG \IClDENTA; ANDIOR MEAL ALLOWANCE

I certlfy that:
An expense has been incurred;
My travel included an overnight siay;
I have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;

The travel for the above mentioried period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; and

! have not claimed allowaiiges on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodation we f gt /"om another government source e.g. conferen

‘/’/ M/M/Lé& ol Date: / f7

NOTE: This form is notvaiid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance

Signature:

Please print on yellow paper
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4 {% LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Furner, Mark Invoice Date 21 August 2017
Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31159579601
Booking ID 1595796 elnvoice No. 9579601

BOOKING DETAILS

Traveller Name Furner, Mark

7 kerme B o

Accompanying Guest(s) Booking Source

CTM Online

Division Code / Name LOCAL GOV / Local Government |Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name |4205303 / Local Government Payment Instruction

CBC » Charge Back Room and
Pal‘l\ing

Reason For Travel

STAY DETAILS

|Arrival Date Tuesday 15/08/2017

AUD 161.00

‘ Yeparture Date Wednesday 16/08/2017 AUD 161.00
" |#Nights 1 AUD 0.00
# Rooms 1 AUD 0.00
Room Type City or Moun ) AUD 4.96
Special Handling Note _GST'inclu d in this AUD 15.09
invaice
Other Note TOTAL AUD 165.96

HOTEL DETAILS __

"fHotel
Address QLD 4870
Country
/
) /./ ),r/ //’/ 2 /J
t/,f’ e . - & -
- i o
c600] [ 405201 v F 151090 g
Sl Cairns 15 iiaii{)f;’!%‘?}' Furase Lotal Godbraient

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

Page 1

The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42 006 852 991

A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906, Rozelie NSW 2039, Auslraha
P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)

E: govi@lido.com.au
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N

August 2017 September 2017
1 5 August 201 7 Mo TuWe Th Fr Sa Su Mo TuWe Th Fr Sa Su
172 3 45 6 1 23
7 8 910111213 4 5 6 7 8 910
TueSday 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30
TUESDAY
15
]é_ From 10 Jul SCHOOL TERM 3: 10 July - 15 Sept To 15 Sep _;|
[ & Fom5aug /I To18Aug = |
7AM FLIGHT BRISBANE / MORNINGTON ISLAND ’ A
' Mark Furner
9 .

FLIGHT: MORNINGTON ISLAND /7 AURUKUN
Mark Furner :

FLIGHT: AURUKUN / CAIRNS
4 Mark Furner [t

5 DRIVE TO ACCOMMODATIQN = PULLMAN CAIRNS lNTERNATlONAL
17 Ablott St, Cairns; Mark Furner

ACCOMMODATION: CAIRNS PULLMAN INTERNATIONAL

RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 131 of 271

17 Abbott St, Caii ns; Mark Furner ﬂ
6
5:30am - 6:15am DRIVE: CASHMERE TO GOVT AIRWING
6:15am - 6:30am CHECK IN FOR FLIGHT(Govt. Airwing, Pandanus Ave, Eagle Farm)
Mark Furner 21/08/2017 8:52 AM



August 2017
Mo TuWe Th Fr Sa Su

September 2017
Mo .TuWe Th Fr Sa Su

16 August 2017

1 2.3 456 . 1°2 3
7 8 910111213 4 5 7 8 910
Wednesday . 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 111213 14 15 16 17
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30
WEDNESDAY
16
} &« From10Jul SCHOOL TERM 3 10 July - 15 Sept ~ N\ To 15 Sep _9’
[ &« Froms5Aug [ / To18Aug - |

| PUBLIC HOLIDAY - BRISBANE ONLY (Ekka show day) - Mark Furner

Mark Furner

7 AM
DRIVE TO CAIRNS AIRPORT
Mark Furner " CHECK IN FOR FLIGHT
Mark Fumer .
8 FLIGHT: CAIRNS/PORMPURAAW
§ Mark Furner R .
11 FLIGHT: PORMPURAAW / BURKETOWN -

FLIGHT: BURKETOWN / MT ISA
Mark Furner i

REFUELLING IN MT ISA

Mark Furner

Mark Furner

(@)X FLIGHT: MT ISA / BRISBANE -
= Mark Furner
6 |0 DRIVE: GOVT AIRWING TO CASHMERE ' T ; -

Mark Furner
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, MSBO004
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

EXPENDiTURE APPROVAL :
Ministerial Office: /V) novov v~ ~_
Financial Year: ©2Ol - /g Urgent paymernit required by: / /20

Travel Allon/ance

g nofe: HLom in //Q q///{//’,,7 o )
Coolto i 2[f- Avranged ; b 567 WU
by DS 177/ C,‘.ee bootng AFPROVAL TOTAL:
J Qtlachad) (GST inclusive) | ¥ 1€ X0
| certify that: Dl b5 5:37? o
» Expenditure is approved and in accordarice with the Queensland!erysterlai Handbook
All supporting documentation is attached; BEE L7 ) AT

[ ]
e Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;
e The purpose of any travel or entertainrnent is related to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and
e When guests are not assisting the Minister detajls of cost recovery are attached.

Ao N E—
APPROVED: Signature '[z P
Name (please print) _ ’7 Date: /7’ / %/}/j

PREPARED BY: Name (please print) _| te: 7/?//7 .

Phone -

¢ Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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MSB0O4

for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance

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

SRIAL SERV

AT ICES

201

e R me— L |

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim: v /
Departure Date & Time: !/ 8 ;1 17 4 .00 ampetun Date & Time: 4 | £ 1 /7 121 S',Om
/ /
//€ Crens //W"‘ngq/af/ #q.20" 6855 | 99.6S | J4S. ‘=70‘w”';
3/l | wiyod Wugod[ Fy-75 | 4920 68.85 | 27-657] 180.457 |
3/§ |y pqgf/%géﬁ;?? M0 | bE-§S 13765 | /5043
wle | fort Dovalas| B8 | ya-d3| — |27.65 | /1l-bo |40
4 A rom | 61§20 | 56400

l certlfy that:

An expense has been incurred;

My travel inclided an overnight stay;

| have not'previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;

The travel far the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland

Signature:
NOTE: 'Eh’ig/form is

Ministerial Handbaok; and
| have not claifeg/allowances onhis form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommagdatiop were met fronygnother government source e.g. conference.

Date: 0;7_/08///?—

not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper
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2 LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Enoch, Leeanne
Company Ministerial Services Branch

Booking ID 1574429

BOO B) A

Traveller Name

Enoch, Leeanne

Invoice Date

elnvoice No.

Booker Name

08 August 2017
31157442901

Accompanying Guest(s)

Booking Source

CT™ Online

Division Code / Name

INNOVATION-2015 /
INNOVATION-2015

Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name

4205203 / INNOVATION-2015

Payment Instruction

CB(C'- Charge Back Room and
Rarking

Reason For Travel

[ Tuesday 01/08/2017

“{Average Rate

AUD 225.00

Departure Date Wednesday 02/08/2017 s Total Rooiw Cost AUD 225.00
# Nights 1 ’ Special Handling Fee AUD 11.00 e
# Rooms 1 Totaldncidental Cost AUD0.00
Room Type Studio Indoor Spa ant Fe AUD 7.27
Special Handling Note Special handling fee GST included in this AUD 1.66

VIP AUD 243.27

Other Note

ol

Regal Port Douglas

Address 51 Macrossan St Port Dougias QL
Country Australia

/ @gf Q’/}@//;

wdl

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

i
",4 PR
J o7y

WAVEN

)
@Jﬁéﬁ 7

\r
)

7¢c % / W M/wﬁ«f /f/ﬂ ) A{q/ 0/~

e

gYR T Chery
whcntiitlos

The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42 006 852 991

A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 908, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia

P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)

E: govt@lido.com.au
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42 LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

017

To Enoch, Leeanne Invoice Date 08 August 2
Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31158338001
Booking ID 1583380 elnvoice No. 8338001
BOO DETA

Traveller Name

Enoch, Leeanne 1"

Booker Name

Accompanying Guest(s)

Booking Source

Division Code / Name

INNOVATION-2015/

Custom Data Field

INNOVATION-2015
4205203 / INNOVATION-2015

Cost Centre Code / Name Payment Instruction

Reason For Travel

" IThursday 03/08/2017 Average Rate.

Departure Date Friday 04/08/2017 7~ - Total Room Cost AUD 290.00
# Nights 1 Special Handling Fee AUD 0.00 s
# Rooms 1 TotalIncidgeiital Cost AUD 0.00 *
Room Type 1 Bedroom Outside Jacuzzi Merchant Fee AUD 8.93
Special Handling Note GST included in this AUD 0.81
invoice

Other Note Check-in 03 Aug 2017 TOTAL AUD 298.93

Change check-out from 05 Aug {

2017 to 04 Aug 2017 {

Hot o
Address
Country

el . Sab Ry 25T e,
Regal Port Douglas 7

571 Maciossan 5t Port Douglas QLD 4877
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
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From; | |@dsiti.qld.gov.au>

Sent: 9 July 2017 2:52 PM
To:
Subject: Wujal Wujal accommodation

Hi T, Wujal Wujal accommodation is'now confirmed — four rooms booked at Mungumby Lodge for Wednesday 2 and

Thursday 3 August. Here’s the link if you'd like to take a look - http://www.mungumby.com/ &

Executive Officer to the Director-General
Office of the Director-General

o P 07 3215 3702

. Queensland  Level 33, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Jovernment GPO Box 5078, Brishane QLD 4001
Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous

From: relax@mungumby.com [mailto:relax@mungumby.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2017 2:44 PM

To: Director General (DSITI) <DirectorGeneral@dsiti.qld.gov.au>
Subject: [Mungumby Lodge] Tax Invoice for Courney Dekever

Mungumby Lodge

388 Mungumby Road
Helenvale via [ Il VL/

Department of Science, Information Technology and Innovation

{ Cmpower people

(Tuss 3K
. /nghf onby .

A nas PNOoT

Cooktown :;/“g&i d < CJ{ N Cf//ﬁ?ﬂ/)

QLD 4895
Australia

e ABN: 25095613 040

e Telephone: +61 7 4060 3158

e 461740603158

o Email: relax@mungumby.com

Tax Invoice
¢ Invoice Number: 3777-7
¢ Invoice Date:; 19.Jal2017

Guest Details

Courney Dekever

Department of Science, Information Technolo gy and Innovation

Brisbane
QLD

Reservation Details

Reservation Number: LH1707147298203

1
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-
® [ ) [ ] L3 ° [ ] [

. ‘Reservation Status: Confirmed

Arrival: 02 Aug 2017
Departure: 04 Aug 2017

Adults: 4
Children: 0
Infants: 0
Nights: 2
Date Description Room Number Quantity ,i.t:tl:l Total Payments
02 Aug 2017 b) Twin Bungalow Room 02 $260 | $260
02 Aug2017 O Double+Single Room 04 $260 ) $260
Bungalow
02 Aug 2017 d) Family Bungalow Room 05 $260 $260
02 Aug 2017 b) T'win Bungalow Room 09 5260 $260
02 Aug 2017 credit card surcharges L $2760—§2760— .
03 Aug 2017 b) Twin Bungalow Room 02 $260  $260
N ¢) Double + Single » 7
3 Aug 2017 Bungalow o Room/gi > $260  $260
03 Aug 2017 d) Family Bungalow _Ro6m 05 $260  $260
03 Aug 2017 b) Twin Bunggow " Room 09 $260  $260
03 Aug 2017 /R/oom ]Bléfléit// -$60 - 360
03 Aug 2017 5qgﬁn(Dis i -$60 - $60
e
03 Apg2017 /Il:/O)m’Dlscount -$60 - 3$60
03 Aug 2017 oom Discount -$60 - $60
19 Jul 2017 Payment: Mastercard $1,867.60
Total $1,867.60 $1,867.60
Includes GST (10%) $169.78
Outstanding Balance $0

Payment Policy:

* All reservations require a 1 night booking deposit of 1 room night for the room type booked to secure

booking with full payment at the time of or prior to checkout. Any and all special offers different to rack
rates require full payment at the iime of booking. For direct deposit payments please state this in comments
section and email remittance when completed:- Westpac Business Banking Earlville BSB: 034-193 | ACC:
282117 Ref: LH reservaticn number, Full Name and dates of stay.

This E-Mail is intended onty for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time
and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you
have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.

2
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| I—

From: | |

Sent: Tuesday, 22 August 2017 10:50 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Travel allowance for Minister 01-04/08/17 Port Douglas/Wujal Wujal

Thanks for confirming this|:| A new amount to pay is $569.00

Kind regards,

Finance Officer
Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9073
Jueensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

[mailto[ @ministerial.qld.gov.auj

Sent: Tuesday, 22 August 2017 10:43 AM

To: |@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Travel allowance for Minister 01-04/08/17 Poit Douglas/Wujal Wujal

W]
Minister returned to the office from the flight.....and yes she did arrive prior to 1.30pm —my apologies. Can you pls
amend the claim.

Ta

Executive Assistant/Office Manager

Office of the !4gn. Leeanne Enoch MP

Minister for \niovation, Science and the Digital Economy
and Minister for-Small Business

P37197116
1 Wililam Street
Brisbane 4000

Queensland
Government

I@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Froml _ J [mailtoi
Sent: Tuesdal/,_zz__Aagust 2017 10:35 AM

Tos| \/ Pministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Travel aliowance for Minister 01-04/08/17 Port Douglas/Wujal Wujal

]
Could you please confirm the return time for Minister on 04/08/17, to her home or office? On the form it is 12:15
pm however this is time for her flight to arrive to Brisbane, not when she was actually back at home or in office? If

she was back at home or office before 1:30 pm, she cannot claim allowance for lunch for this day (she has to return
later than 1:30 pm to be able to claim lunch allowance). Could you please check this for me?

1
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Thanlh< jou
Finance Officer

IS /) Ministerial Services Branch
g AN Department of the Premier and Cabinet

BRI P 07 3003 9073
Queensland 1 William Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently coifizmed in writing. The
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
, mrivileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly

" _s possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended 1‘ecipient of this email, you must not copy;, disfribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
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
e : 0 o ;’:‘_=_ -
; YENDOR |  pammculaRs 4 ) amount
a(name ofperson/busmess to be paid) e e
Mark Furner Travel allowance Townsville
(direct to account) 30/08/2017 to 31/08/2017
$17345
$1373.35
APPROVAL TOTAL:
{/_(GST inclusive) $173.45
[ certify that: 920 Py T 132,35

e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;
All supporting documentation is attached;

®
e Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached,
e The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and
e When guests are not assisting the WI ster details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature /L/ _%MWL/
Name (please print) "/'/’Q(\/éﬁ Date: /,76/9(// 7

PREPARED BY: Name {(please print) | | Date: 1 September 2017

Phone 37197439

'MINISTERIAL Sk RVI(..ES OFFICER

;Icertlfyth‘ : .. . _
approved, by ¢ ornpetent authonty,, . * arithmetically cOrrect

* verification of goods supphed/serwces o not prevnously pald

f,rende.e’* - .
* price or rafe of charge correct - o mvmces/requxsntlo S ’ﬁached and

‘>(-

* drscounts/allowances correct: expendlture gamst the correct codes
A T

Slgnature e t ’k _ 7“’7‘— 'F,—Ii'; .

o Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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‘ MSB004
TRAVEL CLAIM
o for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount.
s To determine the correct salary table for allowance claims, refer to the Salary Rates schedule on the
Ministerial Intranet.
» please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

Date |

- OPMEremaL servicEs

FEE

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: 30/08/2017 @ 6:10 am ! Return Date & Time: 31/08/2017 @ 7:45 pm <

~ Date | Destination T Incidental [

$68.85 7| $27.65 $96.50
N/a $27.65 7 $76.85 ~

30/08/2017 Townsville N/a N/a
31/08/2017 Townsville N/a $40.20°

TOTAL $173.35

_CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING  INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOW

| cernfy that:
An expense has been incurred;
My travel included an overnight stay;
| have not previously claimed any rieal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the above menlioried period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; and
I have not claimed allowgiices on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or

accommodation wers ;ﬂet iom another government source e.g. confe7nce

//J/V”"('ﬂ Date: % 9

Signature: lL‘
NOTE: This form.is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper
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%%, LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Furner, Mark
Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No.
1611683 elnvoice No. 1168301

Booking ID

BOOKING DETALLS
Traveller Name

Furner, Mark Booer Na

Invoice Date 05 September 2017
31161168301

]

Accompanying Guest(s) Booking Source

CTM Online

Division Code / Name LOCAL GOV / Local Government |Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name |4205303 / Local Government Payment Instruction

CBC ;- Charge Back Room and
Parking

Reason For Travel

STAYDETALS s
Wednesday 30/08/2017

AUD 162.95

Arrival Date Average Rate

Departure Date Thursday 31/08/2017 / Total Room Cost AUD 162.95

# Nights 1 Special Handling £se AUD 0.00

# Rooms 1 Total Incidental Cost AUD-0.00 v~

Room Type Executive King Ocean View Merch:ntfee AUD 5.02

Special Handling Note GST included in this AUD 15.27
invoice

Other Note TGYAL AUD 167.97

HOTEL DETAILS
Hotel

[The Ville Resort - Casino )

s

Address ~1Sir Leslie Thiess Drive  Townsvilie GLD 4810

Country Australia

A7

5Lbool /4‘20?’&0; Fr PFBYs

/

‘g;ﬁﬁmﬂgu‘\ \le 2o~

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

/

ga/Q%/a‘qf Furner Local Govornmant

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
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corporate
management

travel

Friday 18 August 2017 10:35 - Brishane, QLD

Itinerary for

FURNER/MARK MR

Shbuld yb] requ e assistance with booking changes or amendments relating to imminent departures, please contact our emergency afterhours service on

the number printed on the footer of this itinerary.
Please note that if you are calling from outside Australia please use the main office number whick will divert to our Emergency Team.

Booking Number:
PNR Reference:
Consultant:
Booked By:
Departure Date:
Debtor:
Department:
Cost Centre:
Return Date:

B5507578
KZIHUT

Id Govt Online
[y

30 Aug 17

Ministerial Services Branch
LOCALGOV {Local Government)
4205303 -(Local Government)
31Aug 17

DUE TO PRIVACY LAWS WE ARE UNABLE TO RELEASE TRAVEL DETAILS TO ANYONE OTHER THAN THE PASSENGER.

Flight VA0361

Wednesday Flight Airline: K
30 Aug 17 Departure Date: Wed 30 Aug 17 at 06:10 BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA
Arrival Date: Wed 30 Aug 17 at 08:15 TOWNSVILLE, AUSTRALTA
Aircraft: Embraer 190
Class: D - Business Class
Stops: Non-Stop
Airline Reference: UAHRYU
Status: Confirmed
Details: BRISBANE, AUSTRALTA (TERMINAL - DOMESTIC) TOWNSVILLE, AUSTRALTA
(TERMINAL - ), Dert Time 30-08-2017 06:10, Arrival Time 30-08-2017 08:15 -
Travelling titne: 2 hrs 5 mins - Meal Service: Meals .
Wednesday Hotel Hotel Name: THE VILLE RESORT-CASINO
30 Aug 17 Check~In Date: \Wed 30 Aug 17

Check-Out Date:
Hotel Address:

Thu 31 Aug 17

SIR LESLIE THIESS DRIVE
TOWNSVILLE AU 4810
Australia
P-61-7-47222333
F-61-7-47724741

Roorii Type: DELUXE KING OCE

Roonis: 1

Bookiing Reference: ONRQST1601823

Status: OnRequest/Waitlisted _

Payimient Method: Charge Back room and Car parking

Local Rate: AUD110.95 Per Night

Rate: AUD110.95 Per Night

Duration: 1 (Nights)
Corporate Travel Management Tel: 1300 368 145 ] Emaik: qidgov@travelctm.com
Level 24 307 Queen St Toll Free: 1800 663 622 Internet: www.travelctm.com
Brisbane QLD 4000 Emergency: 61 7 3211 2400 ABN: 52 005 000 895

Lic: 854
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Friday 18 August 2017 10:35 - Brisbane, QLD

Thursday Flight Airline: VIRGIN AUSTRALIA Flight VA0378
31 Aug 17 Departure Date: Thu 31 Aug 17 at 16:50 TOWNSVILLE, AUSTRALIA
Arrival Date: Thu 31 Aug 17 at 18:40 BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA
Aircraft: Boeing 737-800 (winglets)
Class: D - Business Class
Stops: Non-Stop
Airline Reference: - UAHRYU
Status: Confirmed
Details: . TOWNSVILLE, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL - ) BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL -

DOMESTIC), Dept Time 31-08-2017 16:50, Arrival Time 31-08-2017-18:45 - Travelling
time: 1 hr 50 mins - Meal Service: Meals

FURNER/MARK MR

FF VA 9160007454

TKT VA 5624319170 - FURNER/MARK MR - ADULT - BNE-TSV-BNE

Service Fee
Ticket

 Pay Direct

Hotel

Booking-Dom-Online (A) 8.50 0.00 0.85 9.35

VA - D - Business Class 928.64 69.34 99.80 1097.78
5624319170 - 18 Aug 17 - ADULT :
30 Aug 17

BRISBANE- TOWNSVILLE- BRISBANE

Descripti | PRatesexGST  Taxes/FeesexGST  GST  AUD Total
The Lido Group (Hotel provider for 106,86 0.00 10.09 110.95
Queensland Government) -

ONRQST1601823

TOWNSVILLE

Date: 30 Aug 17/31 Aug 17

Final Ticket Date: 18 Aug 17
Page 2 of 4
Corporate Travel Management Tel: 1300 368 145 Email:  gldgov@travelctm.com
Level 24 307 Queen St Toll Free: 1800 663 622 Interpet: www.travelctm.com
Brisbane QLD 4000 Emergency: 61 7 3211 2400 ABN: 52 005 000 835
Lic: 854
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Friday 18 August 2017 10:35 - Brisbane, QLD

JETSTAR

Economy Starter fare includes 7kg of carry- on luggage, customise your requirements at time of hooking.
http://www.jetstar.com/au/en/planning-and-booking/baggage/checked-baggage

QANTAS

Economy Class: 1 piece of cabin baggage weighing 7kg + 1 piece of checked baggage weighing maximum 23kg.
Business Class: 1 piece of cabin baggage weighing 7kg -+ 1 piece of checked baggage weighing 32kg per piece.
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

http: / /www.virginaustralia. comIauIenlplan/baggage/checked baggage/

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

NOTE: Check in for domestic flights departing from an international terminal closes 60 minutes ptiorfo departure.
www.jetstar.com/au/en/planning-and-booking/checking-in/domestic

JANTAS

- QANTAS domestic flights check-in closes 30 minutes prior to scheduled departure time - except for fiights numbered QF2000-QF2299 and QF7000-QF7299
departing from Sydney, check-in time Is 1 hour, Online check-in is now available for QANTAS and QANTAS Link Australian domestic bookings between 24
hours and 1 hour before your flight departure.

http://www.qgantas.com.au/travel/airlines/checkin/global/en

VIRGIN AUSTRALIA

Virgin Australia domestic flights check-in closes 30 minutes prior to scheduled depariure time. Virgin Australia online check-in is available and opens 24
hours before departure of your flights. Passengers wanting to utilise this facility must present a print out of your boarding pass at check in.
http://www.virginaustralia.com/Personal/Services/Check-inoptions/index.htm

JETSTAR - http:/ /www.jetstar.com/au/en/planning-and-booking/faies/fare-types
QANTAS - http:/ /www.travelctm,com/uploads/QFDomesticFareGrid.pdf

VIRGIN AUSTRALIA -~ http:/ /www.travelctm.com/uploads/VAFareGrid.pdf

NOTE:Business Class Virgin Australia only offered on A330-200 airciaft (subject to change).

E ticket identification required by airlines:
Photo identification that has been issued by the Coinmonwealth of Australia or an Australian State or Territory, Acceptable photo identification includes:
¢ ‘rivers license, passport, any state, territory or federal government issued card, company issued identification, or a student card. Qantas acceptable non
. photo identification includes: credit card used-to pay for'the ticket, other credit or debit cards, social security card, QF club or frequent flyer card, certified
copyj/original of a birth of citizenship document. Aii- ID’s must be current and valid.

« Please advise your airline loyalty number if applicable. Once received we will enter this into your booking and your profile for future

flight reservations.
« To ensure you receive your frequent flyer points, please retain tickets and boarding passes where possible until your points have appeared on your

frequent flyer statement,
« Should your points net appear on your statement, please send copies of your boarding passes, tickets and supporting information to the relevant

airline.

Qantas Domestic ght number under 400 (e. g )
Terminals of your Austral.dn State Capital City. Travellers will need to be at the International Terminal at least 90 minutes prior to the flight departure and

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
Corporate Travel Management Tek 1300 368 145 Email:  gldgov@travelctm.com
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

Document Number: 5

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: LOCAL GOVERNMENT & ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDERS

PARTNERSHIPS
Financial Year: 2016 /2017 ' Urgent payment required by: / /20

, VDO e e
(name of person/business to be pa/d) . PA;RTICU,L,ARS ‘ - AMOUN T

Mark Furner Reimbursement for fuel for hire .
(direct to account) car from Regional Visit Fyﬁo

30/066/2017 to 02/07/2017

4 &F. A0 .51

APPROVAL TOTAL:
(GST inclusive) $92.70

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
« When guests are not assisting the Mjrister details of cost recovery are attached.

4 //
V4
APPROVED: Signature M i W‘QAJ

Zanul '
Name (please print) ___1:\ J /’-(\/% Date: 3/7(// 7_

e Expenditure is approved and in accordance wiih the Queensland Mi iste 1al Handbook
eyl 2rfces

Z

PREPARED BY: Name! (please print) Date: 3 July 2017

Phone 371 97439

 MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER

| certify that: , -

i;* approved by w3mpetent authorlty, ' ot arlthmetlcally correct
* verification of gcods supplred/servrces o * not prevrously pard

rendered ' -

* price or rate of charge c\;"" .

- dlscoumclauowances cor

, Slgnature //i U

Date: | M /M/?’

. Clalms for Travel - See Overléaf

Please print on yellow paper
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o MSBOO4
TRAVEL CLAIM
o for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount.

+ To determine the correct salary table for allowance claims, refer to the Salary Rates schedule on the
Ministerial Intranet.

» please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Qverseas travel allowance claim:

. Incidental. |

| Allowance |

 Total Allowance -
- Claimed

MINISTERIAL )

-3 JuL 28V

I

ERVICES ‘
|

1

TOTAL

\ .wjﬁﬁggggﬂaész

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: Return Date & Time:

~Date | Destination “Lunch | Dinner | Incidental | Tofa

" [ Breakfast |

TOTAL

GERTIFIGATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL ANDIOR MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:

" An expenseg has been incurred;
My travel inciuded an overnight stay;
I have ol previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The'trave!lforthe above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; and
! have not’claimed allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodation were met from another government source e.g. conference.

Signature: Date:

NOTE: This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper
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Nascor Australia Pty Lid

T/As Caltex Star Mart Cairng, -
131-135 Sheri
40 Denotes GST Inclusive Tlem
ABN: 22 603 500 894 -

]
saoo [l 3 P6 4 &4 go
Y Fud oo W cor Ll s
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<

533355y Tax invoice £
04 Vix Dsl )
66.371 @ $1.329/1 § §3.20 A
KINDER SURPRISE BLUE 20G % 2.95 A }
KINDER SURPRTSE BLUE 2008 2.95 A
Subtotal : $ 94.10
2F0RG4.50 KINDER SURPRES $ 1.40~
Total $ 92. 70
C8A Credit § 82.70 .
10.00 ¥ GST A $ B.42
TERMINAL 5 01156001
REFERENCE: 332583
CARD NO: c)l 4
PAN SEQ NO: . 01
EXPTIRY -DATE:

CATD: A0000000041010
VR 0000008000
TSk 0000

TR 00831
AR ADOD37AF9ZD96600
CREDTY -
PURCHASE , 92,70
T0TAL A §92.70
01 JuL 2017 . 14:148

Nehit HMasterCard
ATH ROV e o G214
APPROVED T VTR
LR
Date Time HNum  POS Cha PSNo
01/07/17 14:17 14015 02 0001 004
1
One name MOVES more
Australians than any other.
{altex - With you all the way.
W . caliex.com.au

Y

Fy VY /
Lot b



4

e —

From: | |

Sent: - Thursday, 6 July 2017 10:14 AM

To: I:Ll@ministerial.q!d.gov.au'

Subject: fuel reimbursement

Attachments: 5—07—2017_17—01—56_E176M140335J fpremiers.qld.gov,au.pdf

Hil ]

Please note we will pay Minister $88.20 for fuel not $92.70 as previously claimed - there were additional not
claimable items on the receipt (please see attached).

Could you please amend your copy?

Thank you

Ol |

Finance Officer

Ministerial Services Branch

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9073
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Equitrac@qgaaad.qld.gov.au [mailto:Equitrac@qgaaad.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2017 5:02 PM

To| @prerniers qld.gov.au>

Subject: Capture and Send

Scan:| @premiers.gld.gov.au via Capture and Send:

1
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Nuamber:

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: STATE DEVELOPMENT

Financial Year: __ 2016/17

Urgent payment required by: /7 /20

Return Cheque to: Phone:
PAYG: Yes/No
YENDOR PARTICULARS = : AMOUNT
(name of person/business to be paid) e ‘ : ~ , ,
Hon Dr Anthony Lynham MP Acquittal of Trip 665 to Germany $1,117.90
11-14May17
L /
APPROVAL TOTAL: /
(GST Inclusive) $1,117.90

I certify that:

and

APPROVED: Signature

» Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

e All supporting documentation is attached,

e “Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached

 The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically detailed);

e When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recqvery are attached

e /

[ AT ~

Name (please print)

Date: Z'L/ é/l 7

PREPARED BY: Name (please print)

Date: 21/06/17

Phone

Ext. 39074

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

1 certify that;

* approved by coman it duthorxty,

* verification of goods supplied/services rendeled
* price or rate of ‘cliaigs correct; .

* discounts/allowances correct;

* arithmetically correct;

* not previously.paid;

* ‘invoices/requisitions attached; and

¥ expendlturc is recorded against the corr ect codes

Nodoa

: L. 1AIVT
’Signatu’re: I: — |/V s J
[Vagu 25/@//7 ]
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Funds Returned (Selling Rate)

L Conversion Aust
. Currency Amount Rate Amount
EUR 0 0.00 0.00
0.00
Exchange Rate Variance:[___ 0.00]
Account Charging
jle] 527006 Transport PF
o 527007 Accommodation PF
80058600 [527008 Incidentals Allowances PZ 240.00
80058600 |527005 Meal Allowances PZ 885.00
80058600 [527007 Meals PF -7.10
1o 527007 Other/MB/MIS PF
/0 527003 Spouse
4200 122000 Cash advance 0,00
4205051  |530260 Exchange Rate Variance PF 0.00
i Total AP Claim: 1,117.90]

Trip 665 Germany Hon Dr Anthony Lynham MP

e

Total AR Invoice:
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- Cash Acquittance Overseas Travel - MINISTER

Traveller; Hon Dr Anthony Lynham MP
Destinations: "|Germany
Trip.-No Trip 665 Total days
Dates of Travel; From| 11-May-17} To| 14-May-17 4
Dep BNE 2100 ATTve Pert 17.35
Funds Ordered
S : Conversion Aust
Currency | ~Amount Rate Amount -
EUR 0 0 0.00
0.00
Funds Returned (Buying Rate)
ST o |- Conversion Aust:
. currency: Amount Rate = Amount
EUR 0 0,0000 0.00
0.00
Funds to Account for: 0.00"
____Reasonable Amount by Cost
. Groups as per Tax Ruling TD2016/13
| { D>up Meals Incidentals Group Meals Incidentals
) 1 AUD$95 AUD$30 4 AUD$215 AUD$50
2 AUD$140 AUD$40 5 AUD$295 AUDS$60
3 AUD$185 AUD$45 6 AUD$340 AUD$60
“Meal Allowances
e IRCIRR Tofal
o : ,Allbwan(je ’
Eee : : : ‘ Daily:-rate - | = Payable
Country Cost Group |-~ Date From- Date To :  |.©:$Aud No. of days i ~$AUD
Germany 5 11-May-17{ 14-May-17 $295 3 S| 885.00
=
.
Meal Allowance not payable 11/5/17 N\
[ $  885.00
Incidentals N
: Tofal: -
s B : Allowance
: : Do L Daily rate ool Payable
" Country~ | Cost Group | - Date From: - | Date To - $Aud - [ No. ofidays| = $AUD
Germany 5 11-May-17{ 14-May-17| \ " $6C 4 240.00
-y {1
Chi..cAllowancs _
\a)
$ 240.00
Expenditure = :
B : i " [Conversion [ . [ Aust
- Details ..Currency /| /Amount “Rate Amount _
Breakfast 12/05/17 - Plexp |[EUR 4.8 1.4792 -7.10
Rounding Adjustment
-7.10

Total Expenditure & Allowances: 1,117.90

Balance to pay to Traveller: 1,117.90
Balance owing by Traveller:
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Niemeyers
Romagtik%osthotel

Hauptstrae 7, 29328 Faf3berg-Miiden

Herr Dr. , ' :
Anthony Lyneham ' C

z »

? ‘| @ { | Datum: 13.05.2017
Zimmer: 61

Anreise 12.05.2017

, )
U Wooglewd » | Abreise  13.052017
Rechnung Seite : !
Rechnungsnummer 67296 5 Kassierer : Schindler, Constance
Datum Beschreibung ~Debit € Kredit €
12.05.2017 Frihstiick 4,80 0,00
12.05.2017 Logis 95,20 0,00
13.05.2017 Mastercard 0,00 100,00
Summe 100,00 100,00
Offener Saldo ~. 0,00 €
Diese Rechnunqlenthélt folgende MwSt.-Betrage:
MWST Brutto Netto MWST
MwSt. 7 % 95,20 € 88,97 € 6,23 €
MwSt. 19 % 480€ . 4,03€ 077 €

Wir danken Ihnen fiir die Bevorzugung‘uriseres Hauses und die umgehende Zahlung des Rechnungsbetrages.
Wir wiirden uns treuen Sie demnéchst wieder bei uns begriien zu dirfen.

Lk AUD

T oxgEE e x
L 8¥-LPc o
o 9 - E oo -
L 3 5o Do BsR T8 ﬂ(icw £.20 [40-75
- B 53 o % % ] © .
Fen 58098 B O 8% 1B5 &
1 NP S gh. & 3t Le [
1? LT eRg * = o M L
i =883 o 2 = ) Z‘L &’O 7" [ O
‘Jc': Zbghs 5 ™ & 5 ‘
] STwm - = @ & =
E £y @ ~2a 3 E —
ja] — i o -t [
T =& & D g8i= il |60 )47 &8
5 wel g2 BT
0 SETEELFS
m DEEI S22 ¥
Niemeyers Posthotel GmbH & Co. KG Voiksbank Stxdi
Amtsgericht Liineburg - HRA 100772 IBANDE52 2579 v vonv ror o vo e e mm gyt
phG. Niemeyerﬁ Posthotel Verwaltungs-GmbH ~ Sparkasse Celle BIC NOLADEZ1CEL Telefon (05053) 9890-0 W
Sitz: Fafberg/Miiden IBAN DE33 2575 0001 0055 5364 86 Telefax (05053) 9890-64 HOTELS & RETARANT

Amtsgericht Liineburg - HRB 2Q6002 info@niemeyers-posthotel.de
GF: Wollgang und Mlexander Nlemeyer— RPHI3B2OB &P ©2P%Fe Number: 13BRsmg7posthotelde




HIMRIRRIND

L

396 0918 GH.CS.8201.D150.LV01,00.00

213.1945.1.

gk

Commonweallh Bank ofAusualla ﬁ
ABN 48 123 123 124
Australian credit licence 234945

035

DEPT PREMIER CABINET - MINISTERIAL SERVICES

S —

PO BOX 15185
CITY EAST QLD 4002

Account balance

Opening bélarvw.ce” ‘ | $0.00
New transactions $303.16
Payments}refuhds - - $0.00
Closing balance $303.16

Transactions

Corporate Charge Carc

Page 1 of:

DEPT PREMIER CABINET - MINISTERIAL

SERVICES

Cardholder name
Accouﬁt number
Staterment périod
Creditlimit

ENQUIRIES 123
24 hours g day;. 7

MR PAUL WOODLANLC

29 Apr 201 7 30 I\/Iay 201 i
$30 OOO Ot

1576
7-ciays a week

_Payment Arrangement

Payrrient will be automatically deducted in terms
of the agreement.

Gardholder comments /

GST* ($) Amount ($)

Date Transaction details
) EXpense codes
13 May .- Niemeyers. Romantik Pos - Fassberg .- DEU "147.88
100.00EURO NATL CURR U
13May INTNL TRANSACTION FEE DEU 3.70

IMPORTANT GST INFOBRNMATION

Transactions continued over

# Transaction shown witl this symbol may indicate a mixed transaction, The GST has been calculated as if the transaction was wholly texable at 1/11% of the price.
You will need 6'obtain a tax invoice or adjusiment note before claiming an input tax credit in relation to this transaction or adjustrent. .
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Transactions

Aooount|
29 Apr 2017 - 30 May 2

' Page 20f2
Transactions continued
Date Transaction details Cardholder comments / GST* () Amount ($)
Expense codes
13May Niemeyers Romantik Pos Fassberg DEU 147.88
700.00EUROC NATL CURR U
13 May INTNL TRANSACTION FEE DEU 3.70

Please check your fransactions listed on this statement and report any discrepancy to the Bank immediateiy:

* %k ok X Kk k Kk Kk %k *k % % * * * % * % &

I conifirm the above expenditure.

L
Signature of cardholder

Expenditure authorised

MINISTERIAL SERVICES

-7 JUN 207

Sy

ifPAY

Online: Pay you credit card using NetBank, N Mail: This slip with your cheque to:

24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Visit £ PO Box 962
netbank.com.au PARRAMATTA NSW 2124
MR PAUL WOODLAND

Biller code: 1818 ; ,
Reference No.: Date palq Amount paid

5550 0510 2020 2285 ’ $

BPAY® ® Registered to BPAY Pty Ltd
ABN 69 079 137 518
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corporate travel
management
Tuesday 09 May 2017 15:31 - Brisbane, QLD
Itinerary for Booking Number: B5111562
LYNHAM/ANTHONY HON ) PNR Reference: YTIFHG
¢ Consultant: Antony Armsden

Booked By:
Departure Date: 11 May 17
Debtor: Ministerial Services Rranch
Department: STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015 (STATE DEVELOPMENT
Cost Centre: 4205053 (MSB - STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015)
Return Date: 14 May 17

booking changes or amendments relating to imminent departures, please contact our emergency afterhours service on

the number printed on the footer of this itinerary.
Please note that if you are calling from outside Australia please use the main office number which-will divert to our Emergency Team.

DUE TO PRIVACY LAWS WE ARE UNABLE TO RELEASE TRAVEL DETAILS TO ANYONE OTHER THAN THE PASSENGER.

)
_ UK

i;térnational Travel Insurance Provider:
Chubb Insurance | Contact: 1300 795 779 | Membership Number: 93125252 | Coveraqe details

Traveller Assista‘nce Program Provider:
International SOS | Contact: +61 2 9372 2468 or click here | Membership Numiber: 12AY1C060169 | Qld Govt Membership site

eliver's”ﬂ'ying to the USor UK via Middle Eastern and Aftrican hubs, to check baggage

CTM would like to advise Australian and
‘h as Japtops, tablets and eBook readers from carry-on luggage.

E-TICKET QF

ELECTRONIC TICKET RECORD
INV : 1.0006941180 PNR: YTIFHG
TKT: 0811332403604 ISSUED : - 08MAY17 IATA : 02350622
NAME: LYNHAM/ANTHONY HON FF : QF3948000
CPN A/L FLT CLS DATE FROMTO TIME ST F/BASIS STAT
1 QF 8435 ] 11MAY | | BNEDXB 21:00 oK JXFEUUQ1 OPEN
‘/ QF 8059 J 12MAY  DXBHAM 09:00 OK JXFEUUQ1 OPEN
3V QF 8060 ] 13MAY ) HAMDXB 16:25 OK JXFEUUQ1 OPEN
4 QF 8420 J T4MAY DXBPER 02:45 oK JXFEUUQ1 OPEN
Endorsements:
KkkE XTI
Page 1 of 5

Corporate Travel Management Tel 07 3210 3378 Email:  qldgov@travelctm.com
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

 Details

'Thursday Flight o Ai'ryline':”

QANTAS AIRWAYS " Flight QFg435

11 May'17 ) Departure Date: Thu 11 May 17 at 21:00 BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA
Arrival Date: Fri 12 May 17 at 05:10 DUBAIL, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
Aircraft: Airbus A380-800
Class: J - Business Class
Stops: Non-Stop
Airline Reference: MUFIYH
Code Share: EMIRATES AIRLINES
Status: Confirmed /N )
Details: BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL - INTERNATIONALTERMINAL) DUBAL, UNITED
ARAB EMIRATES (TERMINAL - TERMINAL 3), Dept Time 11-05-2017 21:00, Arrival Time
12-05-2017 05:10 - Trayelling time: 14 hrs 10 mins—Meal Sejvice: Meals
Friday Flight Airline: QANTAS AIRWAYS Flight QF8059
12 May 17 Departure Date: Fri 12 May 17 at 09:00 DUBAL; UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
Arrival Date: Fri 12 May 17 at 13:45 HAMBURG, GERMANY
Aircraft: Boeing 777-300ER
Class: J - Business Class
Stops: Non-Stop
- Airline Reference: MUFIYH
{ ' Code Share: EMIRATES AIRLINES
i Status: Confirmed /
Details: DUBAI, UNITED ARAB EM{RATES (TERMINAL - TERMINAL 3) HAMBURG, GERMANY
(TERMINAL - TERMINAL 1), Dept Time 12-05-2017 09:00, Arrival Time 12-05-2017 13:
45 - Travelling time: 6 hrs 45 mins - Meal Service: Meals
Saturday Flight Airline: QANTAS AIRWAYS Flight QF8060
13 May 17 Departure Date: Sat 13 May 17 at 15:25 HAMBURG, GERMANY
Arrival Date: Sun 14 May 47 at 00:50 DUBAI, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
Aircraft: Boeing 777-300ER
Class: J - Business Ciass
Stops: Non-Sten
Airline Reference: MUFIYH
Code Share: EMIRATES AIRLINES
Status: Confirtned
Details: HAMBURIS, GERMANY (TERMINAL - TERMINAL 1) DUBAIL, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
(TERMINAL - TERMINAL 3), Dept Time 13-05-2017 16:25, Arrival Time 14-05-2017 00:
50 - Travelling time: 6 hrs 25 mins - Meal Service: Meals
Sunday Flight Airline: QANTAS AIRWAYS Flight QF8420
14 May 17 Departure Date: Sun 14 May 17 at 02:45 DUBAI, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
. Arrival Datg: Sun 14 May 17 at 17:35 PERTH, AUSTRALIA
{\ Aircrafi: Airbus A380-800
Class: J - Business Class
Stops: Non-Stop
Airline Reference: MUFIYH
Coae Fhare: EMIRATES AIRLINES
Status: Confirmed
Details: DUBAI, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES (TERMINAL - TERMINAL 3) PERTH, AUSTRALIA

(TERMINAL - TERMINAL 1 - INTL/DOM), Dept Time 14-05-2017 02:45, Arrival Time 14-
05-2017 17:35 - Travelling time: 10 hrs 50 mins - Meal Service: Meals

Visa Requirement: Not Applicable
Immunisation: Not Applicable

FF QF 3948000

LYNHAM/ANTHONY HON

Page 2 of 5
Corporate Travel Management Tel: 07 3210 3378 Emall:  gldgov@travelctm.com
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

LYNHAM/ANTHONY

 Taxes/FeesexGST  GS

Booking-Int 14.00 0.00

Service Fee

TKT - 1332403604
Ticket QF - J - Business Class 12807.00 283.23 0.00 13090.23
1332403604 - 08 May 17 - ADULT
11 May 17
BRISBANE- DUBAI- HAMBURG- DUBAIL- PERTH
Final Ticket Date: 08 May 17
=
Page 3 of 5

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

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2017 10:36 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Overseas Travel - State Development - 11-14/05/17

Order numbers Minister 80058600 staff 80058601

Senior Finance Officer
Ministerial Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 0730039071
Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From
Sent: Wednesday, 10 May 2017 10:56 AM
To:| @premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Overseas Travel - State Development - 11-14/05/17

[ ]

Could you please provide internal orders for this trip:

Minister 4205051
Staff 4205052
Thanks

ﬁéﬁ Finance Officer

++ J - N » .
f::éé Ministerial Services Brarch
g %

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 3074

Queensland 1 William Stresat, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Béx 15125, City East, QLD 4002

Froml j

Sent: Wednes_day, 10 May 2017 10:54 AM

To: @Ministerial Services (DPC) <MinisterialServicesBranchGESD@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Cc:| Il@loremiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Overseas Travel - State Development - 11-14/05/17

Please note details of the following approved overseas travel:
e Trip 665
s Travellers: Hon Anthony Lynham MP
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e Destination:

e Portfolio:

e Dates:

e Acting Minister:

Regards

ﬁ‘;@ Finance Officer
S 25t

Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Paul Woodiand

Germany

State Development and Natural Resources and Mines
11-14 May 2017

Hon Mark Ryan MP

i\ P 07 3003 9074

Queensland 1 william Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
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MSB004
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E]

Document Number: g

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: LOCAL GOVT & ABORIGINAL & TORRES STRAIT ISLANDCERS
PARTNERSHIPS

Financial Year: 2015/2016 Urgent payment required by: / /120
VENDOR: = [ iy & O e
(name of person/business to bepaid) | ~PART,IV.,C‘U~LA\RS~'1 b AMOUNT ‘
Mark Furner Travel allowance for regionai
(direct to account) road trip 19/06/2017 {0
23/06/2017
$548.95
APPROVAL TOTAL: / p
(/) (GST inclusive) 354595 /] o
S /A ‘
| certify that: /’M tpb()é ’L{/.:a

« Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handb
All supporting documentation is attached;

[ ]

¢ Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is sttached; Tah’STrect

e The purpose of any travel or entzrtainment is related to official business (untess spegifically
detailed); and f

¢« When guests are not assisting ti?&ster details of cost recovery are attached

\ /'[ "
APPROVED: Signature |/ ol
Name (please print)(_- 7’:\/%\(\} C/jé Date: %/é{//7

PREPARED BY: Name {please print) Date: 26 June 2017

Phone 371 97%;:9

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFlCER

lcertlfythat ; - .
* approved by competent authorlty, . ', o arrthmetlcally correct
* verification of goods supphed/serwces  *not previously pald
,rendered . , - . ‘
5price or rate of charge correot o mvmces/requut 9 sattached and

rect, .. ! expendl ded agamst the correct codes

A

* dlscounts/allowances co

‘ Slg nature

S

" i
- ! /

o Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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TRAVEL CLAIM

VSB004

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

» please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommaodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

~Date | = Country |  Meal | Total Allowance
s s - . Allowance _ Claimed
|
TOTAL
Domestic travel allowance claim: Y,
Departure Date & Time: 19/06/2017 @ 4:00 pm Return Date & Time: 23/06/2017 @ 12:30 pm
- Date | Destination [ Breakfast| Lunch [ Dinner [ Incidental [  Total
iy | aheaiia S el er | noenie Aloinc
19/06/2017 | Dalby N/a N/a $67.30 $27.25 $94.55
20/06/2017 | Charleville $24.00 7| $48.007| $67.30 | $27.25 7| _gi080 174-5%
21/06/2017 | Ipswich 334007 | 34800 7| s67.30 /| $27.25 7| 14930 |176-5S
22/06/2017 | Gympie i N/a N/a $67.30 /| $27.25 7 $94.55 ,/
23/06/2017 | Gympie | i “jwﬁr\ua N/a $2725 4  $6125 &
/ VICES /
| 548 4
By roaL | ssases” i {5 4
y
CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLERCEAT frmees YICIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

I certlfy that:
An expense-fias been incurred;
My Iravel included an overnight stay;
| have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The trave! for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the
Ministerial Handbook; and

I have not claimed gflowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommo?\eﬁ(f‘) wgfe met from another government source e.g. oor\feren e

Sighature:

Queensiland

l Date: _ LA~ d T\/]/

NOTE: This form is not \k(alid unless signed by the person claiming the alllawané}e.

Please print on yellow paper
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sfoprovedl (0S ov Minder and G
e (’\0\'\/‘3— M\A;\S%M S'\Or\ ot " Department of the

Premier and Cabinet

Al .
1 William Street Brisbane
POBox 15185 City East
ﬂ l Queensland 4002 Australia
. Talephone+61 73224 2111
Facsimile +617 3229 2990

With complimen ts ‘Website www.premiers.qld.gov.au

0l +° [ a7
Fowicth S AS o
| VAV | [P losiey

ﬁ%ff/ or T LodD Now ol fed

el ﬁﬂ/g)/{7 f
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To Furner, Mark
Company
Booking ID 1548229

Traveller Name

LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

Ministerial Services Branch

Furner, Mark

Invoice Date 22 June 2017
Invoice No. 31154822901
elnvoice No. 4822901

Booker Name

Accompanying Guest(s)

Booking Source

The Lido Group

Division Code / Name

LOCAL GOV / Local Government

Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name

4205303 / Local Government

Payment Instruction

“lcaee - Charge Back Room and

Parking

Reason For Travel

Monday 19/06/2017

AUD

Arrival Date Average Rate .
Departure Date Tuesday 20/06/2017 Total Room Cost AUD 145.00
"Nights 1 Special Handling Fee AUD 0.00
[#Rooms 1 Total Incidzntal Cost AUD 0.00
Room Type Deluxe Queen Room Merchant Fee AUD 4.47
Special Handling Note GST included in this AUD 13.59
invoice
Other Note TOTAL AUD 149.47

[Hote

Address 27 Drayton Street Dalby QLD 4405
Country Australia N

e

sabont [4>0S5301

;A)é}z/é] /5;4\///25 /49//\0//5 /7,(;;3/4//7 Forner

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

l/ /

-

e
fboa-e<

fare!
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
Booking ID 1548241

Traveller Name

%+ LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

Ministerial Services Branch

Furner, Mark

Booker

Invoice Date 22 June 2017
Invoice No. 31154824101
elnvoice No. 4824101

ame

Accompanying Guest(s)

Booking Source

|The Lido Group

Division Code / Name

LOCAL GOV / Local Government

Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name

4205303 / Local Government

Payment instruction

Cﬁs—‘Charge Back Room and
Parking

Reason For Travel

Arrival Date Tuesday 20/06/2017 Average Rate .
[Departure Date Wednesday 21/06/2017 Total Room Cost AUD 122.95
'Nights 1 Special Handﬁl-‘.g Fee AUD 0.00
# Rooms 1 Total Incidental Cost AUD 0.00
Room Type Double Room Merchant Fee AUD 3.79
Special Handling Note . GST inciudad in this AUD 11.52

invoice
Other Note TOTAL AUD 126.74

Hotel

Charleville Waltzing Matilda Mator

Address 125 Alfred St Charleville QLD 4470
Country Australia TN

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42

Page 1

006 852 991

A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia
P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 {(option #3)
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THE

LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Furner, Mark Invoice Date 23 June 2017
Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31154888701
Booking ID 1548887 elnvoice No. 4888701

Traveller Name Booker Name

Furner, Mark

Accompanying Guest(s) Booking Source

[CTM Online

Division Code / Name LOCAL GOV / Local Government |Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name 4205303/ Local Government Payment Instruction

CBC - Charge Back Room and
Parking

Reason For Travel

STAY DETAI
Arrival Date

Average Rate

Wednesday 21/06/2017 AUD 125.00
_ I|Departure Date Thursday 22/06/2017 Total Rooni Cost AUD 125.00
__/Nights 1 Special Handling Fee AUD 0.00
# Rooms 1 Total Incidental Cost AUD 0.00
Room Type Studio Room Merchant Fee AUD 3.85
Special Handling Note GST includead in this AUD 11.71
invoice ’
Other Note AUD 128.85

TOTAL

Quest Ipswich
Address 57-63 Warwick Road  Ipswich QLD 4305
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

: lido. .
F: gou@ldo.comay. RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 169 of 271
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s

THE

LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Furner, Mark Invoice Date 27 June 2017

Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31154824701

Booking ID 1548247 elnvoice No. 4824701

BOO DETA

Traveller Name Furner, Mark Booker Name

Accompanying Guest(s) Booking Source The Lido Group

Division Code / Name LOCAL GOV / Local Government |Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name }4205303 / Local Government Payment Instruction CBC - Charge Back Room and
Parking

Reason For Travel

Arrival Date Thursday 22/06/2017 172.95
Departure Date Friday 23/06/2017 IRoom Cost - AUD 172.95
Nights 1 Handling Fee AUD 0.00
# Rooms 1 Gidental Cost AUD 0.00
Room Type King Roo nt Fue AUD 5.33
Special Handling Note GST inciuded in this AUD 16.21
invoice
Other Note TOTAL AUD 178.28

'Hotel
Address
Country

; Oak Street’ Gympie QLD 4570

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
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4, CIDOGROUP

Hotel Booking Confirmation

To Furner, Mark From The Lido Group
Company QTravel Phone 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido
Subject The Lido Group: Booking 1548229 - Furner / Email govi@lido.com.au
Mark Mr - Mon 19 Jun 17 : £
Date/Time [Monday 19/06/2017 09:49 AM

** p EASE CAREFULLY CHECK ALL DETAILS BELOW — THIS IS A CHARGE BACK BOOKING™*
** ONLY AUTHORISED COSTS (SEE BELOW) ARE TO BE CHARGED BACK TO \.IDG™

All other charges are to be paid by the Traveller. The Property may ask for credit card details or a cash daposit upon checkin as a

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

UPON ARRIVAL AT YOUR ACCOMMODATION: If there are any problems please dial.1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for

Lido.

BOOKING DETAILS

S

Traveller Name Furner,Mark Booker Name

Accompanying Guesi(s) Booking Source The Lido Group

Lido Booking ID 1548229 B Booking Date/Time Monday 19/06/2017 09:49 AM
Hotel Confirmation # inventory booking Hotel Confirmed by inventory booking

STAY DETAILS
Arrival Date

Mon 19 Jun 17

Average Rate (inc. GST)

JAUD 145.00

Departure Date

Tue 20 Jun 17

Room Type

Deluxe Queen Room includes
breakfast, parking, wi-fi

# Nights 1 Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 4.47
# Rooms 1 GST AUD 13.59
7% TOTAL AUD 149.47

HOTEL DETAILS N

Hotel Dalby Homestead Motel

Address 27 Drayton Street  Dalby QLD 4405
Country Australia

Phone (07 4562 5722

Star Rating 4

Cancellation Policy 124 hours prior to check-in

Confirmation Notes

FAfter hours check-in: Please call reception

Chargeback to Lido

DETAILS below.

CBC — Chargeback Room and Car Parking ONLY. See also KNOWN INCIDENTALS and OTHER

Other Details

Known Incidentals

Poweréed by:

The Lido Group
A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia

P: 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.
E: govi@lido.com.au

o &

g

ﬂ‘)
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% LIDOGROUP

Cancellations and amendments are to be directed to the initial Booking Source identified in the 'BOOKING DETAILS'
section of this confirmation, however if your booking originated within Serko Online, please contact Corporate Travel
q Management (CTM). If your stay is within 72 hours, please call Lido. Please see contact details below:
a. Serko Online — please contact Corporate Travel Management (CTM),
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

3 Please see HOTEL DETAILS above. Lido has advised the Property of these special requifements, however, the
implementation of these requirements is the responsibility of the Property and The Lido Grotp cannot guarantee or be
held responsible for failure to implement.

4 This confirmation contains information relevant to your stay. Please take a copy to the Praperty at the time of check-in as
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
Subject The Lido Group: Booking 1548241 - Furner / Email govi@lido.com.au
Mark Mr - Tue 20 Jun 17
Date/Time [Monday 19/06/2017 09:59 AM

** PLEASE CAREFULLY CHECK ALL DETAILS BELOW - THIS IS A CHARGE BACK BOOKING**
** ONLY AUTHORISED COSTS (SEE BELOW) ARE TO BE CHARGED BACK'TO LIDO™

All other charges are to be paid by the Traveller. The Property may ask for credit card details or a cash deposit upon check in as a
SECURITY GUARANTEE for any additional charges incurred.

If you wish to AMEND or CANCEL your booking, please do so via the initial Booking Source identified in the ‘BOOKING
DETAILS’ section of this confirmation. For contact phone numbers to amend or cancel bookings please’refer to item 1 in the Terms
and Conditions on the following page.

UPON ARRIVAL AT YOUR ACCOMMODATION: If there are any problems please dial.1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for

Lido.

BOOKING DETAILS
Traveller Name

R

Booker-Name

urner, ark

Accompanying Guest(s)

Bocking Source The Lido Group

Lido Booking ID

Monday 19/06/2017 09:59 AM

1548241 Booking Date/Time

Hotel Confirmation #

inventory booking

inventory booking “IHotel Confirmed by

STAY DETAILS

Arrival Date Tue 20 Jun 17 Average Rate (inc. GST)  |AUD 122.95
Departure Date Wed 21 Jun 17 N Room Type Double Room includes parking,
. N\ Foxtel TV tea&coffee wi-fi
# Nights 1 Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 3.79
# Rooms 1 GST AUD 11.52
(o TOTAL AUD 126.74

rA ” :
Walizing Matilda Motor Inn

Hotel Charleviite

Address 125/Altred St Charleville QLD 4470
Country Australia

Phone 167 4654 1720

Star Rating 3L

Cancellation Policy

124 hours prior to check-in

Confirmation Notes

IDlease ring bell at Reception

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

ovt@lido.com.au
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
a.  Serko Online — please contact Corporate Travel Management (CTM).
b.  Dial 1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

2 The property may ask for credit card details or a cash deposit upon check in as a SECURITY GUARANTFEE for incidental
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
INCIDENTALS and CHARGE BACK TO LIDO sections (above) are charged hack to-The Lido Group. All other charges
are to be paid by the Guest upon check-out.

6 The Property's cancellation policy is 24 hours prior to check-in unless otherwise specified in '"HOTEL DETAILS' above.

7 All amounts are shown in the hotel's local currency.

8 For more information about this booking or to clarify payment arrarigements, please email Lido at govt@lido.com.au or call
1300 368 145 and press-1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

Powered by:

Page 2

The Lido Group
A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia
P: 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

E: govi@lido.com.au
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44 CIDOGROUP

Hotel Booking Confirmation

To Furner, Mark From The Lido Group
Company QTravel Phone 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido
Subject | The Lido Group: Booking 1548887 - Furner / Email govt@lido.com.au
Mark Mr - Wed 21 dun 17
Date/Time |Monday 19/06/2017 02:36 PM

** PLEASE CAREFULLY CHECK ALL DETAILS BELOW — THIS IS A CHARGE BACK BCOKING**
** ONLY AUTHORISED COSTS (SEE BELOW) ARE TO BE CHARGED BACK ¥G LIDC**

All other charges are to be paid by the Traveller. The Property may ask for credit card details or a cash deposit upon check in as a
SECURITY GUARANTEE for any additional charges incurred.

If you wish to AMEND or CANCEL your hooking, please do so via the initial Booking Source identified in the ‘BOOKING
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

Accompanying Guest(s) Rooking Source CTM Online
Lido Booking ID 1548887 Booking Date/Time Monday 19/06/2017 02:36 PM
Hotel Confirmation # inventory booking tiotel Confirmed by inventory booking

STAY DETAILS . . -
Arrival Date Wed 21 Jun 17

AUD 125.00

Average Rate (inc. GST)
Departure Date Thu 22 Jun 17 N Room Type Studio Room includes parking, wi-fi
# Nights 1 N Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 3.85
# Rooms 1 ' N GST ' AUD 11.71

TOTAL AUD 128.85

WIOTEL DETAILS e
Hotel Quest Ipswich
Address 57-63 Warwick Road Ipswich QLD 4305
Country Australia |
Phone 07-3813-6000
Star Rating 4.5
Cancellation Policy 24 hiodrs prior to check-in
Confirmation Notes <k:<‘ey safe available for room key
Chargeback to Lido {CBC — Chargeback Room and Car Parking ONLY. See also KNOWN INCIDENTALS and OTHER

!DETAILS below.

Other Details
Known Incidentais

Powered by

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
charges or any property damage. IF YOU DO NOT POSSESS A CREDIT CARD, CONTACT YOUR) TRAVEL BOOKER
PRIOR TO TRAVELLING REGARDING YOUR OPTIONS WHEN CHECKING-IN.

3 Please see HOTEL DETAILS above. Lido has advised the Property of these special requirements, however, the
implementation of these requirements is the responsibility of the Property and The Lido Graup cannot guarantee or be
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
INCIDENTALS and CHARGE BACK TO LIDO sections (above) are charged pack to-The Lido Group. All other charges
are to be paid by the Guest upon check-out.

6 The Property's cancellation policy is 24 hours prior to check-in unless otherwise specified in 'HOTEL DETAILS' above.

7 All amounts are shown in the hotel's local currency.

For more information about this booking or to clarify payment arrangements, please email Lido at govi@lido.com.au or call
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
Subject The Lido Group: Booking 1548247 - Furner / Email govi@lido.com.au i
Mark Mr -~ Thu 22 Jun 17
Date/Time |Monday 19/06/2017 09:59 AM

** P EASE CAREFULLY CHECK ALL DETAILS BELOW — THIS IS A CHARGE BACK BOOKIMNG™*
** ONLY AUTHORISED COSTS (SEE BELOW) ARE TO BE CHARGED BACK 7O LIDG™*

All other charges are to be paid by the Traveller. The Property may ask for credit card details or a cash deposit upon check in as a
SECURITY GUARANTEE for any additional charges incurred.

If you wish to AMEND or CANCEL your booking, please do so via the initial Booking Source identified in the 'BOOKING -
DETAILS’ section of this confirmation. For contact phone numbers to amend or cancel bookings pleaserefer to item 1 in the Terms
and Conditions on the following page.

UPON ARRIVAL AT YOUR ACCOMMODATION: If there are any problems please dial 1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for
Lido.

BOOKING DETAILS
Traveller Name

Furner, Mark Booker Name

Accompanying Guest(s)

Bocking Source

‘The Lido Group

Lido Booking ID

1548247

Beoking Date/Time

Monday 19/06/2017 09:59 AM

Hotel Confirmation #

inventory booking

Hotel Confirmed by

inventory booking

STAY DETAILS

Thu 22 Jun 17

“|Average Rate (inc. GST)

Arrival Date “JAUD 172.95

Departure Date Fri 23 Jun 17 Room Type King Room

# Nights 1 N Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 5.33

# Rooms 1 N GST AUD 16.21
N TOTAL AUD 178.28

@WOTEL DETALS
Hotel

2
Mary River Metor Inn

Address Comer Bruce Highway & Oak Street  Gympie QLD 4570
Country Austiala |

Phone 0754829977

Star Rating 4

Cancellation Policy

24-nears prior to check-in

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
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THE o

% CIDOGROUP

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

Please see HOTEL DETAILS above. Lido has advised the Property of these special requirements, however, the
implementation of these requirements is the responsibility of the Property and The Lido Greup cannot guarantee or be
held responsible for failure to implement.

This confirmation contains information relevant to your stay. Please take a copy to the Property at the time of check-in as
proof of booking.

Only AUTHORISED ITEMS FOR CHARGEBACK (above) and any requests made within the OTHER DETAILS, KNOWN
INCIDENTALS and CHARGE BACK TO LIDO sections (above) are charged hack to The Lido Group. All other charges
are to be paid by the Guest upon check-out.

The Property's cancellation policy is 24 hours prior to check-in unless otherwise specified in 'HOTEL DETAILS' above.

All amounts are shown in the hotel's local currency.

For more information about this booking or to clarify payment arrangements, please emait Lido at govi@lido.com.au or call
1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

Poweréd by:

The Lido Group

A: 128 Ter

Page 2

j}i’”ﬁ
g1y

ry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 908,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia

P: 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.
E: govi@lido.com.au
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o

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

9/
Document Number:

MSB004

__MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: LOCAL GOVT & ABORIGINAL & TORRES STRAIT ISLANDERS
PARTNERSHIPS

Financial Year: 2015 /2016 Urgent payment required by: / /20
: - VEnboR . [ e N o
(name of person/business to be paid) | PART‘I\QULARS, e AMOUNT
Mark Furner Travel allowance for regionai
(direct to account) road trip 27/06/2017 1o
28/06/2017
$274-05
$97.0C yyg
APPROVAL TOTAL:
(GST inclusive) $271.05

e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministeri I?;mdb
e All supporting documentation is attached;
¢ Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;

detailed); and
¢ When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attﬁhed.

A
APPROVED: Signature _ // tﬁuwwak

[ certify that: ~ ? {377? %

The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically

"~

Name (please print) _ F\.)té'ﬁ\/ é/& Date: G / g//7

PREPARED BY: Name (please print) | | Date: 29 June 2017

Phone 371 97349

MINISTERIAL RVICES OFFICER

~1l certify that: - . '

* approved by competent au ,ty, . arlthmetlcalty correct

* veri lcatlon of. goods supphed/serwces . not prewously pald

‘rendered - o
* price or rate of charge correct“ <7

. mvorces/reqmsmons attached and

Srgnature /y:"t.j ~ | ‘ L l
D Y7y a— Y [

7

* drscounts/allowances corre e expend|tur,é\ls r.ecorded agamst the correct codes.

1
l !
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

Date County | Meal | Incidental | TotaiAllowance
E . |Alowance| |  Ciaimed
TOTAL
Domestic travel allowance claim:
Departure Date & Time: 27/06/2017 @ 9:00 am Return Date & Time: 28/06/2017 @ 10:00 pm
 Date | Destination [ Breakfast | Lunch
27/06/2017 | Taroom i Nia | $48.00 /| $67.30 /) $27.25/| $142.50.5 Jy ¢
28/06/2017 | Taroom {334.00/ N/a $67.30 v/|  $27.25 / $128.55/

TOTAL $271-@f(ﬁ i

| certify that:
" Anexpense has/begn incurred; 29 JUN 2017

My travel included an overnight stay; ggg-gwg ©

| have not previousiy claimed any meal éXpénses nEaboveperiod;

The travel forihe above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensiand
Ministerial' Hanabook; and

I have iicl ciairied allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or

accommodefiwre et from another goveryvent source e.g. conference.
AUA Date: &2 6/5[ / / 7
{ [

NOTE: This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Signature:

Please print on yellow paper
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4% LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Furner, Mark Invoice Date 30 June 2017
Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31154220501
Booking ID 1542205 elnvoice No. 4220501

Traveller Name Furner, Mark Booker Name -1

Accompanying Guest(s) None Booking Source The Lido Group

Division Code / Name LOCAL GOV / Local Government |Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name 4205303 / Local Government Payment Instruction CBi - Chg Back Rm and
incidentals

Reason For Travel

Arrival Date Tuesday 27/06/2017 Average Rate
Departure Date Wednesday 28/06/2017 Total Rooini Cost AUD 132.95
# Nights 1 Special Handling Fee AUD 0.00
# Rooms 1 Totaltncidenta! Cost AUD 0.00
Room Type Queen Twin Mercﬁént_[:‘ee AUD 4.09
Special Handling Note GST included in this AUD 12.46
invoice
Other Note Please ensure that at least Minister [TOTAL AUD 137.04
Furner has a queen bed in his
room

N

attle Camp Motel
Address 8 Taroom Street Tarooin QLD 4420
Country Australia N

ppoel J1aosBo P2 FLTN0 S
K o L7- X087 Fu 04 posal (97

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
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%4 LIDOGROUP

Hotel Booking Confirmation

To Furner, Mark From The Lido Group
Company QTravel Phone 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido
Subject The Lido Group: Booking 1542205 - Furner / Email govi@lido.com.au
Mark Mr - Tue 27 Jun 17
Date/Time [Monday 12/06/2017 10:03 AM

** PLEASE CAREFULLY CHECK ALL DETAILS BELOW - THIS IS A CHARGE BACK BCOKING™
* ONLY AUTHORISED COSTS (SEE BELOW) ARE TO BE CHARGED BACK 70 |.IDO™*

All other charges are to be paid by the Traveller. The Property may ask for credit card details or a cash-depesit upon check in as a
SECURITY GUARANTEE for any additional charges incurred.

If you wish to AMEND or CANCEL your booking, please do so via the initial Booking Source ideniified in the ‘BOOKING
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

Traveller Name Furner, Mark Bookar Name

Accompanying Guest(s) None —-Bccking Source The Lido Group

Lido Booking ID 1542205 _t‘“sooking Date/Time Monday 12/06/2017 10:03 AM
Hotel Confirmation # Michelle Hotel Confirmed by Michelle

STAY DETALS . R
Arrival Date Tue 27 Jun 17 Average Rate (inc. GST) AUD 132.95
Departure Date Wed 28 Jun 17 Room Type Queen Twin includes parking, wi-fi
# Nights 1 = Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 4.09
# Rooms 1 GST AUD 12.46
) TOTAL AUD 137.04

: N
Cattle Camnp Motel

Cancellation Policy

Hotel

Address 8 Taroom Steet  Taroom QLD 4420
Country Australia

Phone 107 4527 3412

Star Rating —lir)

~ {24 Tours prior to check-in

Confirmation Notes

—T@ntact reception for late check in

Chargeback to Lido

{CBC — Chargeback Room and Car Parking ONLY. See also KNOWN INCIDENTALS and OTHER

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

3 Please see HOTEL DETAILS above. Lido has advised the Property of these special reqlirements, however, the
implementation of these requirements is the responsibility of the Property and The Lido Grotip e4nnot guarantee or be
held responsible for failure to implement.

4 This confirmation contains information relevant to your stay. Please take a copy to the Property at the time of check-in as
proof of booking.

5 Only AUTHORISED ITEMS FOR CHARGEBACK (above) and any requests rnade within the OTHER DETAILS, KNOWN
INCIDENTALS and CHARGE BACK TO LIDO sections (above) are charged back to The Lido Group. All other charges
are to be paid by the Guest upon check-out.

6 The Property's cancellation policy is 24 hours prior to check-in unless othierwise specified in 'HOTEL DETAILS' above.

7 All amounts are shown in the hotel's local currency.

8 For more information about this booking or to clarify payment arrai:gements, please email Lido at govt@lido.com.au or call
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
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CommonweaithBank @

LOCATION: 109ALBERT ST A QL

CARD NUMBER: J

DATE TIME “ATM ID
15/03/17 - 01:29p% 401101

SEQUENCE NUMBER | 006349

COMBINED DEPOSIT TO SAVINGS

ACCOUNT X00000000 |
TOTAL AMOUNT : $49.73
|
|
|
CHEQUE AMOUNT $9.73

CLEARING DATE:130317

"ACCEPTED CHEQUES: 1

CHEQUE# 1 AMOUNT: §9.73

i ab Mrtonsd Austratia Sank Uted 2 -
ol S W e

g,mﬁ)mls%a»m/ uzg&vngg ﬂ[&] A %'xbﬂ"ﬂ] $ q 73

g it

aANZREN R BN - Mzﬁ‘-‘—"z

FUNDS FROM CHEQUES WILL TAKE UP
TO 3 BUSINESS DAYS TO CLEAR

commbank.com.au

Visit: Calt:
tn branch 13 2221
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“‘E&J Minister for Health and
Gov ’ et M1n1ste1 for Ambulance Services

,, Hon Cameron Dick MP ’ //4/ /5 7 Q

'O Mawch SO 7Y

I

(\(\mug%—‘?/\/ ’D&CES GP\QAU/UL % @O! 18 @nelosey
‘4@( YLQ{ mqow&mj‘ Du% A’l’@”ﬁ i‘v’wc,Mch)\ O\
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Page 5 of 12

Account number 100021880002
Invoice number ' 150002766676
Invoice period 01 Jan - 31 Jan 2017
Due date 28 Feb 2017
Transaction Date Time Toll point Toll charge($) Video matching fee($7)” Total incl. GST($)
1417011905285371 19Jan17  05:28:53 Kuraby North 2.59 6.00 2.59dr
1517011907552502 19Jan17  07:55:25 Go Between Bridge Nth 3.08 0.00 3.08dr
1417011913015962 19 Jan 17 13:01:59 Kuraby North 2.59 0.00 2.59dr
1117011913142729 19Jan 17 13:14:27 Murarrie North 4.39 0.00 4.39dr
1517012513575047 25 Jan 17 13:57:50 Go Between Bridge Sth 3.08 0.00 3.08dr
1517012515371017 25 Jan 17 15:37:10 Go Between Bridge Sth 3.08 0.00 3.08dr
1517012915152853 29 Jan17  15:15:28 Go Between Bridge Nth 3.08 0.00 3.08dr
3217012915242843 29 Jan17  15:24:28 Bowen Hills to Toombut 5.38 0.00 5.38dr
3417012915531868 29 Jan 17  15:53:18 Toombul to Bowen Hills 5.38 0.00 5.38dr
1517012915582056 29 Jan 17 156:58:20 Go Between Bridge Sth 3.08 0.00 3.08dr
Total trips for tag 1634085066 $49.57 $0.00 $49.57dr
Tag number: 1634077850
Transaction Date Time Toll point Toll chariqe($) " Video matching fee($) Total incl. GST($)
1817011912121039 19Jan17  12:12:10 Loganlea Rd Exit East 1.66 0.00 1.66dr
3247012414434192 24 Jan 17 14:43:41 Bowen Hills to Toombul | 5.38 0.00 5.38dr
0210170124003039 24 Jan 17  14:52:48 BAC Domestic Terminal 3.00 0.00 3.00dr
3417012415025586 24 Jan 17  15:02:55 Toombul to Bowen Hills 5.38 0.00 5.38dr
3217012916253044 29 Jan 17 16:25:30 Bowen Hills to Toombul 5.38 0.00 5.38dr
0210170120003842 29 Jan 17  16:34:48 BAC Domestic Termina: 3.00 0.00 3.00dr
3217013018094608 30 Jan17  18:09:46 Bowen Hills to Toombul 5.38 0.00 5.38dr
0210170130002790 30 Jan 17 18:50:01 BAC Domestic Terminal 3.00 . 0.00 3.00dr
3417013019011932 30Jan17  19:01:19 Toombul to Bowsn Hills 5.38 0.00 5.38dr
Total trips for tag 1634077850 $37.56 $0.00 $37.56dr
\ T LEME
Tag number: 1634070692 625(9[ @/ /:;\\26'6,93[ , [QLLS TRCURRED WHLE Men). onN AVl
Transaction Date Time Toll poir‘i— N Toll charge($) Video matching fee($) Total incl. GST($)
3416122907285344 29 Dec 16  07:28:53 Bowen Hills Exit 5.30 0.00 5.30dr
1617010409354377 04 Jan 17  09:35:43 Kuraby South 2.59 0.00 2.59dr
2117010409443994 04 Jan 17  09:44:39 Heathwood West 2.74 0.00 2.74dr
2017010411275255 04 Jan 17 11:27:52 Heatihwood East 2.74 0.00 X 2.74dr
1617010411393248 04 Jan17  11:39:32 i.oganlea East 1.66 0.00 1.66dr
2017012117361245 21 Jan 17 17:36:12 Heathwood East ] 2.74 0.00 2.74dr
1417012117451058 21 Jan 17  17:45:10 Kuraby North 2.59 0.00 2.59dr
1117012319243276 23Jan 17  19:24:32 Murarrie North 4.39 0.00 4.39dr
3417012407294425 24 Jan 17 07.20:44 Bowen Hills Exit 5.38 0.00 5.38dr
1117012408555356 24 Jan 17 08:55:83 Murarrie North 4.39 0.00 4.39dr
3417012415041526 24 Jan 17 [ (15:04:15 Toombul to Bowen Hills 5.38 0.00. 5.38dr
1117012420095667 24 Jan 17 20:09:56 Murarrie North 4.39 0.00 4.39dr
3447012506354267 25 Jan/17 // 06:35:42 Bowen Hills Exit 5.38 0.00 5.38dr
2817012506361692 25.Jan17/ 03:36:16 Clem7 Southbound 4.93 0.00 4.93dr
3217012510335738 25 Jan.17 10:33:57 Bowen Hills to Toombul 5.38 0.00 5.38dr
1217012608083350 Z€.Jan 17 08:08:33 Murarrie South 4.39 0.00 4.39dr
1117012614213791. | 26/dar 17 14:21:37 Murarrie North 4.39 0.00 4.39dr
3417012707074632, 27 Jar’17  07:.07:46 Bowen Hills Exit 5.38 0.00 5.38dr
281701270708194€ | 27 Jan 17  07:08:19 Clem7 Southbound 493 0.00 4.93dr
11170127221146485 27 Jan 17 22:14:51 Murarrie North 4.39 0.00 4.39dr
2817012910431248- 29 Jan 17 10:43:12 Clem7 Southbound 493 0.00 4.93dr
1117012912013309 ~ 29 Jan 17 12:01:33 Murarrie North 4.39 0.00 4.39dr
3247013108162766 31Jan17  08:16:27 Bowen Hills to Toombul 5.38 0.00 5,38dr
3417013109194509 31 Jan 17 09:19:45 Toombul to Bowen Hiils 5.38 0.00 5.38dr
1117013120082257 31Jan17  20:08:22 Murarrie North 4.39 0.00 4.39dr
Total trips for tag 1634070692 $107.93 $0.00 $107.93dr
Tag number: 1633013207
Transaction Date Time Toll point . Toll charge($) Video matching fee($) Total incl. GST($)

5&§Olé/q3_050?>( Fc $G),7§
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MSB004

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number: é’%/é? ? # g 5?

_ MINISTERIAL OFFICES

- EXPENDITURE APPROVAL _
Ministerial Office: HKO\A%\V\Q 1 OKA\\\\C U\JO\/\QC;
J
Financial Year: Z_O\\O /I 1 Urgent payment required by: / /20
_ VENDOR | PARTICULARS |  AMOUNT

(name of person/business to be paid)

Mok A Tron clawm

- il L LBS-BO
By Hopeual 2 %@m

s VA SR

I certlfy that. - ~N\ : x % 1571
o Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Mlnrsterl J'Handbook;

¢ All supporting documentation is attached; MW'/

* Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;

* The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official busrness (unIess speclflcally
detailed); and

¢ When guests are not as3|stm, the Minister details of cost recovery are attached

- U

APPROVED: Signature == ~

Name (please print) __l_v‘l i'Ot 0(-2 I\%V,QN\V\i Date: \%) . (O . \’} .

PREPARED BY: Name (please print) Date: ]2 ’ (0 . l?’ .

Phone \7) }(q ?’7@ 7_.

“MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that: L

* approved by competent authority; ’F arithmetically correct;

* verificaticn of goods supplied/service /d red; * not previously paid; ‘
* price or rate of charge correct./?e 8? * invoices/requisitions attached; and

discounts/allowances co s expenduture lS recoyded agalnst the correct codes

N

V4 A VA

Date:é‘; /4/;5/ ;;}, ‘ | ”! [!/ b/ / 7 | |

s Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

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

Date -

. Country

‘Meal

| | Incidental |
- Allowance | .

Total Allowance
‘Claimed

=

INISTERJAL SERVICES

15 JUN 2017

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Départure Date & Time: ]_b_/_S_/_]ﬁ 3—__@}2' Return Date & Time: ‘? / S_ / \?’ l% L\‘S

Date | _ Destination

Breakfast |

‘Lunch:

Dinner:

Incidental

Total

| Allowance

_Claimed

lb-S

Hooouale

g /

12325

J
I isErivil

B

Bridhang

4R/

b3.26

M\

23-2¥

"1 ¥0.S9

S AS

/

TOTAL

18S90 FA514

AN

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMI{NG INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:

" Anexpeiise hasbeen incurred;
My travel included an overnight stay;
| have nof previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
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

Date: I%(O l?"

Signature:

-7 >

~

NOTE: This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper
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¥ Hoe

ﬁ.ﬂi WM,E HOPE VALE ABORIGINAL SHIRE COUNCIL

ABN 46 485 582 013
PO Muni Street, Hope Vale 4895, Qld

Telephone: (07) 40838000

Administration Facsimile: (07) 4060 9331
Website: www.hopevale,qld.gov.au

_ Postal Address:

ABORIGINAL |peEpPTOF HOUSING"AND- PUBLIC WOR Hope Vale Ahgriginal Council

L SHIRE COUNCIL—' ABORIGINAL & TORRES STRAIT STR Muni Street
GPO BOX 2457 Hope Vale Qld 4896

BRISBANE QLD 4000

ABN 464885820413

. 121,00 . 121.00

[ PATE - | INVOICE NUMBER
TAX INVOICE 15:06-2017] 43045 7
DETAIS = | o ' | ___'Ligarr | creoit .| BALANGE
L HOPEVALE ABORIGINAL SHIRE COUNGCIL \ t B

{
} SUPPER.AND ACCOMMODATION MAY 16 2017 i
i )
! MINISTER MICHAEL DE BRENN! i

| 6,,1.(9(9o§/#}o§mf PG $w oo v

{A&" de Bycmﬁv/m ﬁ/ 17 Hop(,Val«r Ll;oungj /
| /4-’17

4 Y | S J
- Soer fao G PE F L5150
P byt g syfosiny at Fotan s/

i
i

i
r
|

1

[DUEDATE | 15062017 | BALANGEDUE| ,~ $121.00 |

* fndicates Taxable Supply
This invéice includes $11.00 GST ’ i

Direct Deposit Details — BSB: [ | ACCOUNT:[ |

Please refurn with payment

If t ired f X in-thit
reelpt roquired mark Xirthis square. ] REMITTANCE ARVIGE Please advise If these detalls are Incorreot.
DERT OF HOWUSING-AND PUBLIC Postal Addiess: Hope Vale Abariginal Council '
ABORIGINAL & TORRES STRAIT STR Muni Street i
i

GPD BOX 2457 Hope Vale: Qld 4895
BRISBANE QLD 4000 | :
ABN 46485582013 !

AGCOUNT REFERENCE HOUS1 43045 DATE 15-05-2017 BALANCE DUE. 121,00
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From: . | |@ministerial,qld.gov.au>

Sent: ‘ Friday, 16 June 2017 11:16 AM

To: | |

Subject: RE: travel allowance Minister de Brenni Hopevale 16-17/05/17
ok

Executive Assistant/Office Manager
Office of the Hon, Mick de Brenni MP
Minister for Housing and Public Works and Minister for Sport

P 07 3719 7270 | Email: I:bministerial.qld.gov.au
1 William Street, Brisbane
GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001

————— Original Message-----

From: | |[mai!to| k@premiers.qld.gcv.au]
Sent: Friday, 16 June 2017 11:15 AM

To:| @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: travel allowance Minister de Brenni Hopevale 16-17/05/17

Hil ]

Please note that travellers are not entitled for breakfast alfowance on their first day of travel unless they had to

leave home before 6am. Therefore Minister's allcwance will be reduced by $34.00 - the new amount to pay is
$251.80.

Could you please confirm via replay email whethei'you are OK with the amendment?

Thank you

Finance Officer
Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premierand Cabinet

P 07 3003 9073
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Equitrac@qgaaad.qld.gov.au [mailto:Equitrac@qgaaad.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 16 June 2017 11:03 AM

To:| @premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Capture and Send

Scan| |@premiers.q|d.gov.au via Capture and Send:
This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no

1

RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 198 of 271




MSB004

Dei)artment of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

I

MINISTERIAL OFFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL
Ministerial Office: EDUCATION
Financial Year: __ 2016/17 Urgent payment required by: /' /20
Return Cheque to: Phone: — —
PAYG: Yes/No
VENDOR ' PARTICULARS - AMOUNT
(name of person/business to be paid) | ‘ ;
Hon Kate Jones MP Acquittal of Trip 664 to China & Hong $ 2,657.92

Kong 23/03 — 01/04/17

| 2o fswgwal e,ﬁ&mga 29-30

@047 2/})

APPROVAL TOTAL: # 2£58-63 ]
(GST Inclusive) $.2:657-92—

I certify that: ]
e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queeitsland Ministerial Handbook;
e All supporting documentation is attached;
e Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached
e The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically detailed);
and
e When guests are not assisting the Minister details /ﬁ cost recoﬁly are attached.

APPROYVED: Signature >N

Name (please print) Date: Z 7/%% // 7
[

PREPARED BY: Name (please piint) Date; _26/04/17

Thone Ext. 39074

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

I certify that: : ,

* approved by compstent authority; ‘ * -arithmetically correct;

* verification of goods supplied/services rendered; * not previously paid;

* price or ratg 0f charge correct; * jnvoices/requisitions attached; and

* discounts/allowances correct; * expenditure is recorded againstthe correct codes.

Y

Signature: l -
|

[ —
A =

2/5.17. ]
S

=
)|
_
g2
=
J
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Funds Returned (Selling Rate)

- ; ‘ | Conversion - , Aust
_ Currency | Amount | Rate | - o , ' . Amount
CNY 0 0.00 0.00
HKD 0 0.00 : 0.00
0 0 0.00 0.00
0 0 0.00 0.00
0 0 0.00 . 0.00
0.00
Exchange Rate Variance:
Account Charging
110 527006 Transport PF
1/O 527007 Accommodation PF
80057572 [527008 Incidentals Allowances PZ 600.00
80057572 |527005 Meal Allowances PZ 2,655.00
80057572 [527007° Meals PF -29.30
110 527007 Other/MB/MIS PF
/O 527003 Spouse
4200 122000 Cash advance -597.08
4205281 530260 Exchange Rate Variance . PF 0.00
Total AP Claim: 2,628.62
Total AR Invoice:

Trip 664 China & Hong Kong Hon Kate Jones MP

e

e
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Cash Acqunttance Overseas Travel - MINISTER

[Traveller:. |Hon Kate Jones MP

Destinations; = [China & Hong Kong

Irip‘No—";b =~ 7 [Trpo64 Total days

Datesof Travel: From| 23-Mar-17] To| 01-Apr-17 10

Depart 14:40 Arrive 10:35am

Funds Ordered

e T enverston [ . 0 L Aust
Currency ‘Amount | Rate | . oo Amount

CNY 2270 4.7419 478.71

HKD 650 5.4912 118.37

597.08

Funds Returned {Buying Rate)

Aust.

”mount
0.00
0.00
0.00]
Funds to Account for: 597.08
_7 Reasonable Amount by Cost
L Groups as per Tax Ruling TD2016/13
Group Meals Incidentals Group Meals Incidentals 4
1 AUD$95 AUDS$30 4 AUD$215 AUD$50
2 AUD$140 AUD$40 5 AUD$295 AUD$60
3 AUD$185 AUD$45 6 AUD$340 AUDS$60, |

. bé,tefF‘rokrinﬁ |

5 23-Mar-17{ 30-Mar-17 $295 8 2 360. 00
Hong Kong 5 31-Mar-17{ 01-Apr-17 $295 -1 295.00

Meal alfowance not payable 01/04/17
I l

$ 2,655.00

Incidentals

| CostGroup | DateFrom | N $AUD:
: 5 23-Mar-17| /30- Mar—|7 $60 8 480.00
[Hong Kong 5 31-Mar-17| [ “G4-Apr-17 $60 2 120.00
_.!__,
_____t._
/) — | $ 600.00

Expendlture
= = . Conversion | ‘Aust
Detalls burrency ~ Amount |  Rate .| Amount
Meal charged at FourSeasons 16/03/17 -29.30
1
Rounding Adjusiment
-29.30

Total Expenditure & Allowances: 3,225.70

Balance to pay to Traveller: 2,628.62
Balance owing by Traveller:
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Funds Returned (Selling Rate) ;

- - |: Gonversion e e Aust:
_Currency | Amount Rate ‘ . | Amount
CNY 0 0.00 0.00
HKD 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0.00 0.00
0 0 0.00 0.00
0 0 0.00 0.00
0.00
Exchange Rate Variance:
Account Charging
110 527006 Transport PF
110 527007 Accommodation PF
80057572 [527008 Incidentals Allowances PZ 600.00
80057572 |527005 Meal Allowances PZ 2,655.00
/O 527007 Meals ) PF
110 527007 Other/MB/MIS PF
/10 527003 Spouse )
4200 122000 Cash advance -597.08
4205281 1530260 Exchange Rate Variance PF 0.00
Total AP Claim: 2,657.92
Total AR Invoice:

Trip 664 China & Hong Kong Hon Kate Jones MP
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Cash Acqwttance Overseas Travel - MINISTER

Traveller: = |Hon Kate Jones MP
Destmatxons - 'f, China & Hong Kong
TripNo Trip 664 Total days
Dates of Travel From| 23-Mar-17{ To| 01-Apr-17 10
Depart 14.40 Atrive 10.3bam
Funds Ordered ]
- | conversionp - .. .. . . _Aust
. _Rate . - | Amount
CNY 2270 4.7419 478.71
HKD 650 5.4912 118.37
597.08

Funds Returned (Buying Rate)

CNY 0 4.7419
HKD 0 5.4912
0.0
Funds to Account for: 597.08
3 Reasonable Amount by Cost
Groups as per Tax Ruling TD2016/13
Group Meals Incidentals Group Meals Incidentals
1 AUD$95 AUD$30 4 AUD$215 AUD$50
2 AUD$140 AUD$40 5 AUD$295- AUD$60 |
3 AUD$185 AUD$45 6 AUD$340 AUD$6Q [ |

Meal Allowances

China__ — 5| 2aMar17] 30Mari7] $295, | 6 2,360.00
Hong Kong 5 31-Mar-17| " 01-Apr-17 $295- 295.00
Meal allowance not payable 01/04/17 . L
| [ >
) $ 2,655.00

Incidentals

C. . | 5 23Mar17]  30-Mar17
Hong Kong 31-Mar-17| | G1-Api-17 60 2 120.00

' $ 600.00

Expenditure

Rounding Adjustment
0.00

Total Expenditure & Allowances:[___3,255.00]

Balance to pay to Traveller: 2,657.92
Balance owing by Traveller:
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FOUR SEASONS

Aa&w | 3&}@7/5’@ | 73§/él
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59
J9-S0 2
/ ﬁ
~497-30 be-19
Fre ) f@;’%@ @7;
P (i O P
To be el {ﬁ&gmgf % 24-36

HOTEL
SHANGHAI
Ms. Kate Jennifer Jones Roorn No. © 3106
) Arrival 1 [ 03/25/47
Australia ~ _Departure ~:\03/28/17
'Pag‘e No. )1 of 1
Folio No. . B06004
INVOICE Conf. Mo. . 34408333
Cashier No._//: 70
AR Number User ID . TYCHE.ZHOU
Group Code } :
Company Name . Australian Embassy / Consula 03/28/17
Dale Text Reference Charges Credits
Lo RMB RMB
03/25/17 Room Charge 1,282.60
03/26/17 *Lobby Lounge Afternoon Tea Roomi# 3106 : CHECK# 303758 149.50
03/26/17 Room Charge 1,282.60
03/27/17 Room Charge . L 1,282.60
03/28/17 Master Card : . 3,997.30
Total 3,997.30 3,997.30
Balance 0.00 RMB
Guest Signafure
:Qm & AVD it Card #
Expiry :

lethod :  Manual
Amount: 39973

yw.fourseasons.com
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MSB004

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

MNSIERALOEEGES....... . 1
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Minister for Health and Ambulance Services

Financial Year: 2016 /2017 Urgent payment required by: / /20

"VENDOR |  Parmcurars | AMOUNT

(0 me;of person/busmess to be pald) ; : s -
Hon Cameron Dick MP Travel allowance for food and $ 170 50
Minister for Health, Minister for incidentals for Regienai trip to
Ambulance Services Mackay, Bowen, Caiiinsville,
Airlie Beach and Proserpine 03-
b0 AGOS 05 April 2017

*Direct to account*

PPROVAL TOTAL:

-~/ )/ (GST inclusive) $170.50
>N — N~ A A
| certify that: L $1a1-15
» Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Hangbook; J
All supporting documentation is attached; L?
7 [a

[}

e Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached,

» The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business unless specm
detailed); and ; / y

e When guests are not assisting the Minister deigils of, cost recovery are attached.

. /
APPROVED: Signature 4{-!"4,\4"\/\-/\/\'\‘\/\\ i L/—=~

Name: Hon. Cameror Dick MP Date: 12 *{ar\\ 7«0‘:}_

~rF

PREPARED BY: Name |' Date: 07/04/2017

Pnone 30356124

. arlthmetlcally correct;
oH of goods supphed/servnces' - * not prewously paid,

*

e of charge correct - " o mvomes/requnsmons attached and ,
allowances correct . ~ expendlture is recorded agalnst the correct codes

Slgnature E.___I “ | k( Py ’
- v [ 49 Ayl o

o

*

a4

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
» please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommeodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

Date ~ Country ~ Meal Incidental | Total Allowance
e ; ' . _| Allowance - - Claimed

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

/ / g -
Departure Date & Time: 03/04/2017 17:10 Return Date & Time: 05/04/2017 16:55
Date | Destination | Breakfast[ lunch | Dinner [ Incidental |  Total
- ' ~ B | Allowance
. Claimed
03/04/17 | Mackay 0.00 0.00 0.00 2725 /~ 27.25
04/04/17 | Collinsville _L:j__()o /| 0.00 0.00 27.25 / 61.25
- 3400 | as00 / 7| eaeff
05/04/17 | Brisbane 2 134.00 48.00 0.00 27.25 82,00 104.4|S
% g
TOTAL | 170750 191 .1

GERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:

" Anexpensehas been incurred;
My travel-included an overnight stay;
I rave not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; and
I have not claimed allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or /
accomimodation were met from anbther government source e.g. conference. /

Signature: V‘AI\VAVAV/\/\’(\/\ A4 l Date; 17 ’;({:.r:ll }Ol;’l

NOTE: This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper
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corporate travel

management
Monday 03 April 2017 11:16 - Brisbane, QLD
Itinerary for Booking Number: B5001847
DICK/CAMERON HON PNR Reference: IHIQYB
Consultant: Thimitra Psaltis
Booked By:
Departure Date: 03 Apr 17
Debtor: Ministerial Servicas Branch
Department: HEALTH-2015/(HEALTH-2015)
Cost Centre: 4205033 {MSB = HEALTH-2015)
Return Date: 05 Apr 17

Should you require assistance with booking changes or amendments refating to imminent departures, please’ contact our emergency afterhours service on

the number printed on the footer of this itinerary.
Please note that if you are calling from outside Australia please use the main office number whichiwill divert to our Emergency Team.

-~ DUE TO PRIVACY LAWS WE ARE UNABLE TO RELEASE TRAVEL DETAILS TO ANYONE OTHER THAN THE PASSENGER.

Monday Flight Airline: VIRGIN AUSTRALTA Flight VA0617
03 Apr 17 Departure Date: Mon 03 Apr 17 at 17:10 / BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA
Arrival Date: Mon 03 Apr 17 at 18:45 MACKAY, AUSTRALIA
Aircraft: Boeing 737-80C (winglets)
Class: D - Business Ciass
Stops: Non-Stop
Airline Reference: NDFDVC
Status: Confirmed . . . S S B
Details: . BRISBANE, AISTRALIA (TERMINAL - DOMESTIC) MACKAY, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL - ),

Dept Tine 03-04-2017 17:10, Arrival Time 03-04-2017 18:45 - Travelling time: 1 hr 35
mins < Meal Setvice: Meals |

Seats: 014~ DICK/CAMERON HON
Monday Hotel Hotel Name: QUEST MACKAY SERVICED APARTMENT
03 Apr 17 Check-In Date: Mon 03 Apr 17
Check~Out Dzia: Tue 04 Apr 17
Hotel Address: 38 MACALISTER STREET
MACKAY

QLD, 4740, Australia
i P-07 4842 1805
F-61 7 4820 3599

Roomn Type: 1 BEDROOM APARTMENT.

Rooms: 1

Scoking Reference: 1473806

Status: Confirmed

Payment Method: Charge Back room and Car parking

Local Rate: AUD172.95 Per Night

Rate: AUD172,95 Per Night

Duration: 1 (Nights) /

/ - / 7
Sio 0o /aﬁzosozl P $1a1.15 ;z/@,,P tMPLos - oson |19

#r maclay/ ob-oslod |11 Dk Helth / pssiynmint < 13 (a [

Gllingville
Page 1 of 4
Corporate Travel Management Tel: 1300 368 145 Email: gldgov@travelctm.com
Level 24, 307 Queen St Toll Free: 1800 663 622 Internet: www.travelct.com
Brishane QLD 4000 Emergency: 617 3211 2400 ABN: 52 005 000 895

Lic: 854
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Monday 03 April 2017 11:16 - Brishane, QLD

Wednesday  Flight Airline: VIRGIN AUSTRALIA Flight VA1118
05 Apr 17 Departure Date: Wed 05 Apr 17 at 15:25 Proserpine - Whitsunday Coast
Arrival Date: Wed 05 Apr 17 at 16:55 /  BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA
Aircraft: Boeing 737-800 (winglets)
Class: D - Business Class
Stops: Non-Stop
Airline Reference: NDFDVO
Status: Confimed /
Details: Proserpine - Whitsunday Coast (TERMINAL - ) BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA {(TERMINAL -

DOMESTIC), Dept Time 05-04-2017 15:25, Arrival Time 05-04-2017 16:55 - Travelling
- _ time:r 1 hr 30 mins - .l\_flﬁeal Sewigﬂe;als

Seats: 01A - DICK/CAMERON HON

DICK/CAMERON HON FF QF 1363646
FF VA 5950000630

TKT VA 1331812486 - DICK/CAMERON HON - ADULT - BNE-MKY//PPP-BNE

Service Fee Booking-Domestic (B) 14.00 0.00 1.40 15.40
Ticket VA - D - Business Class 840.08 57.41 89.75 987.24
1331812486 - 31 Mar 17 - ADULT
03 Apr 17

BRISBANE- MACKAY// Proserpine - Whitsunday Coast- BRISBANE

Dge . 8540 5741 o115 100264 |
' payDirect  Description ;  Ratesax GST _ Taxes/Fees ex GST . GST . ‘ AUD Total
Hotel The Lido Group (Hotel provider for 157.23 0.00 15.72 172.95
Queensland Government) - 1473804
MACKAY
Date: 03 Apr 17/04 Apr 17
Total Booking Cost inc Pay Direct. 10687 117559
Final Ticket Date: 31 Mar 17
Page 2 of 4
Corporate Travel Management Tel: 1300 368 145 Email:  gldgov@travelctm.com
Level 24, 307 Queen St Toll Free: 1800 663 622 Internet: www.travelctm.com
Brishane QLD 4000 . Emergency: 61 7 3211 2400 ABN: 52 005 000 895

Lic: 854
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% LIDoGROUP

Tax Invoice
To Dick, Cameron Invoice Date 05 April 2017
Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31147380601
Booking ID 1473806 elnvoice No. 7380601

'BOOKING DETAILS
Traveller Name

Dick, Cameron

Booker Name

Accompanying Guest(s)

Booking ‘Source

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

Arrival Date Monday 03/04/2017 Average Rate finc. GST)  [AUD 172.95
\|Departure Date Tuesday 04/04/2017 Total Room Cost (inc GST) JAUD 172.95
# Nights 1 Special Handling Fee (inc |AUD 0.00

GST)
# Rooms 1 Total incidental Cost {(inc  |AUD 0.00
GST) S
Room Type 1 Bedroom Apartment Merchant Fee< (inc. GST) |AUD 5.33
Special Handling Note GST AUD 16.21
Other Note ) TOTAL AUD 178.28

Hotel Quest Mackay
Address 38 Macalister Street  Mackay QLD 4740
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
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. . April 2017 May 2017
5 Aprll 201 7 Mo TuWe Th Fr Sa Su Mo TuWe Th Fr Sa Su
, 1 2 12345 67
3456789 8 9101112 13 14
WedneSday 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
17.18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31
WEDNESDAY
5
f < From 1 Apr | To 8 Apr -9J
Baasa—o
i < From3 Apr i To 18 Apr = |
7AN
8
9
10
11
12™M
1
2
3
DEPART PROSERPINE ON VIRGIN AUSTRALIA FLIGHT VA1118 -
FOR TRAVEL TO BRISBANE
4 Cameron Dick I
5
ry
1 7/04/2017 2:06 PM

Cameron Dick
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° April 2017 May 2017
3 Ap rll 201 7 Mo TuWe Th Fr Sa Su Mo TuWe Th Fr Sa Su
3 1 2 1 2 13 14 56 7
g 4 56 789 8 910111213 14
Monday 10 11 12 1314 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31
MONDAY
3 B
' < From1Apr | | To8Apr =2 l
To 18 Apr = |
| / | o]
7 MM ~
8
9
10
11
19 ™
1
2
3
4
5 DEPAKT BRiSBANE ON VIRGIN AUSTRALIA FLIGHT VA617
FOR TRAVEL TO MACKAY
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From: | @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 21 April 2017 11:08 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Travel Allowance - Hon Cameron Dick MP 03-05/04/17

HiI:I

I’'m fairly sure that there were no costs relating to the accommodation but | am waiting for confirmation from QAS.

Kind regards

Office Manager
Office of the Hon. Cameron Dick MP
Minister for Health and Minister for Ambulance Services

T 07 3035 6100 D| E _{@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 48, Brishana (Lr4001

Government
From:l |[mai|to| Ppremiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2017 12:10 PM
To:| @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Travel Allowance - Hon Cameron Dick MP 03-05/04/17

Thanksl:l

Were there any charges/costs for the accommodation? If so, would you have a copy of an invoice.
Kind regards,

w Finance Officer
V758

Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premierand Cabinet

S TTn P 073003 8073
Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbare QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From:| lergg.'Q] lE)ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 20 Apiil 2017 12:06 PM
To @premiers.gld.gov.au>

Hi[ |

Yes that is correct, this wasn’t arranged through CTM/Lido.

Thank you

[ ]

1
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Oftice Manager
Office of the Hon. Cameron Dick MP
Minister for Health and Minister for Ambulance Services

P/ Mt N\X
E T0730356100 D | @ministerial.gld.gov.au
Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 48, Brisbane QLD 4001
Government
From:l | [mailtd l@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2017 12:04 PM
Toi @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Travel Allowance - Hon Cameron Dick MP 03-05/04/17

Wl

I just another inquiry regarding this trip.

On the 4%, Hon. Cameron Dick MP and Emma McBryde stayed at QAS House in Collinsville.

Was this arrangement made with the relevant staff at the QAS Collinsviiie and therefore no hotel
booking was made?

Many thanks and regards,

Finance Officer
Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the-Premier and Cabinet

T A\ P 07 3003 9073
Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: ||mailtoj '@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2017 2:16 PM
To: l@premiers.qid.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Travel Allowance - Hon Cameron-Dick MP 03-05/04/17

Good afternoorD

Thank you for finding the miscalculation; yes please process the amended total.

Kind re?ards

Officeﬂa?a_ger
Ofiice of the Hon. Cameron Dick MP
1\ 214 Minister for Health and Minister for Ambulance Services

T

RURAY Z¥ initis T07 30356100 D E @ministerial.gld.gov.au
Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 400 ox 48, Brisbane QLD 4001
Government

From1 |[mai!td] .@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2017 2:12 PM
To:| @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Travel Allowance - Hon Cameron Dick MP 03-05/04/17

2
RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 215 of 271



2

Good afternoqnl:l

There was a miscalculation in the travel allowance expenditure voucher for Hon Cameron Dick MP -
please see attached.

The amount to pay adds to $197.75 instead of $170.50. Could you please confirm via reply email that
you are OK with this change.

Many thanks and regards,

w Finance Officer
S 2Ty —5

Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

A\ P 07 3003 9073
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

~ accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The

. pinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do nct necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have

received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for ithe named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not ¢opy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government. '

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

; "his'email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
“ it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error; please notify the author and delete this message immediately

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly

as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended tecipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
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
RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 216 of 271



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
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is alse prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET

DOCUMENT NUMBER: ég :

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: STATE DEVELOPNENT

Financial Year: 2016/2017 Urgent payment required by; I
Return Cheque to: EFT Phone: \
VENDOR PARTICULARS AMOUNT

(name of person/business to be paid)

STATEMENT DATE 24/03/2017 ./

REF: 591007 61008 /0317 /
STATE DEVELOPMENT BTA _/

MARCH 2017

AMEX 6007735 MARCH 2017 BTA

~ APPROVAL TOTAL:
(GST inclusive) $9023.36

| certify that:

Expenditure is approved and in accoidance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

All supporting documentation is attached,;

Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice.is attached,;

The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and

When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature

AS PER ATTACHED

Name (please print) Date:

PREPARED BY: f Date 18/04/2017

Phone 30039073

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:
| certify thiat:

arithmetically correct;

approved by competent authority;
not previously paid,;

verification of goods supplied/services rgndered
price or rate of charge correct, —77), invoices/requisitions attached; and
discounts/allowances corr expenditﬁ}ejs récorded against the correct codes.

Signature: [ /L — — |
b 2 B L VAV 4 L I )

vate: [ TS/ e ey ]

77 VARSI
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**3760 591007 61008 BTA MAR 17 STATE DEVELOPMENT 4200 9,023.36 CR
AC Lynham/A 3-5/3/17 Rydges Geelong v 526005/ 4205051 PG / 638.00.DR ~~
Lynham/A 3-5/3/17 Rydges Geelong Mer/Fee & 526009~ 4205051+ PG ~ 19.65-DR ~
AC Lynham/A 3-5/3/17 Rydges Geelong Pers/Exp " 526005~ 4205051~ PG~ 638.00-DR””
Lynham/A 3-5/3/17 Rydges Geelong Mer/Fee Pers/Exp e 526009 ~ 4205051 PG~ 19.65DR~
AC Lynham/A 16-17/3/17 Quality Htl Mildura »~ 526005 ~ 4205051~ PG~ 161.95-DR
Lynham/A 16-17/3/17 Quality Htl Mildura Mer/Fee .~ 526009 .~ 4205051« PG~ 4.99-DR ~
AC Zanatta/S 16-17/3/17 Quality Htl Mildura 526005 © 4205052 7 PG~ 161,95.bR”
Zanatta/S 16-17/3/17 Quality Htl Mildura Mer/Fee 7 526009 < 4205052 PG« 4.99OR 7~
AC Lynham/A 14-15/3/17 The Jardine Mtl Thursday Is e 526005~ 4205051 «~ PG~ 247.95.DR~
=Lynham/A 14-15/3/17 The Jardine Mtl TISJs’Mer/Fee - 526009.~ 4205051~ PG « 7.64DR <
AC Ribu/D 14-15/3/17 The Jardine Mtl Thursday Is - 526005~ 4205052 PG~ 247.95.DR ~
Ribu/D 14-15/3/17 The Jardine Mti TIS Mer/Fee .~ 526009~ 4205052 ¢ PG « 7.64 DR~
AC Woodland/P 13-14/3/17 Pacific Htl Cairns & 526005~ 4205052 « PG ~ 156.95¢/DR~
Woodland/P 13-14/3/17 Pacific Htl Cairns Mer/Fee +~ 5260097 4205052« PG« 4.83DR
- Lynham/A 16/03/17 BNE/MEL/MQL/MEL/BNE CfM g 526006 ¢ 4205051 o~ PG ~ 1044.58-DR~
~5 Lynham/A 16/03/17 BNE/MEL/MQL/MEL/BNE QM Dom/Fee 526009 4205051 PG~ 15.40-DR~
Lynham/A 16/3/17 BNE/MEL-MEL/BNE QF D Upgr Add/Cst ~~ 526006 7 4205051 PG~ 1677.94/DR
=>Zanatta/S 16/03/17 BNE/MEL/MQL/MEL/BNE QFM 526006 ~» 4205052 PG~  1044.58.DR”
—>Zanatta/S 16/03/17 BNE/MEL/MQL/MEL/BNE q\ Dom/Fee 526009 ~ 4205052 7 PG~ 15.40'DR”
Zanatta/S 16/3/17 BN/MEL-MEL/BN QF D Upgr Add/Cst &~ 526006 / 4205052 < PG~ 1677.94DR~"
Woodland/P 13/03/17 BNE/CNS/BNE VAVA YL 526008 ¢ 4205052 ~ PG 7 589.23-DR~
Woodland/P 13/03/17 BNE/CNS/BNE VAVA YL Dom/Fee v 5260094 4205052 ¢ PG 15.400R 7
Lynham/A 13/03/17 BNE/CNS VA'Y s 526008 < 42050517 PG~ 359.93/DR”
Lynham/A 13/03/17 CNS/BNE QF M e 526008 ¢ 4205051+ PG~ 245.42.DR
Lynham/A 13/03/17 BNE/CNS/BNE VAQF YM Dom/Fee 7 526009 7 42050517 PG -~ 15.40/DR 7

dkxe TOTAL #*** 9,023.36 :
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SN

' LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Lynham, Anthony Invoice Date 21 March 2017
Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31140208401
Booking ID 1402084 elnvoice No. 0208401

Traveller Name Lynham, Anthony ooker ame

Accompanying Guest(s) Booking Source “The Lido Group

Division Code / Name STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015/ Custom Data Field
STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015 {

Cost Centre Code / Name 4205053 / MSB - STATE Payment Instruction CB(G - Charge Back Room and
DEVELOPMENT-2015 Parking

Reason For Travel

y e Rate G3T) |AUD 319.00
Departure Date Sunday 05/03/2017 Total Rooni Cost {.inc GST)|AUD 638.00
# Nights 2 Specia! Handling Fee (inc |AUD 0.00
GST) £
# Rooms 1 Total Insidental Cost (inc  JAUD 0.00
GST)
Room Type Standard Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 19.65
Special Handling Note G3T AUD 59.79
Other Note 2 Rooms confirmed for Anthony /| TOTAL - |AUD 657.65
Lynham, availability as per Genine .}

Hotel Rydges Geelong

Address Cnr Myers & Gheringhap Streets” Geelong VIC 3220
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

Sent: Friday, 3 March 2017 10:20 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Accommodation booked for Minister Lynham 3 - 5 March

O

Please note that my advise to the office was that this should be cancelled and not charged back to the BTA.

[ ]

From: |@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Date: Friday, 3 March 2017 at 8:44 am
To:| l@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Accommodation booked for Minister Lynham 3 - 5 March

(I
Per our recent conversation regarding changing an accommogdation booking for Minister Lynham for 3-5 March, this
booking was mistakenly arranged via LIDO/CTM when it shiould have been booked directly via the hotel.

The accommodation booking is currently still booked via LiDO for Minister’s arrival and stay this evening. .

When Ministerial Services are charged for this accommodation, can it please be arranged for Minister Lynham to be
able to personally reimburse the costs of this accommodation.

Thanks for your help,

Administration Gificer
Office of the Hon. Dr, Anthony Lynham MP
Minister for State Development and Natur

T—re P0O737197375 £ [@ministerial.qld
ggsfg_lsma;t 1 Willigrn Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15216 /City East QLD 4002

Mﬂ/ o) 4 15 20 applarid on Marety BT
Z// pleag ﬁ//l///f( 5 ﬂ{%//#j 4/ e

m/m/ ﬂ/ rpocy e n? !
’ m/ / Wﬂ%%ﬂ/
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To

Company

Booking 1D 1402085
BO® PETA

Traveller Name

Tax Invoice

Lynham, Anthony
Ministerial Services Branch

Lynham, Anthony

Invoice Date 14 March 2017
Invoice No. 31140208501
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

CB(C/- Charge Back Room and
Rarking

Reason For Travel

|Arrival Date Friday 03/03/2017 Average Rate (inc. GST)  |AUD 319.00

Departure Date Sunday 05/03/2017 Total Room Cosi{ inc GST)[AUD 638.00

# Nights 2 Special Handling Fee (inc  |AUD 0.00 ~
GST)

# Rooms 1 Total incidental Cost (inc  [AUD 0.00
GST)

Room Type Standard Meichant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 19.65

Special Handling Note GSY AUD 59.79

Other Note 7 Rooms confirmed for Anthony 1 TOTAL AUD 657.65

Lynham, availability as per Genine. ;.

Hotel

ges eelong
Address Cnr Myers & Gheringhap-Streets’ Geelong VIC 3220
Country Australia N

! vocm /S/Lﬂdqﬂﬁﬁ//4/&h

Yo o P

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

DEBIT NOTE TO BE ISSUED TO Hon Anthony Lynham-MP
ADDRESS: ' Mmlster for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and Mines
- |1 william Street -
Brisbane QLD 4000
SAP CUSTOMER (if known}) :
CONTACT OFFICER: | [
PHONE: ' 37197375
EMAIL; o EREE T
DATE OF INVOICE: : :
Particulars including a descrlptlon of the géods or ol ol | Cost" Profit . lnterhél EWBS ) Amount CR/
services provided : Centre - |{Order * {Element | Tax Code =
{exact wording to appear on tax invoice) Account Centre . ™Tonly use if appliczble) " |(6STincl)| DR
AC Lynham/A 3-5/3/17 Rydges Geelong Pers/Exp “2] ~:526005f 4205051} . . PG 638.00|CR
Lynham/A 3-5/3/17 Rydges Geelong Mer/Fee Pers/Exp 526009( 4205051 ; LU IPG B 19.65|CR:
o ‘ , s ‘ |CR
=+ R
~ CR
N CR
N CR
B [cr
CR:
N CR.
CR
; CR
S CR
CR
RS R “1CR
BE R
CR:
: . CR
TOTAL INVOICE INCL GST . \ o : : L 1 '657.65
GST ' : : ‘ R AR 159.79
Total excl GST = . e T S ; ' : ~ | '597.86
NOTES: § ,
(any specific terms or conditions, if has to be cleared
with vendor payment indicate vendor nuinber]

7 /ﬂ% befs (hosoh

I/// l./'

;
( e = ”"M' |
oy
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THE

To
Company
Booking ID

1449069

Traveller Name

LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

Lynham, Anthony
Ministerial Services Branch

Lynham, nthony

20 March 2017

Invoice Date
Invoice No. 31144906901
elnvoice No. 4906901

Booker Name B

Accompanying Guest(s)

Booking Source

[The Lido Group

Division Code / Name

STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015 /
STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015

Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name

4205053 / MSB - STATE
DEVELOPMENT-2015

Payment Instruction

CB(C -~ Charge Back Room and
Parking

Reason For Travel

Thursday 16/03/2017

Average Rat:

TOTAL

Arrival Date a{inc. GST

Departure Date Friday 17/03/2017 Total Roon Cost (inc GST)|AUD 161.95

# Nights 1 Special Handling Fee (inc |AUD 0.00
GST) /£

# Rooms 1 Total Incidental Cost (inc  |AUD 0.00
GST)

Room Type Quality Room Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 4.99

Special Handling Note : GST AUD 15.18

Other Note AUD 166.94

Quality Hotel Mildura Grand

Address Seventh Street  Mildura viC 3500
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

P- 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)

E: govt@lido.com.au
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LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Zanatta, Simon Invoice Date 20 March 2017
Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31144907001
Booking ID 1449070 elnvoice No. 4907001

Accompanying Guest(s) Booking Source The Lido Group

Division Code / Name STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015/ Custom Data Field
STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015

Cost Centre Code / Name [4205053 / MSB - STATE Payment Instruction CBC ~ Charge Back Room and
DEVELOPMENT-2015 Parking

Reason For Travel

STAYDETAILS . | '
Thursday 16/03/2017

(inc. G81) [AUD 16195

| Arrival Date

Departure Date Friday 17/03/2017 Total Roony Cost (inc GST) JAUD 161.95

# Nights 1 Special HAandling Fee (inc |AUD 0.00
GST) //

# Rooms 1 ) Total Incidental Cost (inc  |AUD 0.00
GST)

Room Type Quality Room Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 4.99

Special Handling Note GST AUD 15.18

Other Note ITOTAL" AUD 166.94

o T

Hotel = ]Quality Hotel Mildura Grand—

Address Seventh Street  Mildura ¥IC 3500
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
P: 1300 132 011} +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)

E: govt@lido.com.au
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THE

To

Company

Booking ID 1451220
BO0O DETA

Traveller Name

LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

Lynham, Anthony
Ministerial Services Branch

Lynham, Anthony

Invoice Date 16 March 2017
Invoice No. 31145122001
elnvoice No. 5122001

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

CBG + Charge Back Room and
Parking

Reason For Travel

STAYDETALS

Tuesday 14/03/2017

) Average Ratz

AUD 247.95

Arrival Date {inc. GST)

Departure Date Wednesday 15/03/2017 Total Room Cost { inc GST) [AUD 247.95

# Nights 1 Special Handling Fee (inc |AUD 0.00
GST) /£

# Rooms 1 Total Incidental Cost (inc  |AUD 0.00
GST)

Room Type Jardine Motel Courtyard View Merchant Fee ( inc. GST) |AUD 7.64

) Room - 1 Pax \.
Special Handling Note GST AUD 23.24
Other Note _EOTAL AUD 255.59

Hotel

WOTELDETALS |

The Jardine Motel .

T

Address

Victoria Parade Thursdaysland QLD 4875

Country

Australia

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

Page 1

The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42 006 852 991

A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2038, Australia

P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)

E: govi@lido.com.au
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" Tax Invoice

To Ribu, Dou ' Invoice Date 16 March 2017

Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31145122101

Booking ID 1451221 elnvoice No. 5122101

slelo DETA \-J .

Traveller Name Ribu, Dou Booker Name _;_

Accompanying Guest(s) Booking Source The Lido Group

Division Code / Name STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015/ Custom Data Field
STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015

Cost Centre Code / Name [4205053 / MSB - STATE Payment Instruction CB(G /- Charge Back Room and
DEVELOPMENT-2015 Parking

Reason For Travel

AN

ainc. GST) |AUD 247.95

'STAYDETALLS

“TTuesday 14/03/2017 Average Rat

Arrival Date

Departure Date Wednesday 15/03/2017 Total Roor Cost (inc GST) [AUD 247.95

# Nights 1 Speclal Handling Fee (inc |AUD 0.00
GST) /£

# Rooms 1 Total Incidental Cost (inc  |AUD 0.00
GST) -

Room Type Jardine Motel Courtyard View Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD 7.64

Room - 1 Pax \.
Special Handling Note ‘GST AUD 23.24
Other Note [TOTAL AUD 255.59

b

HOTEL DETAILS ..

Hotel 1The Jardine Motel | B
Address Victoria Parade Thursday-island QLD 4875
Country Australia AN

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

P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3) - .
E: govi@lido.com.au F B
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LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Woodland, Paul Invoice Date 16 March 2017

Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31145184501

Booking ID 1451845 elnvoice No. 5184501

Traveller Name Woodland, Paul Booker Name

Accompanying Guest(s) Booking Source The Lido Group

Division Code / Name STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015/ Custom Data Field
STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015

Cost Centre Code / Name (4205053 / MSB - STATE Payment Instruction CB(C - Charge Back Room and
DEVELOPMENT-2015 arking

Reason For Travel

Arrival Date Monday 13/03/2017

Average Rat AUD 156.95

& {inc. GST)
Departure Date Tuesday 14/03/2017 Total Room Cost (inc GST) |AUD 156.95
# Nights 1 . Special randling Fee (inc |AUD 0.00
GST) /<
# Rooms 1 Total Incidental Cost (inc  JAUD 0.00
GST)
Room Type Standard Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD4.83
Special Handling Note GST AUD 14.71
Other Note Sent QT [TOTAL” AUD 161.78

' Pacific Hotel Cairns

Hotel
Address 43 The Esplanade - Caims QLD 4870
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

ABN: 52 005 000 895 Monday 06 March 2017 12:52 - Brisbane, QLD

Ministerial Services Branch Booking Number: B4907514

4205053 (MSB - STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015) PNR Reference: JIESNS

Level 1 Debtor Code: MSB

100 George Street Department: STATE DEVE! OPMENT-2015
Brisbane Cost Centre: 4205053

Booked By:

-

QLD, 4000, Australia

Tax Invoice - 1.0006663203

James Choi

Departure Date

16/03/2017

Return Date

17/03/2017

Consultant

Issue Date

06/03/2017

Due Date

06/03/2017

Terms

Zero Days

- (Passengers

LYNHAM/ANTHONY HON

7 Descnptlon

Fare

GST Due

1 Service Fee $14.00 $0.00 $1.40 $15.40

Fee Type: Booking Fee
Fee Description: Booking-Domestic (B)

Paid by CC|:| State Development - 2015

2 Ticket
QANTAS AIRWAYS
Ticket Class: M - Economy FLEX
Ttinerary: BRISBANE- MELBOURNE- MILDURA- MELBOURNE-‘BRISBANE
Ticket No: 1331315606
passenger: LYNHAM/ANTHONY HON

Issue Date: 06-03-
Paid by CC ~ 1044.58 - State Develop'mnt 2015

$894.72

$68.90 $94.96 $1044.58

$96.36 ' $1059.98

$68 90

VInvonce Total

$963.62

Total(ex GST)

GST $96.36

TotalInc GST '$1059.98

Government Payment

Th|s invoice has been pa.d in full and no further payment is requ:red

Page 1 of 1

Corporate Travel Management Toll Free: 1800 663 622 Email:  qgldgov@travelctm.com

Level 24, 307 Queen St Emergency: 61 7 3211 2400 Internet: www.travelctm.com
Brisbane QLD 4000 ABN: 52 005 000 895

L 854
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corporate travel

management V/V/' /llﬂx/ Wé/g/
Q

Tuesday 07 Marc¥2017 11:32 - Brishane,

Itinerary for Booking Number: B4907514
LYNHAM/ANTHONY HON PNR Reference: JJESNS
Consultant: s Choi
Booked By: I
Departure Date: 16 Mar 17
Debtor: Ministerial Serviges Branch
Department: STATE DEVELGPMENT-2015 (STATE DEVELOPMENT-20:
Cost Centre: 4205053 (MSB - STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015)
Return Date: 17 Mar 17

|

| CTM EMERGENCY AFTER HOURS

'ﬁsrh&ila‘you réc}ﬂire assistance with bdglamd éﬁgﬁrg;‘ésvo?érhﬁéﬁdﬁéﬁgfélating to imminent depanu;e;,Elease contact our enﬁergenly afterhours service on
the number printed on the footer of this itinerary. .
Please note that if you are calling from outside Australia please use the main office number which-will divert to our Emergency Team.

DUE TO PRIVACY LAWS WE ARE UNABLE TO RELEASE TRAVEL DETAILS TO ANYONE OTHER TiHAN THE PASSENGER,

- Date  Service  Detals - ...
Thursday Flight Airline: QANTAS AIRWAYS Flight QF0619
16 Mar 17 Departure Date: Thu 16 Mar 17 at 11:55 BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA
Arrival Date: Thu 16 Mar 17 at 15:15 MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA
Aircraft: Boeing 737-800/(v/inglets)
Class: M - EconomyLEX
Stops: Non-Stop
Airline Reference: 495CMR
Status: Confirmed-
Details: BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL - DOMESTIC) MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL
- TERMIWAL 1), Dept Time 16-03-2017 11:55, Arrival Time 16-03-2017 15;15 -
Travellizg time: 2 hrs 20 mins - Meal Service: Lunch
Thursday Flight Airline: QANTAS AIRWAYS Flight QF2084
16 Mar 17 Departure Date: " Thuw 16 Mar 17 at 15:55 MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA
Arrival Date: Thu 16 Mar 17 at 17:05 MILDURA, AUSTRALIA
Aircraft: De Havilland Canada DHC-8-400 Dash 8Q
Class: M - Economy FLEX
Stops: Non-Stop
Airline Reference: 495CMR
Code Sharz: SUNSTATE ON BEHALF OF EASTERN
Status: Confirmed
Details: MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL - TERMINAL 1) MILDURA, AUSTRALIA
(TERMINAL - ), Dept Time 16-03-2017 15:55, Arrival Time 16-03-2017 17:05 -
Travelling time: 1 hr 10 mins - Meal Service: Refreshment
Page 1 of 5
Corporate Travel Management Toli Free: 1800 663 622 Emall:  qldgov@travelctm.com
Level 24, 307 Queen St Emergency: 61 7 3211 2400 Internet: www.travelctm.com
Brisbane QLD 4000 ABN: 52 005 000 835

Licc . 854
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Tuesday 07 March 2017 11:32 - Brisbane, QLD

Thursday Hotel

Hotel Name:

QUALITY HOTEL MILDURA GRAND

16 Mar 17 Check-In Date: Thu 16 Mar 17
Check-Out Date: Fri 17 Mar 17
Hotel Address: SEVENTH STREET
MILDURA
VIC, 3500, Australia
P-61 3 5023 0511
F-61 3 5022 1801
Room Type: QUALITY ROOM
Rooms: 1
Booking Reference: 1449069
Status: Confirmed
Payment Method: Charge Back room and Car parking
Local Rate: AUD161.95 Per Night
Rate: AUD161.95 Per Night
Duration: 1 (Nights)
Friday Flight Airline: QANTAS AIRWAYS Flight QF2081
17 Mar'17 Departure Date: Fri 17 Mar 17 at 14:00 MILDURA, AUSTRALIA
. Arrival Date: Fri 17 Mar 17 at 15:10 MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA
Aircraft: De Havilland Canada DHC-5-4C0 Dash 8Q
Class: M - Economy FLEX
Stops: Non-Stop
Airline Reference: 495CMR
Code Share: SUNSTATE ON BEHALF OF EASTERN
Status: Confirmed
Details: MILDURA, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL - ) MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL ~
TERMINAL 1), Dept Time 17-03-2017 14:00, Arrival Time 17-03-2017 15;10 - Travelling
time: 1 hr 10 mins ~Meal Saivice: Refreshment
Friday Flight Airline: QANTAS AIRWAYS Flight QF0626
17 Mar 17 Departure Date: Fri 17 Mar 17 at 16:10 MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA
Arrival Date: Fri 17 Mar 17 at 17:20 BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA
Aircraft: Boeirig 737800 (winglets)
Class: M - Economy FLEX
Stops: Non-Stop
Airline Reference: 495CMR
Status: Confirmed

Details:

MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL - TERMINAL 1) BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA

(TERMINAL - DOMESTIC), Dept Time 17-03-2017 16:10, Arrival Time 17-03-2017 17:20
- Fravelling time: 2 hrs 10 mins - Meal Service: Refreshment

Frequeht FlyerfN'u‘mberks

LYNHAM/ANTHONY HON

FF QF 3948000
FF VA 1022673314

' Ticket Numbers

TKT QF 1331315606 - LYNHAM/ANTHONY HON - ADULT - BNE- EL-MQL-MEL-BNE

Page 2 of 5

Toll Free: 1800 663 622 Email: qgldgov@travelctm.com
Emergency: 617 3211 2400 Internet: www.traveictm.com
ABN: 52 005 000 895
Lic: 854

Corporate Travel Management
Leve! 24, 307 Queen St
Brisbane QLD 4000
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corporate travel
management

ABN: 52005 000 895

Tuesday 14 March 2017 08:17 - Brisbane, QLD

Ministerial Services Branch Booking Number: B4907514
4205053 (MSB - STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015) PNR Reference: JIESNS
Level 1 Debtor Code: MSB
100 George Street Department: STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015
Brisbane Cost Centre: 4205053
LD, 4000, Australia Booked By: AN
Tax Invoice - 1.0006699105
Departure Date 16/03/2017 Retnrn Date 17/03/2017 Consultant James Choi
Issue Date 14/03/2017 Due Date 14/03/2017 Terms Zero Days
" £ L
Passengers LYNHAM/ANTHONY HON
Descnptlon _ Fare Tax - GST . , Dl‘xe_
1 Tlcket $1525.40 $0.00 $152.54 $1677 94
QANTAS AIRWAYS

Ticket Class: D - Business Class

Ticket No; 1331456544

Ttinerary: BRISBANE- MELBOURNE- MILDURA- MELBOURNE- BRISBANE

/5/7/,/ : .
Far 4 2%%&

Passenger: LYNHAM/ANTHONY HON

Issue Date: 14-03-2017
Paid by CC 376059XXXXX1008 - 1677.94 - State Development - 2015

AP &ﬁ’g//mrf

: Invoice Total :»,.1.:25 a0 $0.00 ;$152.5,4 $1677 94
Total(ex GST) $1525.40
GST $152.54
Total Inc GST $1677.94
Government Payment
ThlS invoice has been pald infuli-andno further payment is required
Page 1 of 1

Tolf Free: 1800 663 622 Email:  qldgov@travelctm.com

Corporate Travel Management
Level 24, 307 Queen St
Brisbane QLD 4000

Emergency: 61 7 3211 2400

Internet; www.travelctm.com
ABN: 52 005 000 895
Lic: 854
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corporate travel foers 72%

management

Tuesday 14 March 2017 08:17 - Brishane, QLD

Itinerary for Booking Number: B4907514
LYNHAM/ANTHONY HON PNR Reference: JJESNS
Consultant:
Booked By:
Departure Date: 16 Mar 17
Debtor: Ministerial 5¢rvices Branch
Department: STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015 (STATE DEVELOPMENT-20:
Cost Centre: ' 4205053-(MSB - STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015)
Return Date: 17 Maf 17

_ CTM EMERGENCY AFTER HOURS

Should you require assistance with bookihg changes or amendments refating to imminent departures, please contaCt our emergency afterhours serviceoin"
the number printed on the footer of this itinerary,
Please note that if you are calling from outside Australia please use the main office number whicti will divert to our Emergency Team.

DUE TO PRIVACY LAWS WE ARE UNABLE TO RELEASE TRAVEL DETAILS TO ANYONE OTHER THAN THE PASSENGER.

.Date  Service ~ Details - . |
Thursday Flight Airline: QANTAS AIRWAYS Flight QF0619
16 Mar 17 Departure Date: Thu 16 Mar 17 at 11:55 BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA
Arrival Date: Thu 16 Mar 17 at 15:15 MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA
Aircraft: Boeing 737-800/inglets)
Class: D - Business Class
Stops: Non-Stop
Airline Reference: 495CMR
Status: Confirmied-
Details: BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL - DOMESTIC) MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL
- TERMINAL 1), Dept Time 16-03-2017 11:55, Arrival Time 16-03-2017 15:15 -
Travellihg time:-2 hrs 20 mins - Meal Service: Lunch
Thursday Flight Airline; QANTAS AIRWAYS Flight QF2084 |
16 Mar 17 Departure Date: Thii,16 Mar 17 at 15:55 MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA
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
Status; Confirmed
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
Corporate Travel Management Toll Free: 1800 663 622 Email:  qldgov@travelctm.com
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

Thursday

Hotel Hotel Name: QUALITY HOTEL MILDURA GRAND
16 Mar 17 Checl-In Date: Thu 16 Mar 17
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
Local Rate: AUD161,95 Per Night
Rate: AUD161,95 Per Night
Duration: 1 (Nights)
Friday Flight Airline: QANTAS AIRWAYS Flight QF2081
17 Mar 17 Departure Date: Fri 17 Mar 17 at 14:00 MILDURA, AUSTRALIA
Arrival Date: Fri 17 Mar 17 at 15:10 MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA
Aircraft: De Havilland Canada DHC-8400 Dash 8¢
Class: M - Economy FLEX
Stops: Non-Stop
Airline Reference: 495CMR
Code Share: SUNSTATE ON BEHALF OrEASTERN
Status: Confirmed \
Details: MILDURA, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL - ) MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL -
' TERMINAL 1), Dept Time 17-03-2017 14:00, Arrival Time 17-03-2017 15:10 - Travelling
time: 1 hr 10 mins ~Meal Sapvice: Refreshment
Friday Flight Airline: QANTAS AIRWAYS Flight QF0626
17 Mar 17 Departure Date: Fri 17 %4ar17 at 16:10 MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA
Arrival Date: Fri 17 Mar 17at 17:20 BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA
Aircraft: Boging 737-200 (winglets)
Class: I ~ Business Class
Stops: Nen-Stop
Airline Reference: 495CMR
Status: - Ccipfirmed
Details: MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA (TERMINAL - TERMINAL 1) BRISBANE, AUSTRALIA
(TERMINAL - DOMESTIC), Dept Time 17-03-2017 16:10, Arrival Time 17-03-2017 17:20
~Travelling time: 2 hrs 10 mins - Meal Service; Refreshment
. Frequent Flyer Numbers : -
LYNHAM/ANTHONY HON F QF 3948000
FF VA 1022673314
- Ticket Numbers . { - , i i{
Lot L e L L . . -
TKT QF 1331315606 - LYNBAM/ANTHONY HON - ADULT - BNE-MEL-MQL-MEL-BNE
TKT QF 1331456544 - LYNHAM/ANTHONY HON - ADULT - BNE-MEL-MQL-MEL-BNE
Page 2 of 5

Corporate Travel Management Toll Free:
Level 24, 307 Queen St

Brisbane QLD 4000

Emergency: 61 7 3211 2400

1800 663 622 Email:  gldgov@travelctm.com
Internet; www.travelctm.com
ABN: 52 005 000 895

Lic: 854
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corporate travel
management

ABN: 52 005 000 895

Monday 06 March 2017 12:52 - Brisbane, QLD

Ministerial Setvices Branch

4205053 (MSB ~ STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015)
Level 1

100 George Street

Brisbane

QLD, 4000, Australia

Booking Number:

PNR Reference:
Debtor Code:
Department:
Cost Centre:
Booked By:

Tax Invoice ~ 1.0006663205

B4907520
RCGIO]

MSB -
STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015
4205053

[ ]

Departure Date 16/03/2017 Return Date 17/03/2017 Consultant James Choi
Issue Date 06/03/2017 Due Date 06/03/2017 Terms Zero Days
Passengers ZANATTA/SIMON MR
_ Description Fare Tax GST . Due
1 Setvice Fee $14.00 $0.00 $1.40 $15.40
Fee Type: Booking Fee
Fee Description: Booking-Domestic (B)
Paid by Cd:|- State Development - 2015
2 Ticket $830,72 $68.90 $94.96 $1044.58
QANTAS AIRWAYS
Ticket Class: M - Economy FLEX
Ttinerary: BRISBANE- MELBOURNE- MILDURA- MELBOURNE- SRISBANE
Ticket No: 1331315614
Passenger: ZANATTA/SIMON MR
Issue Date: 06-03-2017
Paid by CC 1044.,58 - State Development - 2015
' Invoice Total - $894.72 $68.90 $96.36 $1059.98
Total(ex GST) $963.62
GST $96.36
Total Inc GST $1059.98
Governmehty Péyment,
This invoice has been paid ii full and no further payment is required
Page 1 of 1

Corporate Travel Management
Level 24, 307 Queen St
Brisbane QLD 4000

Toll Free:
Emergency: 61 7 3211 2400

1800 663 622 Email:

gldgov@travelctm.com
Internet: www.travelctm.com

ABN: 52 005 000 895

Lic: 854
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corporate travel

management
ABN: 52 005 000 895 . Tuesday 14 March 2017 08:18 - Brisbane, QLD
Ministerial Services Branch Booking Number: B4907520
4205053 (MSB - STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015) PNR Reference: RCGIO]
Level 1 Debtor Code: MSB
100 George Street Department: STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015
Brisbane Cost Centre: 4205053

LD, 4000, Australia Booked By: INY4

" Tax Invoice - 1.0006699108

Departure Date 16/03/2017 Return Date 17/03/2017 Consultant James Choi
Issue Date 14/03/2017 Due Date 14/03/2017 | Terms Zero Days
! Passengers ZANATTA/SIMON MR
Description = . o . Fare - . Tax GST _ Due
1 Ticket $1525.40 $0.00 $152.54 $1677.94
QANTAS AIRWAYS

icket Class: D - Business Class PR
:;intr‘;fy: BRIZBA?\IE- MELé:OURNE— MILDURA- MELBOURNE- BRISBANE /4/05/ﬁ bd/g //l/fé - /qgl /AWE
Ticket No: 1331456547 @ F W F 2 Y W 7 (2 Mg/ Y

Passenger: ZANATTA/SIMON MR

Issue Date: 14-03-2017 , ’
paidbycd | 1677.94 - State Development - 2015 / WW M MM S Mf /
 InvoiceTotal . . s152540 . $0.00  $152.54  $1677.94
" Total(ex GST) $1525.40
GST " $152.54
Total Inc GST | - s$1677.94
: Govgrnment Paynient

This invoice has been paid in full and no further payment is required

Page 1 of 1
Corporate Travel Management Toll Free: 1800 663 622 Email:  gldgov@travelctm.com
Level 24, 307 Queen St Emergency: 617 3211 2400 Internet: www.travelctm.com
Brisbane QLD 4000 ABN: 52 005 000 895
' Lic: 854
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corporate fravel
management

ABN: 52 005 000 895

Wednesday 08 March 2017 15:17 - Brisbane, QLD

Ministerial Services Branch

4205053 (MSB - STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015)
Level 1

100 George Street

Brishane

QLD, 4000, Australia

Booking Number:

PNR Reference:
Debtor Code:
Department:
Cost Centre:
Booked By:

Tax Invoice -~ 1.0006677911

B4919244

QCIMKA

MSB

STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015
4205053

[ X1

Departure Date 13/03/2017 Return Date 14/03/2017 Consultant Laura Abbott
Issue Date 08/03/2017 Due Date 08/03/2017 Terms Zero Days
Passengers WOODLAND/PAUL MR
. Description Fare Tax GST Due
1 Service Fee $14.00 $0.00 $1.40 $15.40
Fee Type: Booking Fee
Fee Description: Booking-Domestic (B)
Paid by CC|:|- State Development - 2015
2 Ticket ) $423.94 $51.72 $53.57 $589.23
VIRGIN AUSTRALIA
" Ticket Class: Y - Freedom Economy
Itinerary: BRISBANE- CAIRNS- BRISBANE
Ticket No: 1331370300
Passenger: WOODLAND/PAUL MR
Issue Date: 08-03-2017
Paid by CC 589,23 - State Development - 2015
 Invoice Total $497.94 $51.72  $54.97 . $604.63
Total(ex GST) $549.66
GST $54.97
Total Inc GST . $604.63
- Government Paymerit ‘ '
This invoice has been paid i full and no further payment is required
Page 1 of 1

Corporate Travel Management
Level 24, 307 Queen St
Brisbane QLD 4000

Tel: 07 3210 3347
Toli Free: 1800 663 622
Emergency: 61 7 3211 2400

Email:

qldgov@travelctm.com

Internet: www.travelctm.com

ABN:
Lic: 854

52 005 000 895
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corporate travel

management
ABN: 52 005 000 895 Wednesday 08 March 2017 15:16 - Brishane, QLD
Ministerial Services Branch Booking Number: B4919245
4205053 (MSB - STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015) PNR Reference: EPNVXE
Level 1 Debtor Code: MSB
100 George Street Department: STATE DEVELOPMENT-2015
Brisbane Cost Centre: 4205053

QLD, 4000, Australia Booked By: l_____j

Tax Invoice - 1.0006677897

Departure Date 13/03/2017 Return Date 13/03/2017 Consultant Laura Abbott
Issue Date 08/03/2017 Due Date 08/03/2017 Terms Zero Days
Passengers LYNHAM/ANTHONY HON
]y)rescripti‘ohy; . ... Fare o - Tax GST Due
1 Service Fee $14.00 $0.00 $1.40 $15.40
Fee Type: Booking Fee
Fee Description: Booking-Domestic (B)
Paid by CC|:|- State Development - 2015
2 Ticket $i97.41 $26.00 $22.31 $245.42
QANTAS AIRWAYS
Ticket Class: M - Economy FLEX
Itinerary: CAIRNS- BRISBANE
Ticket No: 1331370299
Passenger: LYNHAM/ANTHONY HON
Issue Date: 08-03-2017
Paid by C(1:| 245,42 - State Developivent - 2015
3 Ticket $301,35 $25.86 $32.72 $359.93
VIRGIN AUSTRALIA
Ticket Class: Y - Freedom Economy
Ttinerary: BRISBANE- CAIRNS
Ticket No: 1331370298
Passenger: LYNHAM/ANTHONY HONM
Issue Date: 08-03-2017
Paid by C 359,93 - State Development - 2015
Invoice Total - $512,46  $51,86  $56.43 $620.75
Total(ex GST) $564.32
GST $56.43
Total Inc GST $620.75
Government Payme:ht, :
This invoice has been paid in full and no further payment is required
Page 1 of 1

Corporate Travel Management Tek 07 3210 3347 Email:  qgldgov@travelctm.com

Level 24, 307 Queen St Toli Free: 1800 663 622 Internet: www.travelctm.com
Brisbane QLD 4000 Emergency: 61 7 3211 2400 ABN: 52 Q05 000 895
Lic: 854
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Please print on lilac paper Department of the Premier and Cabinet

MSBO004a

Document Number: ?gii}ié £ ?@?@

MINISTERIAL OFFICES & OPPOSITION OFFICE

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL 4
Office: Various —
Financial Year: 2016/2017 Urgent payment required by: / /20
“VENDOR o
(name of person/business to be paid) PARﬂCULAR_,‘_‘: AMOUNT
Telstra Mobile — 20 Mar 2017 $ 13,168.02
224 2050 348
DR .
APRPROVAL TOTAL: $ 13,168.02 |

(GST inclusive)

[ certify that:

Queensland Opposition Handbook;
o All supporting documentation is attached; and
e Where applicable a valid Tax Inveice is attached.

¢ Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook and

AN — /
APPROVED: Signature — -
/—' .
Name (please print)-— ) | Date: 7'/03// 7/
PREPAREDRY: Nane (please print) Date: 31/03/2017
Phone 300 39001

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:
| certify that:
* approved by competent authority; * arithmetically correct;
* verification of goods supplied/services * not previously paid;
rendered,;
* price or rate of charge correct; * invoices/requisitions attached; and
* discounts/allowances correct; * expenditure is recorded against the correct codes.

— . 4. W N

Signature: | | I
Date: | 3’,/83///7. (JZUZ \7

This form is for internal use by MSB onR.Tl D362.pdf - Page Number: Z‘ﬂ(QmQ;fpg%a-on: 20 August 2015
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2242050348

i Telstra Corporation Limited

ABN 33 051 775 556

Tax Invoice - issued 20 Mar 17

/

[T'S HOW
WE CONNECT

YOUR BILL

035/1

Tata/

Account Activity
Previous balance $21 ,435.-/:?,
We received $21,435.79¢r
Adjustments $0.00
Balance $0.00
New charges pay by 08 Apr 17 $13,168.02  includes rounding of $0.02cr
Total $73,168.02

GST included in new charges $925.09
Please return this section with your payment

Total
MINISTERIAL 2012 Account number
C/- MINISTERIAL SERVICES
PO BOYA5185 224 2050 348
CITY EAST QLD 4002 Bill Number
T 311

56

*

i

Bill enquiries

1800 064378

Turn over for other enquiries

Account number

224 2050 3481 © 3\“"

Bill Number
T 311

$13,168.02

Pay by 08 Apr '17

To avoid a late fee please
pay by the due date

$13,168.02
Pay by 08 Apr 17

Turn over for how to pay

4 RTRFSELPAP PhgdRilimbdr VEPIP39§02001316802 224 >
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2242050348

Summary of Charges incl GST Enquiries

Billing or service enquiries

Group Plan Charges 1800 064378
Shared Included Calls 455.07cr ;:th;ef ;"ﬁng 24 hours
TOTAL GROUP PLAN CHARGES (EFP Group Plan) $455.07cr

Moving

Account Plan charges 125 11

‘ . laterriet
All-4-Biz Il Plan 17500 07 Mar 16 Wi telstra.co
All-4-Biz Il Plan 20000 07 Mar 16 Qrgsira.com

£0.00 Having difficulty paying ?
Cail 125 111 to discuss options

TOTAL ACCOUNT PLAN CHARGES

Call & Usage Charges

National Direct ' to 19 Mar 1,097.03
Mobile Originated SMS to 19 Mar 188.39
International Direct : to 19 Mar 7.39
International Direct - SMS to 19 Mar 0.50
Calls made O/S  (GST Free) to 19 Mar 1,084 50
Data Usage Overseas {GST Free) to 19 Mar 0.00
Calls made O/S -SMS (GST Free) to 19 Mar 142.50
Calls received O/S (GST Free) to 19 Mar 360.50
Call Diversion charges to 19 Mar 76.09
Setrvice calls o 19 Mar 0.00
MobileNet MessageBank to 19 Mar 90.16

Please read messages at end of bill

How to Pay

To register for Direct Debit visit telstra.com.au/directdebit
or call the bill enquiries number at the top of this bill

Payment via internet or phone banking from
your cheque or savings account

Biller Code: 7799 Ref: 224 2050 348
BPAY View - Registration No: 224 2050 348

" » Automatic*- Arricunt on your bill is deducted on the due date
» Flexible Payments—Pay any amount anytime before

¥ ]
§ E"l

. the due date ( Pay at any Post Office by cash, cheque or from
| billpay | your cheque or savings account
; ; ; * Istra. au/ in Mail this payment slip with your cheque made

J@ Online Payment with credit card* attelstra.com.au/paymybi }A payabls o Telstra, to GPO Box 9901,

or call 1300 369 666

Melbourne VIC 3001

*A payment processing fee abpl/'es fo credit & debit card payments, of . . .

0.30% for VISA, Mastercard & American Express or 1.67% for Diners [m Present this payment slip at any Telstra Shop

Club, plus applicable GST. Exemptions may apply. to pay by cash, cheque or credit card*

Late Fee: a late fee of up to $15 may apply if you do not pay in full by the due date

RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 251 of 271
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2242050348

w

Issued 20 Mar ‘17

page 3 of 847

Account 224 2050 348

Mobile Enhanced SMS to 19 Mar 98.05
Mobile WAP/Internet Sessions to 19 Mar 308.54
Operator Assist Calls to 19 Mar 1.99
Total Group Service Incl Calls to 19 Mar 785.08cr
TOTAL CALL & USAGE CHARGES $2,670.56
Service Charges
Total Service Access Fee 7,372.55
Other Service Charges 3,579.96
Total Service Charges $10,952.55
Equipment
Equipment Billing Account 20 Mar to 19 Apr 0.00
Equipment Billing Account 20 Mar to 19 Apr .00
Equipment Billing Account 20 Mar to 19 Apr 0.00
Other charges and credits
EFP Oc Flagfall 20 Mar to 19 Apr 0.00
EFP Base SMS 15¢ 20 Mar to 19 Apr 0.00
EFP Tier - Base NDD 7¢/30s 20 Mar to 19 Apr 0.00
Bill rounding $0.02¢r
Tolal New Charges (including GST) $13,168.02

RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 252 of 271
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MSB004

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

9/, o/ O
Document Number: {i j’i;? %é % 3

!
MINISTERIAL OFFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL
Ministerial Office: Communities
Financial Year: 2016/17 Urgent payment required by: / /20
VENDOR

(name of person/business to be paid) PARTICULARS 7 AMOUNT

Petty cash — Communities Petty cash reimbursement for §1§3f65

Ministerial Office the March 2017 quarter - J@

& /4
AFPROVAL TOTAL.:
(GST inclusive) | $1°3.0°

| certify that: N d/yﬁ,«/ P Y/ AN(Y

s All supporting documentation is attached;

¢ Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;

¢ The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and

e When guests are not assisting the Minister details of.cost recovery are attached.

AN
APPROVED: Signature 4N

Name (please print) L'___' Date: 24.03.17

* Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensla Mi@'ste;i | HornAkhnnl: ‘
(0L Wit 5

0
&

.S .

PREPARED BY: Naine (please print) .. Date: 24.03.17
Phone

MINISTERIAI--SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that:

* approved by competent authority; * arithmetically correct;

* verification of'goods supplied/services * not previously paid,;

rendered; ,

* price or rate of charge correcW * invoices/requisitions attached; and

* discounts/allowances corrg™ Py * expendifure isjrecorded against the correct codes.

Signature:W A _ N
ate: JGVI/I7 - [] 2851 ]

U 1
¢ Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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------------ Cut here &

/E‘Z/ 4860/

PETTY CASH VOUCHER

Name

Date ZO .

12.16

Particulars of Claim

GST GST
Exclusive $ $

GST
Inclusive $

Christma S cardls ‘l‘OV
Mm:s‘lcna office

2Yflps/1 covr ywer witly g

je2d Leyt?s l,,,

Y

Ay vt 8720 .y,

33397

| certify that the above clalm is prope y
due and payable and approve the relevant
expenditure in accordance with the
Queensland Ministerial Handbook.

receipt of that sum.
i
A ‘Al

(F TS S
| certify that the sum of $ A& -GS s
due and payable to me and/l’acknowledge

| _>%

~v “’"\IV\\

——

”}ﬂ],»/} /w/ZUj\/
i 5/75//1 oy 00 itieds, MP

Particulars of Charge

/{7/}) %7/ S‘@f

U 0 CPc @

¢W4/

0y s ebiry A n /Q%///Q

M

P —————

%.

i‘é%%&/ﬂ@/ Y u/jWﬂ

Attt

ST 7z g/// iz v

With compliments

iz

VLl pfFrlted! Lrpeo! W%/M

/%/Mﬂé;{% y .
////Z (/

OQ\,/\Q* / | @
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N Queensland

Government

Department of the
Premier and Cabinet

Executive Building

100 George Street Brisbane

PO Box 15185 City East
Queenstand 4002 Australia
Telephone +61 7 3224 2111
Facsimile +61 7 3229 2990
Website www.premiers.qld.gov.au



B0 JRALIA POST

CITY EAST POST SHop 4000
$

GC BX VINTAGE FLORL x 3 38,97 %
TOTAL ‘ $38.97
Payment Tendered Details ;

EFTPOS 38.97
* POST supplied, price includes GST.
GST on POST Taxable Supply : 3.54
ABN:28 864 970 579 TAX INVOICE

07/12/16 03/11940 SH3/c 433340 10:40

PROVIDE FEEDBACK ON TODAY'S VISIT AT
AUSPOST ., COM. AU/MYVISIT

FFTPOS

[ sl () SAVINGS ACCOUNT
EFTPOS Tender 38.97
TOTAL EFTPOS 38.97

APPROVED 00

Proprietary Debit

RRN 034545104028

07/12/16 10:40:28 433340-03/034549 SM3

If you have purchased an item which
includes tracking, visit
W, auspost . com.au/track
View the Australia Post Terms and
Conditione ‘online at www.auspu.st .com.au
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\’% 20
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o

.

1

A
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- DXYMOCKS BRISBANE

3,
DYMOCKS

FOR BOOKLOVERS
R

ABN 67 319 962 427
Shop @17, 177 Albert 8t
Cnr miﬂmacmﬁ: & Albert St
Fh: 07 3007 2800 Fx: 07 3217 3160
v, dymocks , com.au
Tax Invoice

Date 21/12/16 15:24

T 2 glenn  Tre 2417308
noamq Gty Price Disc § Exin
9313943333016 1 12.99 12.99

CARD BOXED CA WHITE TREE

FOUR hmmmzu>m< tzmcozm

@wm+«mm++m¢mm:.¢.:p@m4mmuupo4DD|:|qumm
SMALL GREAT THINGS

GST 6.00
Total Inclading BST 65.97
Total Savings 23.00

COMMONWEALTH BANK EFTPUS:
IYMOCK™ RRTSBALL

[EWINAL 34395701

REFERENDE £10871
CUSTOMER COPY

CARD NO:

EXPIRY DATE:

21 DEC 2016 15:24

Visa Debit

SAVINGS

PURCHASE $65,97
TOTAL AUD $65.97
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PETTY CASH VOUCHER

Nameb i Date ((@ 0‘ : i7

' _ GST GST GST
Particulars of Claim Exclusive $ $ Inclusive $

Nole cords v Mgk $1y.as

oft
fice (?@K Min) sofles u;«é
o/ Yo /‘/ 7S T E D

| certify that the above claim is properly | certify that the sum ofjg ll_.l Q
due and payable and approve the relevant | due and payable to me and I acknowledge
expenditure in accordance with the receipt of that sum.

Qu;enslﬁnd Ministerial Handboak.
N g i P

| | <

) 0 : v Y

P’articulars of Charge
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GST
Inclusive $
is

$25 .00

due and payable to me and I acknowledge

receipt of that sum.

31.01.17

$

GST

Date

GST
Exclusive $
ra

7

o~

[ certify that the sum of $ _25 CC.‘

PETTY CASH VOUCHER
Particulars of Charge

ister

Red\ voses o athend ‘Ked fose
ov rally’ to represent the
due and payable and approve the relevant

expenditure in accordance with the
Queensland Ministerial Handbook.

Particulars of Claim
| certify that the above claim is properly

Min

Name

) ~
woolworths @)
The fresh food people
Hacarthur : PH: 3648 4357
Store Manager : Paul
WOOLWORTHS T4X INVOICE - ABN 88 000 014 675

$
wProduce i 25.00
1 SUBTOTAL ) $25.00
WOOLWORTHS 25% -
HACARTHUR - ]
MERCH ID:611000604002596
TERK 1D: #2596084
CARD:.ovvvvnen., 4104 T
BOQ VISA Debit  CREDIT
AID £#0000000031010
ARQC  5D79308BACAG7ACO
R . 0000000GA0
PURCHASE $25.00
TOTHL $25.00
APPROVED - 00
31001714222 / /002534 -
TOTAL $25.00
EFT $25.00

CHANGE $0.00

x Tanable Items
TOTAL includes GST 27
.......... WOOLWORTHS REWARDS =m=—-re=ir

You could have earned at Teast 25 points
Save money on your shopping!
- - - -Inin-Wonlworths-Rewards-FREE -
al wooiworthsrewards.con.au

Woalworths are extending trading hours.
- Fron December 1st, this store is now open from
7an-9pn Monday to Saturday.

BWS EXCLUSIVE BEER .OFFER - CHOOSE FROM THE BELOW
GET HAHN SUPER DRY 24PK FOR $38 OR 6PK FOR $10
0R
GET HAHN SUPER DRY 3.57 24PK FOR $36 OR 6PK FOR $10
Pressnt Coupon at a BWS* Store. Expires 07-FEB-2017
#(ver 18's Only. No further 385.& mz.uz..
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PETTY CASH VOUCHER

lorle

to home atter

Name Date 7.02.477

. . GST GST GST
Particulars of Claim ‘ _ | Exclusive $ $ inclusive $
Tvavel frona Parliarientt  office 41611

wréing

Queensland Ministerial

[ certify that the above claim is properly
due and payable and approve the relevant
expenditure in accordance with the receipt of that sum.

Handbook. ya) i

| certify that the sum of $ 6.5
due and payable to me and ! acknowledge

iS

—

o

Particulars of Chérge
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]

From: ‘ | |

Sent: Friday, 17 February 2017 1:09 PM
To:
Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message: w !
et

From: Uber Receipts <uber.australia@uber.com>

Date: 15 February 2017 at 7:19:40 pm AEST

Tof | '
Subject: Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber

g | Keperra — A‘
- UpperKedron -
a - Enoggera __

4

South B

Toowong

1
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$16.17

Thanks for choosing Uber,

February 15, 2017 | uberX

e

lil]l 07:04pm | 2A George St, Brisba

i

@ 07:17pm |

You rode
9.7
kilometers

Rate Your Driver

2
RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 264 of 271



Your Fare

Base Fare

Distance

Time

Subtotal

CHARGED

[ personal eeee

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (v

3
RTID362.pdf - Page Number: 265 of 271



Need help?

Tap Help in your app to contact us with questions

Leave something behind? Track it down.
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Ministerial Office:

Petty Cash Reimbursement Register

- Communities

. Accumulated
Date Particulars Amount
expenses
20.12.2016 Christmas cards for 2016 $ 3895(S 38.95
=
18.01.2017 Seviettes and blu tak for office S 7.45 1S 46.40
18.01.2017 Christmas cards for 2016 S —13.00.| S 59.40
18.01.2017 Note cards $-.14/95 1S 74.35
31.01.2017 Red Roses for Red Rose DV Rally $25.00| S 99.35
17.02.17 Travel home after working late $16.15| S 115.50
Total for reimbursement: $ 115.50
Cash on hand: S 384.50
Total Petty Cash Float: '$ 500.00
Prepared by: A, ]
Name Signature
Checked by: |
\Y/1 Name ( Signature
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CommonwealthBank Q

Commonwealth Bank of Austratia

Company Name : Ministerial Services

Account Details From 08/09/2017 to 08/09/2017 as of 25/10/2017

CommBiz Transaction History

Date Description Debit Credit BSalance
Acct No : 401310005664 DPC - Ministerial Service Currency : AUD
08/09/2017 Opening Balance 7,929,588.53
08/09/2017
08/09/2017 Direct Creditl | 23950

JACKIE TRAD
08/09/2017
08/09/2017 Closing Balance 7,811,990.83
Totals: 3 (Transactions) 2 Debits 1 1 239.50 7,811,990.83
Credits

Transaction\Balance details contained in this report should not be relied upon for audit or reconciliation purposes.
For audit and reconciliation purposes customers are advised to always use account statements issued by the Bank

in accordance with the applicable account Terms and Conditions.

Date 25/10/2017 12:41:46 PM Report ID: 348950089

Page number: 1 of 1
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THE

LIDOG ROUP

Tax Invoice

To Trad, Jacklyn
Company Ministerial Services Branch

Booking ID 1580837

Invoice Date 08 August 2017
Invoice No. 31158083701

elnvoice No. 8083701

Traveller Name

rad, Jacklyn

Booker Name A

Accompanying Guest(s)

Booking Source

The L.\ ¢'Group

Division Code / Name

DEPUTY PREMIER-2015 /
DEPUTY PREMIER-2015

Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name

4205143 / DEPUTY PREMIER-
2015

Payment Instruction

=+
CB! - Chg Back Rm and

Incidentals

Reason For Travel

Monday 31/07/2017

Average Rate

= [AUD 276.95

Arrival Date

Departure Date Thursday 03/08/2017 Total Room Cost - AUD 830.85

# Nights 3 Special Handling Fee AUD 0.00

# Rooms 1 Total Incidental Cost AUD 239.50 f’pfd@ Mﬂ( L{:é
Room Type Mirage King Room Merchant Fee

. 1Special Handling Note

GST ncluded in this
invoice

AUD 32.97
AUD 100.30 "i"‘“jﬁu‘

Other Note

TOTAL

AUD 1103.32

Hotl T

‘ Sheraton Grand Mirage Resort Gaid Coast

WAlh

Address Sea World Drive Main Beach Gold Coast QLD 42
Country Australia

INC':D'ENTAL‘DETKI”L'S :

Item CTL erition )
Dinner Beverage AUD 70,00

Beverage AUD 8.50

Breakfast Food iAUD 48.50

Breakfast Beverage AUD 8.50

Breakfast Food _~|aub 3450

Breakfast Food AUD 8.50

Breakfast Food 75 AUD 37.50

Breakfast Food AUD 15.00

Breakfast Food > AUD 8.50

PMMW’W
dy Le VLA /MW"%

%/W//f/

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been pa

Jrecocted’ 0725/ 4

Vor$o nal sk fen fr
tv Fe refoonll— con pyyreces) 177

The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42 006 852,
A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, At
P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option

E: govi@lido.com.au
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